Bonner County

#» Board of Commissioners
L Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

March 5, 2024 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item
1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for February 27, 2024
2) Invoice Over 5K: Recreation; Risk (2); Technology (Confidential)

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0 no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
February 27, 2024 — 9:00 A.M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, First Floor Conference Room, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, February 27, 2024, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting with
Commissioners Omodt, Bradshaw, and Williams present. Commissioner Omodt called the meeting to order at 9:02
a.m. The Invocation was presented by Christine Danova and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

STANDING RULES

ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to adopt the order of the agenda as presented. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion. Brief discussion regarding BOCC Executive Sessions #3 and #4. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item
D Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for February 20, 2024
2) Plats for Approval: MLD0038-23, Alex Acres

3) Invoice Over SK: Road & Bridge
Commissioner Williams made a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented. Commissioner Bradshaw
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner

Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

TREASURER - Clorrisa Koster
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Bonner County Treasurer/Auditor Joint Quarterly Reports, I8

Quarter
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion that we accept both the Bonner County & EMS Treasurer/Auditor Joint
Quarterly Reports for the 1st Quarter ending 12/31/2023. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call
vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion

carries.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - Bob Howard

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Termination of Resolution 24-03 Declaration of Local
Disaster Emergency; Resolution

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve and sign Resolution #2024-20 revoking Resolution #24-3

regarding flooding in the area of 190 East Spring Creek Road as the emergency disaster no longer exists.

Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner

Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



PLANNING — Rob Winningham

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Time Extension Request, Short Plat, File# SS0007-21; Happy
Meadows 27 Addition

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve a time extension of Happy Meadows 2 Addition, File

#SS0007-21, to a new expirations date of April 8, 2026. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call

vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion

carries.

JUSTICE SERVICES - Ron Stultz

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Budget Adjustment, Lottery Tax Unexpected Revenues;
Resolution

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve Resolution #2024-21 ordering the Clerk to schedule revenue in

the Probation Services FY23-24 budget, in Account No. 006-00661-9390 — Capital — Vehicles to $32,000.00. This

adjustment is due to the receipt of unanticipated Lottery Tax revenue received from the State of Idaho.

Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner

Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Budget Adjustment, Tobacco Tax Unexpected Revenues;
Resolution

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to Resolution #2024-22 ordering the Clerk to schedule revenue in the

Probation Services FY23-24 budget, in Account No. 006-00661-7900 — Cigarette Tax Catryover by $93,557.00

from $30,000.0 to $123,557.00. This adjustment is due to the receipt of unanticipated Tobacco Tax revenue

received from the State of Idaho. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner

Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

HUMAN RESOURCES — Alissa Clark

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Data Entry Administrator Job Description Update, Assessor’s
Office

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve commencing with approval of a revised Job description from

Operations Coordinator to Data Entry Administrator, Assessor’s Office effective February 27, 2024. Commissioner

Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes,

Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENT * 9:28 a.m.

George Gehrig — Inquired about agendizing the meaning of County business, political activism among other items.
Susan Bowman — Redressing grievances toward government and freedom of speech; the people are the government,
not the board. A reckoning is coming, Commissioner Omodt will be held accountable, and it will be unpleasant.
Dan Welle — Spoke regarding a proposition for having someone inspect County buildings that was ignored. Other
warnings have been brought about that will come back. Request an agenda item to create a Risk Management
department to mitigate risk.

Fred Amdt — Submitted comments to the board. Discussed Camp Bay ruling; requested immediate public access.
Dian Welle — Spoke that Commissioner Omodt was silencing the voice of people.

Shari Dovale — Spoke about the next Commissioner Chats. Noted that a Cramer Tort was filed. Kudos to HR.
Questioned the job description of a legal assistant being changed in Executive Session.

Jennifer Arndt — Finished up comments begun by Fred regarding Camp Bay.

Jonna Plante — Discussed last week’s meeting and tyrannical behavior.

Jennifer Cramer — Commented on last week’s Planning Workshop. Discussed IT access.

Dan Rose — Asked about an agenda item for the Chair’s oath. Discussed Idaho Constitution. Said he will start the
process of a day of reckoning today, served Commissioners Omodt and Bradshaw paperwork.

Dave Bowman — Commented on this moming’s Commissioner Chat and the duty of the BOCC. Commented on IT
access and upcoming litigation.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2024
Page 2.



Brandon Cramer — Commented on political and propaganda, cease and desist letter, and other agendized items.
Rick Cramer — Addressed Commissioner Omodt about a report of the IAC meeting in Boise and how it impacts
Bonner County.

Kristina Nicholas Anderson — Discussed issues at the Fair and regarding the Fair Board.

Kevin Moore — Commented on safety of employees and citizens, Vrbeta bridge, and other R&B projects.
Dimitri Borisov — Concern with the County switching insurance carrier, commented on last week’s insurance

meeting.

At 10:12 a.m. Commissioner Omodt called a recess until Executive Session.
Reconvened at 11:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Human Resources
1) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (B) Personnel

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Emergency Management

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding GIS

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Tuition Reimbursement
At 11:00 a.m. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1)
(B) Personnel. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Reconvened at 11:24 a.m.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to proceed as discussed regarding Emergency Management, GIS, and
Tuition Reimbursement. Commissioner Williams believed that each item discussed requires its own motion.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to proceed as discussed regarding Emergency Management, personnel.
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion for discussion. Discussion among the board. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to proceed as discussed regarding GIS, personnel. Commissioner Omodt
stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — ***, Commissioner
Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Williams was asked for a vote

twice, did not respond.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to proceed as discussed regarding Tuition Reimbursement, personnel.
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt
— Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Human Resources
1) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (D) Records Exempt

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding BOCC and Clerk
At 11:31 a.m. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1)
(D) Records Exempt. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Commissioner Williams made an amendment
to the motion to include allowing all elected officials to sit in the meeting. No second, the motion dies. Roll call vote
on the main motion: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes.

The motion carries.
Reconvened at 11:46 a.m.

No action to be taken.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2024
Page 3.



EXECUTIVE SESSION - BOCC

1. Per 1daho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action.Discussion.Decision- removing the trespass against Bowman
2, Per Idaho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action Discussion.Decision regarding removing the trespass against Cramer
3 Per Idaho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action.Discussion.Decision regarding settlement with Bowman
4, Per Idaho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action Discussion Decision regarding settlement with Cramer
5 Per Idaho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action. Discussion Decision regarding data as it relates to control of data
6. Per Idaho Code Idaho Code 74-206 (1) F

Action .Discussion. Decision regarding restoring Marcus Robbins as super user for Sheriff IT
At 11:48 a.m. Commissioner Williams made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) F
Litigation for items 1 through 6. No second, the motion dies. Discussion among the board on how to proceed.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to strike items1-4 from going into Executive Session. Commissioner
Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Williams — ***, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) F Litigation
for items 5 and 6. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Commissioner
Williams amended the motion to say to include elected officials that are present. Commissioner Omodt stepped
down from the chair and seconded the amendment to the motion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote on the amendment:
Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The amendment to
the motion carries. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion catries.

Reconvened at 1:01 p.m.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to restore Marcus to his previous standing within IT and move forward with
a discussion with all elected officials and those two present so that we can make a clear decision in the right
direction for the elected officials impacted. No second, the motion dies.

7. Per 1daho Code 74-206 1 ¢ and/or D

Action.Discussion.Decision regarding Bonner County Insurance.Broker and Farm Bureau
At 1:02 p.m. Commissioner Williams made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Codes § 74-206 1 D
Records Exempt and I place C, real property. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Discussion among the
board. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — No, Commissioner Bradshaw — No.

The motion fails.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of February 20, 2024 — February 26, 2024
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Tuesday, February 20, 2024, a Special Meeting for Risk was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (4).

BOCC Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2024
Page 4.



On Wednesday, February 21, 2024, Tax Cancellations were held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2). Approved:
RPS0155004001A.

On Wednesday, February 21, 2024, a Planning Workshop was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

On Thursday, February 22, 2024, a Planning Hearing was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2). Commissioner
Bradshaw made a motion to approve this project, FILE AMO001 5-23, requesting a comprehensive plan amendment
from Rural Residential to Transition, on approximately 12 acres generally located in Section 32, Township 56
North, Range 2 West, Boise Meridian, Bonner County, Idaho, finding that it is in accord with the general and
specific objectives of the Bonner County Comprehensive Plan and Bonner County Revised Code as enumerated in
the following conclusions of law: Conclusion 1 The proposal is in accord with the elements of the Bonner County
Comprehensive Plan. Conclusion 2 This proposal was reviewed for compliance with Title 12, Bonner County
Revised Code, and is found to be in compliance. Conclusion 3 The proposal is in accord with the purpose of the
Transition comprehensive land use designation. and based upon the evidence submitted up to the time the Staff
Report was prepared and testimony received at this hearing. I further move to adopt the findings of fact and
conclusions of law as set forth in the Staff Report (or as amended during this hearing) and direct planning staff to
draft written findings and conclusions to reflect this motion, have the Chairman sign, and transmit to all interested
parties. This action does not result in a taking of private property. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion to
advance for discussion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt —
Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve a
resolution, to be numbered, amending the Bonner County Projected Land Use Map from Rural-Residential to
Transition for the parcels outlined in this File AM0015-23, totaling an approximate 12 acres. Commissioner Omodt
stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner
Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Williams made a motion to
approve this project, FILE ZC0009-23, requesting a zone change from Rural-10 to Rural-5, finding that it is in
accord with the general and specific objectives of the Bonner County Comprehensive Plan and Bonner County
Revised Code as enumerated in the following conclusions of law, and based upon the evidence submitted up to the
time the Staff Report was prepared, and testimony received at this hearing. I further move to adopt the findings of
fact and conclusions of law as set forth in the Staff Report (or as amended during the hearing) and direct planning
staff to draft written findings and conclusions to reflect this motion, have the Chairman sign, and transmit to all
interested parties. This action does not result in a taking of private property. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the
motion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes,
Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve an
Ordinance of Bonner County, Idaho, the number to be assigned, citing its authority, and providing for the
amendment of the Official Zoning Map of Bonner County by the reclassification of lands located in Section 13,
Township 55 North, Range 2 East, Boise Meridian, Bonner County, Idaho from Rural-10 to Rural-5, and providing
for an effective date. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Bradshaw made a
motion to approve this project, FILE 7C0012-23, requesting a zone change from Agricultural/Forestry 10 to Rural 5,
on 10 acres generally located in Section 34, Township 59 North, Range 1 West, Boise Meridian, Bonner County,
Idaho, finding that it is in accord with the general and specific objectives of the Bonner County Comprehensive Plan
and Bonner County Revised Code as enumerated in the following conclusions of law, and based upon the evidence
submitted up to the time the Staff Report was prepared and testimony received at this hearing. 1 further move to
adopt the findings of fact and conclusions of law as set forth in the Staff Report (or as amended during this hearing)
and direct planning staff to draft written findings and conclusions to reflect this motion, have the Chairman sign, and
transmit to all interested parties. This action does not result in a taking of private property. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes,
Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve an
Ordinance of Bonner County, Idaho, the number to be assigned, citing its authority, and providing for the
amendment of the Official Zoning Map of Bonner County by the reclassification of lands located in Section 34,

BOCC Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2024
Page 5.



Township 59 North, Range 1 West, Boise Meridian, Bonner County, Idaho from Rural-10 to Rural-5, and providing
for an effective date. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

On Friday, February 23, 2024, a Special Meeting for the BOCC was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (4).
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to accept the Farm Bureau property proposal, direct Christian Jostlein with
Bonner County Risk Management to initiate the change in carriers and allow the chairman to sign administratively.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Brief discussion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams - Absent, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed.

On Monday, February 26, 2024, a Bid Opening for Road & Bridge was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to remand these bids over to Jason Topp, Director of Road & Bridge, for
analysis and recommendation. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll Call Vote: Commissioner
Williams — Yes. Commissioner Omodt — Yes. Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed.

On Monday, February 26, 2024, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-204 (4), 74-206(1)(B)
Personnel.

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Luke Omodt Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2024

Page 6.



PARKS AND WATERWAYS DEPARTMENT

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 » Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 Ext. 4

March 5, 2024 Recreation
Consent

Memorandum _
| [tem #1

To: Commissioners

From: Pete Hughes
Recreation Director

Re:  Parks and Waterways Invoice

Parks and Waterways had a major mechanical failure with their 2003 Ford F550. The vehicle
was towed to Mike White Ford for repairs.

The initial quote totaled $4,561.78. The replacement of all 8 injectors and fuel pump totaled
$4,446.70.

Upon completion of the work there was another problem found with the high-pressure oil
pump and cooling system. A quote was provided in the amount $3,439.02. Repairs totaled in

the amount of $4,028.38.

I am requesting permission to pay the attached invoices in the amount of $8,475.08.

Distribution: Copy to BOCC
Email copy to Pete Hughes

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us, I
move to pay the attached invoices to Mike White Ford in the amount of $8,475.08

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman



CUSTOMER #: MW1100 35941

*INVOICE* hﬂl!&ﬁ;éﬂuﬂ!1ﬂE
30ONNER COUNTY RECREATION 476600 Highway 95 - Ponderay, ID 83852
1500 HWY 2 STE 101 B 2620127
iggg POINT, ID 8386 éONT 208-255-5681 PAGE 1 www.mikewhitefordsandpoint.com
3US: 208-255-5681 CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 70371 CHRISTOPHER HUNT
COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN / OUT TAG

JHITE 03 | FORD F-550 DRW 1FDAFS7P93ED82440| €8400 83676/83680 [T7613

DEL. DATE | PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
J1JANO3 IS
J1JANO3 DO 16:00 21FEB24 CASH 22FEB24

R.0. OPENED READY OPTIONS: ENG:CB_CYL 8 TRN:5R110W AXL:K8 10) 42965

)9:34 24JAN24 |14:10 22FEB24

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

\ CUSTOMER CONCERN FOR CRANK NO START. PLEASE INSPECT AND ADVISE.
DIAG SPECIAL DIAGNOSTIC SAVINGS DISCOUNT.
70419 cC 1.00 99.00 99.00
JARTS: 0.00 LABOR: 99.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE A: . 99.00
83676 CRANK NO START 1.00 PUSHED IN SHOP. CHARGED BATTERIES. KOEO
TEST. FOQUND CODES P0275, P0404, P132B, P2290, P2291, P36l17. WITH KEY ON
VEHICLE OFF FUEL PUMP WAS MAKING A LOT OF NOISE. CHECKED PIDS WHILE
CRANKING. WAS ABLE TO GET VEHICLE TO RUN. WHILE RUNNING PERFORMED
CYLINDER CONTRIBUTION TEST. FOUND CYLINDER 2, 5, AND 7 NOT
CONTRIBUTING. RECOMMEND REPLACEMENT OF FUEL PUMP, CYLINDER 2,5,AND 7
INJECTORS, STAND PIPE AND O-RING KIT, ALONG WITH OIL CHANGE AND RETEST.
XXX XZEAEEEZELRZ SRR RS2 RSE SRS SRR L2 R 2R R s 2R 2RSSR D]
} perform Diesel Vehicle Multi-Point Inspection
JAUSE: DIESEL MULTI-POINT INSPECTION COMPLETED
D99P Perform Diesel Vehicle Multi-Point

Inspection

70419 cC 0.30 0.00 0.00
GBATT Battery condition and strength measurement

is good.

70419 c 0©0.00 0.00 0.00
GTIRE Tire tread depth over 7/32"

70419 C 0.00 0.00 0.00

GBK Brake linings measure over Smm or 7/32" (disc
brakes) or over 2mm or 3/32" (drum brakes)
70419 C 0.00 0.00 0.00
ARTS : 0.00 LABCR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE B: 0.00
83676 INSPECTION 0.30 COMPLETE INSPECTION
IEX3 XX FEEAZEZER2ZI RS S SR EARRSSZ AR RS R R R R XS2 SRS 8
! CUSTOMER SUPPLIED WITH COMPLIMENTARY CAR WASH VOUCHER FOR 1 EXPRESS
CAR WASH AT CHEVRON AT THE BRIDGE, SANDPOINT
WASHS CUSTOMER SUPPLIED WITH COMPLIMENTARY CAR
WASH VOUCHER FOR 1 EXPRESS CAR WASH AT
CHEVRON AT THE BRIDGE, SANDPOINT
999 INT 0.00 (N/C)

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES DESCRIPTION TOTALS

\ny warranties on the product sold hereby are those made by the manufacturer. The| LABOR AMOUNT
eller hereby expressly disclaims all warranties either expressed or implied, including any| PARTS AMOUNT

nplied warranty of merchantability of fitness for a particular purpose, and neither| Gas, oL, LUBE

ssumes nor authorizes any person to assume for it any liability in connection with the UG ET I
ale of said products. The product is sold by the seller "As Is™ and the entire risk as to QUNT

juality and performance of the product is with the buyer and/or manufacturer. If the| MISC. CHARGES
roduct proves to be defective after purchase, the buyer and/or manufacturer, not the| TOTAL CHARGES

eller, shall assume the entire cost of all necessary remedies. LESS INSURANCE
SALES TAX
¢ PLEASE PAY
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE THIS AMOUNT

Fright 2044 COX Glabul, UC  SERVICE INVOICE IYPE 2 - SI2C - (MAGING ———— . —— — ———



'USTOMER #: MW1100 35541

—— MIKE WHITE
JONNER COUNTY RECREATION 476600 Highway 95 - Ponderay, ID 83852
igggPOINT' 1D 8386é0NT 208-255-5681 PAGE 2 www.mikewhitefordsandpeint.com
JUS: 208-255-5681 CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 70371 CHRISTOPHER HUNT
COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN i LICENSE MILEAGE IN / OUT TAG
HITE 03 | FORD F-550 DRW 1FDAF57P93ED82440| C8400 83676/83680 [T7613
DEL. DATE PROD. DATE | WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
11JANO3 18
JLJANO3 DO 16:00 21FEB24 CASH 22FEB24
R.0. OPENED READY OFTIONS:  ENG:CB_CYL 8 TRN:5R110W AXL:K8 10)42965
19:34 24JAN24 |14:10 22FEB24
INE_OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET ___ TOTAL
ARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE C: 0.00

N A 2 222 22282222 2X X222 X R X2 22 R SR 22 22 R s R R 2222

y** CUSTCOMER REQUESTS WE REPLACE ALL 8 INJECTORS, FUEL PUMP, LOD AND

FFILTER.
MISC MISC
70419 C 12.00 1788.00 1788.00
2 3C3Z*6584*BA GASKET - VALVE ROCKER ARM COVE 50.46 39.36 78.72
1 *W302725* HARDWARE - MISCELLANEOUS 3.54 2.12 2.12
1 6C3Z*9G282*C PUMP ASY - FUEL 714.55 471.60 471.60
1 6C3Z2*9F759*A WIRE ASY - FUEL PUMP 123.65 89.03 89.03
1 FL*2016* KIT - ELEMENT & GASKET - OIL F 44 .55 29.40 29.40
15 XO*15W40*BSD MOTORCRAFT SAE 15W-40 WSS-M2Cl 4,87 3.97 $9.55
1 FD*4616* ELEMENT 138.55 91.44 91.44
8 4C3Z*9ES527*ARM REMAN INJECTOR ASY - FUEL 255,00 214.20 1713.60
CORE CHARGE C 1440.00 1440.00
-8 4C32Z*9ES527*ARM CORE RETURN 180.00 180.00 -1440.00
1 3C32*6766*CA CAP ASY - QIL FILLER 36.73 24.24 24 .24
'ARTS : 2559.70 LABOR: 1788.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE D: 4347.70

83676 INJECTORS, FUEL PUMP, AND LOF 12.00 COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF

ALL 8 INJECTORS. INSTALLED FUEL PUMP AND PERFORMED LOF. CYCLE KEY 4
TIMES AND BLEED FUEL SYSTEM., BUZZ TEST INJECTORS. PASS. ALL 8 INJECTORS
RESPONDING UNLIKE BEFORE. CRANK ENGINE AND BUILD OIL PRESSURE. WATCHED
PIDS AND NOTICED OIL PRESSURE WAS LOWER THEN DESIRED. STARTED VEHICLE.
WATCHED PIDS AND NOTICED OIL PRESSURE STILL LOW. TRIED TO BUILD OTIL
PRESSURE WITH MORE RPM AND RECEIVED ICP TO LOW CODE. DIAGNOSED CODE AND
FOUND HIGH PRESSURE OIL PUMP AT FAULT. RECOMMEND REPLACEMENT OF HIGH

PRESSURE OIL PUMP AND RETEST.

Y R e 22X 22 SRR 22 S R Rats s R s Rt s 2t h a2

** CCUSTOMER REQUESTS WE REPALCE THE HIGH PRESSURE OIL PUMP,

MISC MISC
70419 C 11.00 1639,00 1639.00
1 3C32*9A543*AARM REMAN PUMP ASY - FUEL
INJECTION 1102.86 926.40 926.40
CORE CHARGE C 250.00 250.00

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES DESCRIPTION TOTALS

\ny warranties on the product sold hereby are those made by the manufacturer. The| LABOR AMOUNT

aller hereby expressly disclaims all warranties either expressed or implied, including any| PARTS AMOUNT
nplied warranty of merchantability of fitness for a particular purpose, and neither[ Gas oiL, LugE

i n it a iability i i i
ssumas nor authorizes any person to assume for ny liability in connection with the B T ARG U

ale of said products. The product is sold by the seller "As Is" and the entire risk as to
uality and performance of the product is with the buyer and/or manufacturer. If the [ MISC. CHARGES

roduct proves to be defective after purchase, the buyer and/or manufacturer, not the| TOTAL CHARGES

eller, shall assume the entire cost of all necessary remedies. LESS INSURANCE
SALES TAX
. PLEASE PAY

THIS AMOUNT

‘-—-o_—-——ﬁ—-—w—
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

laks WALA SO b (1F RN RIS T 8 FIRA e



JUSTOMER #

* INVOICE* MIKE
JONNER COUNTY RECREATION
L500 HWY 2 STE 101
SANDPOINT, ID 83864 PAGE 3
{OME : CONT:208-255-5681

: MW1100

3US: 208-255-5681 CELL:

35941

WHITE

Ford of Saadpolint

476600 Highway 95 - Ponderay, ID 83852

(208) 263-3127

www.mikewhitefordsandpoint.com

SERVICE ADVISOR: 70371 CHRISTOPHER HUNT

COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN / OUT TAG
VHITE 03 | FORD F-550 DRW 1FDAF57P93ED82440| C8400 83676/83680 [T7613
DEL. DATE PROD. DATE | WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
J1JANO3 IS
J1JANO3 D 16:00 21FEB24 CASH 22FEB24
R.0. OPENED READY OPTIONS: ENG:CB_CYL 8 TRN:5R110W AXL:K8 10)42965
)9:34 24JAN24 [14:10 Z22FEB24
JINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
1 3C3Z*6619*%EA GASKET 24 .62 19.20 19.20
2 3C3Z*9439*AA GASKET - INTAKE MANIFOLD 19.24 15.01 30.02
1 3C3Z*9433*BJ KIT - GASKET 132.15 103.08 103.08
1 3C3Z2*9C968*AA REGULATOR - FUEL PRESSURE 5098.09 336.00 336.00
1 3C3Z2*9FB838*A SENSOR ASY 201.67 145.20 145.20
1 AU2Z*14S411*LB WIRE ASY 69.82 46.08 46 .08
4 VC*7*B ANTI-FREEZE 28.53 25.68 102.72
1 6C3Z2*6C640*C CONNECTION - AIR INLET 93.17 67.08 67.08
-1 3C3Z*9A543*AARM CORE RETURN 250.00 250.00 -250.00
ARTS: 1775.78 LABOR: 1639.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE E: 3414.78
83680 HIGH PRESSURE OIL PUMP. 11.00 REPLACED HIGH PRESSURE OIL
PUMP. TEST DRIVE. PASS.
IR R R R R R R R R A e R R X222 2R3 2 2R 222 R a2 R tad s ss]
'** REPLACE OIL COOLER KIT
MISC MISC
70419 C 2.00 298.00 298.00
1 3C3Z*6A810*A KIT 438.33 315.60 315.60
'ARTS : 315.60 LABOR: 298.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE F: 613.60
83680 OIL COOLER 2.00 WHILE REPLACING HIGH PRESSURE OIL PUMP IT WAS
FOUND THAT OIL FLOW TO THE PUMP WAS INSUFFICIENT. RECOMMEND REPLACEMENT
OF OIL COOLER AND SCREEN. REPLACED OIL COOLER AND SCREEN AND CLEANED
PASSAGE FROM OIL COOLER TQ HIGH PRESSURE PUMP. INSTALLED OIL COOLER AND
RETEST FOR FLOW TO HIGH PRESSURE PUMP. PASS. TEST DROVE AFTER REPAIR.
PASS.
khkhkhAhkkkrhhkrhhhhxhhkhhhrhkhkhhohhkhhkthrhkhhArdhhthkbhkdkrkhkk
WORKING IN WEEK OF 2/12/24 TO THANK YOU FOR VISITING MIKE WHITE FORD OF
BE DONE BY 2/16/2 4 SANDPOINT SERVICE DEPARTMENT FOR YOUR
VEHICLE NEEDS. WE LOOK FORWARD TO SERVING
YOU IN THE FUTURE.
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES DESCRIPTION TOTALS
.ny warranties on the product sold hereby are those made by the manufacturer. The| LABOR AMOUNT 3824.00
eller hereby expressly disclaims all warranties either expressed or implied, including any| PARTS AMOUNT 4651.08
nplied warranty of merchantability of fitness for a particular purpose, and neither[gas o, Luse 0.00
ssumeas nor authorizes any person to assume for it any liahility in connection with the
ale of said products. The product is sold by the seller "As Is" and the entire risk as tofSuoET AMOUNT 0.00
uality and performance of the product is with the buyer and/or manutacturer. If the| MISC. CHARGES 0.00
roduct proves to be defective after purchase, the buyer and/or manufacturer, not the| TOTAL CHARGES 8475.08
aller, shall assume the entire cost of all necessary remedies. LESS INSURANCE 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
‘ PLEASE PAY
“CUSTOMER SIGNATURE THIS AMOUNT B475.08

yogd 2014 COR Giohat, LLE  JERVICE INVOICE TYPE 1 - $12C - MAagG MTTOAMANTITY  AANY?



Risk Management
Bonner County

RISK Management
Consent Agenda Item

March 5, 2024 ;

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re: Pay invoices >$5000: SIF invoice for $24,869

Description:
Request to pay State Insurance Fund $24,869 for $18,446 (for policy 648526) and $6423 for policy

37050.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




10047995001036800010002010000 pi%4k:

. Amount Due: $18,4486.00
Payment Due Date: 03/08/2024
IDAHO Statement Date: 02/12/2024
WORKERS'
n COMPENSATION Page 1 of 2
POLICY STATEMENT
Bonner County EMS ‘
cfo Christian Jostlein
1500 Hwy 2 Ste 337 Underwriter: Underwriting Spegcialty
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793 : (208) 332-2130
Policy Number: 648526 Statement Number: 28376429

Now available: pay online, no log in needed.

Credit cards accepted for accounts up to $25,000 in premium and EFT payments for all account sizes. Create an account
to schedule payments, submit payroll reports, and mare. Visit https:/iwww.idahasif.org to get started.

Summary of Activity _
[ Beginning Balance ' + Charges - Payments/Credits = Current Statement Balance
$25,300.00 $21,262.00 ($28,116.00) . $18,446.00
. L ose s ce=" e
Financial Transactions
|Policy ] Reporting Period _ Transaction Date Description _ Charges/Credits |
01/01/2023 - 01/01/2024 02/05/2024__ ____ Audit premium adjustment -$21;262.00——— —
———01/01/2023 0170172024 02/0572024 Audit premium adjustment ($2,816.00)
- 02/05/2024 Cash Received on Policy ($25,300.00)

To Ensure Proper Credit, Detach Here and Return Bottom Section with Payment - Include Policy Number on Check ---

Bonner County EMS Policy #: 648526
c/o Christian Jostlein Statement #: 28376429 Amount Enclosed
1500 Hwy 2 Ste 337 Amount Due: $18,446.00
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793 Payment Due Date: 03/08/2024 $ ’
D"X" Box if Address Change New Address:
. New Phone #:
Remit payment to:
STATE INSURANCE FUND Use our website www.idahosif.org to
PO BOX 520002 - submit payroll reports, view policy details
BOISE, IDAHO 83799-0002 and pay your bill.

701 000648526 028376429 001844600



1004799500103800020002010000

Statement Number: 28376429

Eeh

~J

Statement Dats: 021212024
Page 2 of 2
Audit Premium Adjustment Detail
Class Description Payrol] Rate em rqe
. Reporting Period: 01/01/2023 to 01/01/2024

INSURED: Bonner County EMS

Bonner County EMS 521 N Third Ave Sandpoint

7705-000 AMBULANCE SERVICE COMPANIES AND EMS (EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE) $2,719430  $4.58 $124,550.00
PROVIDERS & DRIVERS

8810-000 CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES NOC $97,098  $0.15 $146.00
Total Manual Premium’ $124,696.00
Employers Liability Limits 0.008 $998.00
Experience Madification Premium 113 $16,340.00
Schedule Rating Premium $0.94 ($8,522.00)
Total Standard Premium $133,512.00
Premium Discount 0.0842 ($11,240.00)
Expense Constant $100.00
Terrarism $0.01 $282.00
Catastrophe (Other Than Certified Acts of Terrorism) $0.01 $282.00
Audited Premium $122,936.00
Less: Prior Billed Premium $101,674.00
Audit Premium Adjustment $21,262.00

7705-000 AMBULANCE SERVICE COMPANIES AND EMS {EMERGE‘NCY MEDICAL SERVICE) $2,719.430 $4.58 $124.550.00
PROVIDERS & DRIVERS

8810-000 CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES NOC $97,098  $0.15 $146.00
Total Manual Premium $124,696.00
Employers Liabflity Limits 0.008 $998.00
Experience Modification Premium 1.13 $16,340.00
Schedule Rating Premium $0.94 ($8,522.00)
Total Standard Premium $133,512.00
Premium Discount 0.1053 ($14,056.00)
Expense Constant $100.00
Terrorism $0.01 $282.00
Catastrophe (Other Than Cerified Acts of Terrorism) .$0.01 ... $282.00.......
Audited Premium ' $120,120.00
Less: Prior Billed Premium $122,936.00

Audit Premium Adjustment

($2,816.00)



IDAHO
WORKERS'

« COMPENSATION

POLICY STATEMENT

Amount Due:
Payment Due Date: 03/08/2024
Statement Date:

1004799500033100010002010000

$6,423.00

02/12/2024
Page 1 of 2

yy};&g

Bonner County

c/o Christian Jostlein
1500 Hwy 2 Ste 337
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793

Policy Number: 37050

Now available: pay online, no log in needed.

Underwriter: Underwriting Specialty
(208) 332-2130

Statement Number; 28376497

i
Credit cards accepted for accounts up to $25,000 in premlum and EFT payments for all account sizes. Create an account
to schedule payments, submit payroll reports, and more. Visit https:/iwww.idahosif.org to get siarted.

Sumrpary of Activity

I Beginning Balaiice + Charges - Payments/Credits

= Current Statement Baiance

$6,434.00 | ($112,864.00)

$112,853.00

Financial Transactions

] $6,423.00 '

O e — —

[Policy / Reporting Period ‘- Transaction Date Description

Charges/Credits’]

01/01/2023 - 01/01/2024  01/24/2024 OSC Audit Premium Adjustment (37:00)
——01/01/2023<01/01/2024  01/24/2024 OSC Audit Assessment Adjustment ($4.00)
01/01/2023 - 01/01/2024  02/05/2024 Audit premium adjustment $6,434.00
- 02/05/2024 Cash Received on Policy ($112,853.00)

To Ensure Propar Credlt Detach Here and Return Bottom Section with Payment - Include Policy Number on Check

Bonner COUnty P0|lcy #. 37050
c/o Christian Jostlein Statement #: 28376497 Amount Enclosed
1500 Hwy 2 Ste 337 Amount Due: $6,423.00
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793 Payment Due Date: 03/08/2024 $ , v
|

D "X" Box if Address Change New Address:

New Phone #:
Remit payment to: R
STATE INSURANCE FUND i Use our website www.idahaosif.org to
PO BOX 990002 submit payroll reports, view policy details
BOISE, IDAHO 83799-0002 and pay your bill.

701 000037050 028376497 000642300



1004799500033100020002010000 ik

Statement Number: 28376497 1
Statement Date: 02/1212024
Page 2 of 2
Audit Premium Adjustment Detail
I
Class Description Payroll Rate Prem Charge
Reporting Period: 01/01/2023 to 01/01/2024
INSURED: Bonner County
Bonner County 1500 Hwy 2 Ste 336 Sandpoint
G106-000 TREE PRUNING, SPRAYING, REPAIRING — ALL OPERATIONS & DRIVERS $76,395 $9.83 $7,510.00
5606-000 STREET OR ROAD CONSTRUCTION: PAVING OR REPAVING & DRIVERS $2,430,453 $4.89 $118,849.00
6217-002 LANDFILLS $856,043 $4.52 $38,693.00
7403-000 AVIATION: ALL OTHER EMPLOYEES & DRIVERS $165,394 $2.90 $4,5086.00
7711-002 SEARCH & RESCUE PAID UNDER $300/YR $15,300 $4.07 $623.00
7720-000 POLICE OFFICERS & DRIVERS $7,533,228 $3.39 $255,376.00
8742-002 JURORS . $36,746 $0.29 $107.00
8810-000 CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES NOC f $7.119,043 $0.15 $10,679.00
8810-004 ELECTION OFFICIALS , $63,029 $0.15 $95.00
B8811-007 COUNTY COMMISSIONERS . J $283,667 $0.11 $312.00
8818-003 COMMUNITY SERVC WORKERS/HOURS X MIN WAIGE $75,976 $2.56 $1,945.00
8820-000 ATTORNEY-ALL EMPLOYEES & CLERICAL, MESSENGERS, DRIVERS $2,782,686 $0.16 $4,452.00
8832-006 CORONERS-NOT EMPLOYED BY POLICE DEPT $108,713 $0.34 $370.00
8015-006 OFFICE BUILDING JANITORS $291,938 $3.91 $11,415.00
9102-000 PARK NOC-ALL EMPLOYEES & DRIVERS $253,076 $3.46 $8,756.00
9410-000 MUNICIPAL, TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OR STATE EMPLOYEE NOC =, 533%95_31.u4,0MQL_
Bonner County Fair Assaciation 1500 Hwy 2 Ste 336 Sandboint
8811-008 FAIR BOARD COMMISSIONERS $12,000 $0.11 $13.00
9016-003 FAIRGROUND OPERATIONS $156,927 $2.77 $4,347.00
Total Manual Premium $512,109.00
Employers Liability Limits 0.008 $4,097.00
Experience Modification Premium 1.13 $67,107.00
Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace Credit Premium 0.95 ($29,166.00)-
Total Standard Premium i $554,147.00
Premium Discount f 0.1053 {$58,340.00)
Expense Constant $100.00
Terorism I - $0.01. . ... .$2,511.00---
" Catastrophe (Other Than Certified Acts of Terrorism) $0.01 $2,511.00
Audited Premium . : $500,925.00
Less: Prior Billed Premium ’ $494,495.00

Audit Premium Adjustment

$6,434.00



Risk Management
Bonner County

RISK Management

March 5, 2024 Consent Agenda Item
2

—

MEMORANDUM

To; Commissioners

Re: Pay invoices >$5000: Northwest Auto invoice for $5640.31

Description:
Request to pay Northwest Auto for $5640.31 repairs to a 2016 Chevy Tahoe damaged after hitting a

deer on 2/7/24.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: 0O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman



NORTHWEST AUTO BODY PONDERAY WGTEAl IF L
) PartsShare: 7N4Y3H
_Hcommlt_ted to Excellence” Federal ID: 82-0508218
1202 Triangle Drive, PONDERAY, ID 83852
Phone: (208) 265-9999
FAX: (208) 263-1888
Final Bill
RO Number: 8846
Customer: Adjuster: Estimator: Clark Gemmill
Bonner County Sheriff CUSTOMER PAY Phone: Create Date: 2/8/2024
Claim: 202402078306
Loss Date:
(208) 946-6715 Deductible:
2016 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection
VIN: 1GNSKFEC1GR118306 Interior Color: Mileage In: Vehicle Out:  2/21/2024
License: Exterior Color: Mileage Out:
State: Production Date: Condition: Excellent Job #:
Line Ver Operation Description Qty Extended Part Labor Type Paint
Price $ Type
1 EO1 FRONT BUMPER
2 E01  Remove/Replace Of/H front bumper 2.5 Body
3 EO1  Remove/Replace Bumper cover w/park asst 1 734.87 A/M 0.0 Body 2.8
4 EO1 Add for Clear Coat 1.1
5 E0O1  Remove/Replace Lower molding w/o adaptive cruise w/o 1 142.04 OEM 0.0 Body
tow hooks
6 E01  Remove/Replace Lower molding retainer 8 70.96 OEM
7 EO1 Remove/Replace Air deflector w/o Police pkg 1 169.00 OEM 0.0 Body
8 E01  Remove/Replace License bracket 1 83.02 OEM
9 E01  Remove/Replace RT Filler panel 1 48.65 OEM 0.0 Body
10 E0O1  Remove/Replace RT Trim cover w/o fog lamps 1 48.82 OEM 0.0 Body
11 EO1  Remove/Replace RT Bumper cover guide 1 30.07 OEM 0.1 Body
12 EO1  Remove/Replace RT Outer molding flat black 1 33.18 OEM 0.0 Body
13 EO1 Remove/Replace RT Bumper cover brace 1 26.12 OEM
14 EOL Repair O/H frontw with push bar 2.0 Body
15 EO1  Repair O/H add with police wiring and driving 2.0 Body
lamp install
16 EO1 Color tint 0.5
17 E01  Sublet Hazardous waste removal 1 5.00 Other
18 EO1 Remove/Replace Flex additive 1 12.00 A/M
19 E01  Sublet Hazardous waste removal 1 5.00 Other
20 E0O1  Remove/Replace Push bar with lamps 1 1,126.82 A/M
21 E0O1  Remove/Replace Driving Lamps (RIDGED) 2 526.44 A/M
22 EO1  Remove/Replace LT Outer molding flat black 1 33.18 OEM 0.0 Body
23 EO1  Remove/Replace LT Bumper cover guide 1 30.07 OEM 0.1 Body
24 E0O1  Repair Remove rusted bolts/parts 1.0 Body
25 EO1 FRONT LAMPS
T = Taxable Item, RPD = Related Prior Damage, AA = Appearance Allowance, UPD = Unrelated Prior Damage, PDR = Paintless Dent Repair, A/M = Aftermarket, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman =
Remanufactured, OEM = New Original Equipment Manufacturer, Recor = Re-cored, RECOND = Reconditioned, LKQ = Like Kind Quality or Used, Diag = Diagnostic, Elec = Electrical, Mech =
Mechanical, Ref = Refinish, Struc = Structural
Page 1

2/22/2024 3:35:44 PM



Final Bill

RO Number: 8846
2016 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection

26 EO1  Remove/Replace RT Headlamp assy w/o HID lamps 1 974.82 OEM 0.5 Body
27 E01  Remove/Replace Aim headlamps 0.5 Body
28 EO01 FENDER
29 EO1  Repair RT Fender Tahoe 3.0 Body 1.2
30 EO1 Overlap Major Non-Adj. Panel (0.2)
31 EO1 Add for Clear Coat 0.2
32 E01  Sublet Re-stripe Rt fender 1 131.25 A/M
33 E01  Repair Remove old stripr for repairs 0.5 Body
Estimate Totals Discount $ Markup $ Rate $ Total Hours Total $
Parts 2,963.24
Sublet/Miscellaneous 131.25
Labor, Body 65.00 12.2 793.00
Labor, Refinish 65.00 5.6 364.00
Material, Paint 252.00
Miscellaneous 1,136.82
Subtotal 5,640.31
Sales Tax 0.00
Graiid Total 5,640.31
Net Total 5,640.31
Estimate Version Total $
Original 5,640.31
Insurance Total $: 0.00
Received from Insurance $: 0.00
Balance due from Insurance $: 0.00
Customer Total $: 5,640.31
Received from Customer $: 0.00
Balance due from Customer $: 5,640.31

T = Taxable Item, RPD = Related Prior Damage, AA = Appearance Allowance, UPD = Unrelated Prior Damage, PDR = Paintless Dent Repair, A/M = Aftermarket, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman =
Remanufactured, OEM = New Original Equipment Manufacturer, Recor = Re-cored, RECOND = Reconditioned, LKQ = Like Kind Quality or Used, Diag = Diagnostic, Elec = Electrical, Mech =
Mechanical, Ref = Refinish, Struc = Structural

2/22/2024 3:35:44 PM Page 2



Clerk’s Office

1500 Highway 2, Suite 336 e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 265-1437

March 5, 2024 Clerk’s

To:

From:

Re:

Memorandum Item 71

Commissioners
Clerk’s Office
Cash Transfer — ARPA Interest

Bonner County Waterways relies on state generated revenue through boater registration fees
that partially fund this county fund. Over the past three years, revenues generated by the state
have been less than anticipated, which the county is now seeing the effects of. The vessel
reserve account has been depleted and Waterways cannot draw on those reserves to cover
expenditures during the fall and winter months where expenditures exceed revenues, and the
fund balance is now in a deficit.

The Clerk’s office is recommending a cash transfer of $50,000.00 of ARPA interest to offset
the deficit through the end of April. Interest earned on unused ARPA funds are free from
restrictions.

Legal
Auditing m
Distribution: Original to BOCC

Copy to Prosecutor and Civil Attorney, Bill Wilson
Copy to Auditing

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us, I
move to approve Resolution 2024-AAD authorizing the Clerk to transfer cash of
$50,000.00 from the Grant Fund 047-2200 to the Waterways fund 038-5500.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0 no Date:

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman



RESOLUTION NO.2024- G2

CLERK'’S OFFICE
Transfer of Funds

WHEREAS, Idaho Code Section 31-1605 provides that the Board of County Commissioners may
adjust the budget, so long as there shall be no increase in anticipated property taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Waterways fund has insufficient cash due to a reduction of actual
revenues received vs budgeted revenues for the past 3 fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, Revenue is difficult to project to actual revenues as it is based on circumstances beyond
the control of the county and the reduction of revenue typically occurs in the fall and winter months;

WHEREAS, unscheduled funds in the amount of up to $50,000 have been identified as available to
reduce the cash deficit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner
County, Idaho hereby authorizes the Clerk to transfer cash from the Grant Fund 047-2200 to Fund 038-5500
in the amount up to $50,000.00.

Adopted as a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Bonner County, Idaho on the 5th day of
March 2024.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Luke Omodt, Chairman

Asia Williams, Commissioner

Steven Bradshaw, Commissioner

ATTEST: Michael Rosedale

By
Deputy Clerk




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #2

March 5, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims & Demands in Batch #11

The Auditor’s Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #11 $447 386.15 & Demands in
Batch #11 $663,857.73, Totaling $1,111,243.88

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims and
Demands in Batch #11 Totaling $1,111,243.88

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Juddemde 1aI weaboud

sauefu 14350
T abed 9y:1T ¥20Z/6Z/20 :po1eJdsuafd 1J0day

1d0d3¥ TYAQUddY S, YINOISSIWWOD

€L7/58°€99 § I LINNOWY PZITP I ANVHUVM ¥202/62/20  :3iva

ﬂ%w\&é \:.CSOQ \chSM_.

LY¥O0daY LINVHYVM 37aVAVd SLINNODDV

13 4a)Aje

3::0& ._w:.__ow




7 abed

033¥1L9-DD-SWHO0LST
d ‘seL|ddns ®dL}40
pJed 1LpaJdd SID
JINIMAIW W04 T3LOH
04 Xvl €20¢ 37Id-3
H1V3IA B NOILVWIYUD
L4 yanos /ge piusy
3SdLd /22D I LAJABS
2834 13N4 ONINNVd
S31¥3Llve Dvd
AD0LS Dv4d

Id WY dNOD 8%¥ Dvd
ST3INVd SS3ADDIV Dvd
ONINYVd NIWAV Dv4
JIAY3IS FIDILSNC Dvd
SWIHS Dvd
WISYNAWITY IDVITIW
Ue [edLpai Sd ¥R8T6
T00d ULlwWpv Sd ¥8T6
Z00d vd490D Sd +8T6
T00d ULWPY Sd ¥8T6
200d vd490D Sd $816
YIT0P20C # WIVID
NOg9 1SV ¥04d SIUIL
d $TTO0¥20Z # WIVID
udljulLel Mad jenuuy
Jdad asn Je3em dMal
|and A[yeamLg zad
404 SIUBWRSJINqULIY
J3IMS - ANN43I™ aNo4
TWY¥3d/SANOE aNN43Y
Ul AJBnNBeU( UOSEedJD
BYd BSLA t20¢ ‘uer
xouLnba AAsYd $z0¢
npeJas 1S0d -z3|nis
youew Burlssw JOCrI
ued WJojLun -OWWLN
euotbay o3 sbea| LW
Jpow0T DD g0 ueLl
S 85070¥0600# NVO1
YELSTO8YSO # NVOT
ylesap B uoLIewsJd
L4 Yyinos /z77p uad
J3C0dd NINgI0D- MS
MopuLM 91eulsLben
saL| ddns doysdJaom
SUL NODYV -SsuL|jod

£S809T
998091
S99809T
58091
£9809T
258091
TS809T
058091
89/09T
€£52091
€5/09T
£S209T
€5209T
€S209T
€G209T
€5/09T
¥¥L091
£v2091
Zr/09T
/09T
/09T
Zr2091
TvL09T
0¥Z091
6€/09T
8€/09T
€091
984091
SEL09T
¥€4091
£€/09T
ZEL09T
T€£09T
0€/091
62209T
62/09T
87,091
2¢/Z09T
92,091
922091
22091
€2/09T
069091
6/¥09T
L/¥09T
9/+091
S/¥09T

LNFWWOD NDIHD

£8TIST
89T1ST
69TTST
98TTST
S8TIST
PITTST
6STTST
09TTST
O00TST
9€60S5T
GE60ST
£€60ST
2€60S5T
TE60ST
0£60ST
6260ST
TT60ST
¢/80S5T
T680ST
0680ST
6880ST
/880ST
SEL0ST
9880ST
T0Z0ST
€690ST
8¢80ST
£2¢80ST
8¢90ST
Z890ST
0¥S0ST
0S¥0ST
EIPOST
959041
S9690ST
#690ST
9690ST
¢T90ST
€9/0ST
00£0ST
6690ST
9890ST
8TT6VL
96¥0ST
¢¥SOST
Zre0sT
EVS0ST

HIAHINOA

92725
66°££0'SOT
#0°159°99
2L°169
08'998°99
8%°0T6'T
S8°978°ST
82°¢19'S
00°T68 VT
00°S/T1°T2
00°00T
79°522°S
85°66T'T
00°000°‘2
00°000‘t
00°88¢'¢€
£V°579'Y
00°/S.'8¢
8/°68T
00°6£T

0070582
99°8€€'09¢
L8°TC

LNNOWY

$202/€2/€0
$202/82/20
%202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥¢02/L2/20
¥202/22/20
¥202/22/20
¥202/92/20
$202/T€/£0
$202/1£/€0
¥202/T€/€0
$202/TE/£0
$202/T€/€0
¥202/T€/€0
¥202/1€/£0
$202/22/20
$202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/T2/20
$202/02/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/02/20
¥202/02/20
$202/12/20
$202/12/20
$202/51/20
¥202/91/20
¥202/%1/20
¥202/TE/T0
¥202/21/20
$202/0¢/20
$202/02/20
¥202/02/20
¥202/02/20
#202/ST/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/02/20
%202/02/20
$202/02/20
¥202/22/10
$202/82/20
¥202/¥1/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/¥1/20

120V

ALvd 3Nd  3dAL

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI

INVHAYM/1DDV ¥IANSYIAL

yed3d4€//T
#28934/2€T€
yz93-42¢€6T
y¢d346TS¢
2934699/
6ETEDIL

P UV
¥2934¥¥6T¥9059¢€
85€05¢56
TEEETZ98
0€€€?98
L6TOY

9TSH 0y
S080¢ST
T6E£075¢C
2881798
Z-¥¢d34d
58906
S¥0¢2000510¥ 2
£50T000S0P L
T80Z000¥TOP2
£0TTO00VTO¥C
TSLZT 10-¥¢C
2988¢T

SO¢T

TS99

v¢qed
0182910
¥Z-9°4
¢"€¢d3d
+1934

T196/.T
PINYLS20?
tea3d

2834

j24:\ /"]

2834

I4ALE]
YINVLED/D
VHZHLINS

Y ZHLINS
SETEDAC

1 Z4:EE]
6-£¢02-£C0OMS
¥2°¢1° 20
+¥2029249/593122V
| Z4:EE]

FDIOANT

¥202/62/20

9%

10000
10000
00000
10000
10000
10000
10000
10000
20000
£0000
£0000
€0000
£0000
£0000
£0000
£0000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
10000
10000
10000
00000
10000
10000
T0000
00000
00000
10000
T0000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
T0000
00000
00000
10000
10000
10000
00000
10000
00000

00T

Y

Judaemde
sauelu

1QI weusboud

14asn

1T $202/62/20 :peiessusb 1.odoy

AWAVd J1V¥0d¥0D
AWAVd FLVH0dU0D
AWAVd FLYIO4U0D
AWAYd ILVY0d¥0D
AWAVd FLVH0dA0D
V¥3aNNS 1739dWYD
ANI LINIOd AMDOY
ATLTIILN VISIAV
JNve Xam

a3y¥d 10d3d 3WOH
d3¥d 1043Q IWOH
a3yd 10d3a 3IWOH
34D 10d43d IWOH
d3¥D 10d434d IWOH
a3yd 10d3a 3WOH
d3yd 10d3a 3WOH
VHOIW ‘37va3sod
Sd O0L4 ¥L 0D o4
vd 014 ¥L 0D 08
¥Yd 014 ¥1L 0D 09
vd 014 dL 0D 0dg
VYd 014 ¥l 0D 0f
014 OHvAI HL¥ON
NS ® IL 31173
TIDNAYLSNOD XANO
¥ALNdWOD 13U
M 40 1d3d OHvaI
ADYIANI-0D

DS NILSNA ¥3anva
9A Aed duwLl suQ
9A Aed BwlLi 9@u0
G FAO0W NOSYIUD
ANAVYd FLVIO0dU0D
D SNOS B ¥OTAVL
NOY ‘ZL7N1Ss

NOY ‘Z17N1S
OWWIN NHOC
vSIY¥aL ‘ZLINHDS
AWAVd ILVH0dA0D
9A Aed auwlLl Suo
9A Aed sWL1 3UQ
YHIANNS 1739dWVD
ANI LNIOd AXDOY
ANNOYDUIANN RS
MUV NOSNHOL
JWAVYd 31VI0d¥0D
NILSNC ‘SNITI0D

96T
[4:1)
2961
2961
7961
¥56

[4Y44
006T
£65¢
66¢

66€

66¢

66¢&

66¢

66¢€

66€

706¢
988t
vELY
VeELY
vELY
PeLY
LYaY4
056¢€
0T€ES
164§
L9v¢€
96¥5
268

6666
6666
60.5
96T
¢9T¢€
8€8¢
€8¢
0419
€5y
2961
6666
6666
¥56

[aT44
0€09
SETS
2961
14147

000 :1iNN0DDV HSVYD

JWYN HOGNIA HOONIA

vCI1P

T INVYAVM

1SI17 3D10ANI dlvd3d

A juno) E.:com



Judsemde :qI weaboud

sauelu 1J49sn

£ abed 9v:TT ¥20Z/62/20 :po3ieJduab Jdoday
IV.LOL £/ 5g'cag | Z00T 000 1NNODDY HSYD
04 39YVHD SNIdJIHS 9/809T ETETST 96°8T $202/62/270 ANI 896T9-£Z¥-8 TO000 X3a3d zegee
D 'IAYL 3IDNFUIANOD S/809T 90€TST 2§57 2%9 ¥202/62/20 ANI $2934T6/T TO000 IWAVA I1Vd0dI0D 7961
s1008 /8091 Z8TIST 66°8IE ¥202/82/20 ANI 79348282 T0000 FIWAVd ILVIOLYOD 7961
puLiA> |991S egnds £/809T T8TIST €0°T2T'T ¥202/82/70 ANI 29347877 TO000 AWAVd ILVIO¥OD Z296T
Lemoudd dLysaaquaw 7/809T 6/TTST ¢2°190°T ¥202/82/20 ANI 29349//8 TO000 IWAVd ILVHOdHOD Z96T
oys ‘sjued wJojLun T/809T SLTIST S6'6VT‘C ¥202/82/20 ANI ¥2934S2¢T TO000 3IWAVA ILVIOLUOD Z96T
4 ‘Jop[OH |33ymAld 0/809T ¥21TST 16°0T6 $202/82/20 ANI $2934€EHT TO000 AWAVA ILVIOLHOD Z96T
ADIQT 'S>000)2LNd £9809T 892TST T9 €S€ ¥202Z/€2/€0 ANI $29°4TS8T 00000 AWAVH ILYIOLHOD Z96T
§590Z 9sed7 J3peJo 298091 087TST 6/Z°6VT VT $202/82/20 ANI ¥ZA4T89590C TO000 JNVE YNOdWN 7665
S1ybL1 ‘doys za /98091 6/¢TST ¢£°18% ¥20¢/82/20 ANI 0900206 TO000 @3¥D 10d43d IWOH £0F
e saydlel ‘doys £a /98091 8/ZTIST €¢°0% ¥202/8¢/70 ANI 2S6£26T TOO00 43D 10d3ad IWOH 0¥
85/50 # 43¥ 99809T €/215T 00°0¢ ¥202/82/20 ANI ¥2934%9/% T0000 IWAVd ILVIOLHOD Z96T
994 2bued §9809T ¥22IST 00°0T ¥202/82/270 ANI SWJy 0dU3JM ST9SSTS 00000 SI¥HD ‘3ISATO Z09¢%
02934 DD IQa3al DJvd4 $9809T TVZIST SC°TIST #202/€2/€0 ANI ¥293478%2 TO000 IWAVd FL1VHOJUOD Z96T
7834 DD WOAIYL Dvd £9809T SECIST 26°FE $202/€2/€0  ANI $2934£08€ TO000 IWAVA ILVHOJMOD 2961
4B) 1Llpaud -J33unH 79809T TEZIST 997081 #202/82/20 ANI $2934095/ TO000 IWAVA ILVHOLNOD ZO6T
Je) 31paJ) -z1|n1s T19809T 0EZTST 0f£°T1¢€¢€ $202/82/70 ANI ¥2934€8/T TO000 IWAVA ILVAOLAOD Z96T
S p4ed 1LlpaJd-Ae3 (98091 622TST £7°¥I€ ¥202/82/20 ANI $29348058 T0000 IWAVA ILVIOLUOD Z96T
B 1LpaJd -549419C 658091 LTTIST 6S'6ET'T 202/82/20 ANI $7934565 TO000 IWAVA J1VIOLH0D Z96T
B }LpaJD -SuowwisS 858091 9ZZIST €8°0T9°T ¥202/82/20 ANI #2934T958 T0000 IWAVd ILVEOJNOD Z96T

LNIWWOD ADIHD HIHDNOA LNNOWY | 31va 300 AdAL

202/62/20 12481y TNV AYM

1SI17 IOI0ANI divd3dd

uornies dig g

n .. fjuno9H Jauuoyg




Juduaemde 1qI wedboud
Aueydals-ealssal 1Jasn
T abed 82:€T ¥202/62/20 :pa1eJduab 3uoday

130d3d TVAQUddY S, ¥INOISSIWWOD

ST°98€“/¥¥ § :LINNOWY HZTTDO04 LAINVYHIYM ¥202/62/20 :31va

130d3¥ LNVAHVM IT19VAVd SLNNODIJV

uo1ln|0s 413 J8jA) B

Aunon sSuuog




bd abed

MD3IHD

¥202/62/£0 :3ilva 3ana

ugijros dis Jajh)ie

6860ST

E9TTST

TSSOST

€550ST

ST60ST

SZS50ST

¥ZS0ST

0S£0ST

?990ST

8¥/0ST

HIHINOA

0052y

08°SZT'T

00'0F€

0¥ " 80¢

29°860'T

00 0¢t

15°991

00°00S

¥20¢/62/20 $ZITD09

IYLOL MD3HD
00°Sev
00°SZ¥

L6SEET

Y101 ¥I3HD
08°SZT'T
08°SZT'T

[41:14%4

AVLOL XD3HD

00" 0v€

000t
O0TOT¥Z0¢

IVLOL MD3HD
0t *80¢
0t " 80¢
64529¢

TVYLOL XD3HD
00°0ST
00°0ST

25282/0T
{57816
(ST 816

Tye82/0T

VL0l MD3HD
00702y

007 0Z¥

v.Ll6

IVLOL MD3HD
149894
VL &Y
S/SY¥T2000
LEECT
v 1¢T
16°T
STSEPTZ000
IVLOL MD3HD
00°00S
007008
8TOT

ANNDOWY /IDTOANT

L INVYYYM

HOLIMdAY
¥202/92/20 ANI

dI> - dvD
v20Z/12/€0 ANI

dINDIHIY
¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI

dOHS
vZ02/v1/T0 ANI

SNIdXIDSINW
v202/22/20 ANI

¥IHLO
¥202/¥1/20 ANI

Y3IHLO
¥202/v1/20 ANI

AL3dVS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

dOHS
L1¥4ONYAIHS
¥¢02/v1/20 ANI

s3ana
$202/12/20 ANI

31va 3na 3IdAl

18N 9D L0AUT
HOLINTIVC
10000

19N @DL0AUT
dX3dN3D
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
NID HGRQY
T0000

19N ®DLOAUTL
NID H9Pay
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
1D1STIq

T0000
19N ®JL0OAUT

101ST1a
T0000

318N 9D LOAUI
TYALNT 1D
T0000

19N ®dL0oAuUT

N35 AgRAQY
T0000

19N @DL0AUT

N3D AFRAY

NID y9RaAY
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT
OLNVATHS
T0000

100V INVHIVM/LODV ¥IUNSYIAL

Judaemde
Aueydais-edLssal

1QT wedboud

idasn

8Z:€T $202/62/20 :poieJaudb juoday

06¥2 29%e0 T
ONINVITD ACOH INIL1TV

08¥6 8TTO0 T
N3 OGNV ONILS3IL LSIMITVY

vl 00 T
DONI DVL-NITVY

0rS9 00 T
17 S1DNAoydd 13s31a sav

0982 900 T
SS320v

0TTZ 900 T
EEERRL

O0TTZ 0T0 T

ONILS3IL DNAQ 3L1N10S8av

0v99 00 T
S3ASVYD Q3SSIUdWOD -V

0¥S9 ¢00 ¢

0827 ¢00 T

S3SVYD QISSIUAWOD 1-V

0¢s9 LSVED T
O SSAUAXT 6

S1NNODDY 1/9

¢00T

181

62

6919

0€

0961

096%

9T

14

6%

000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI17 3D10ANI 1Ivi3da

Aunon Hm::om



IS abed

T060ST

0060ST

9680ST

0€80ST

6520ST

6850ST

9/50ST

€250ST

TZS0ST

9TS0ST

STS0ST

¥1S0ST

9886VT

9750ST

AJIHD HIHDNOA

T9°pET

W11T-A6MH-Dd0OT
00°65
00°6S

Ny EA-GADN-AX6T
0L°€¢
0L°¢€¢

DD IN-TOAE-TLAT
£97° 9%
297 9%

NNAKW-9971D-¢DDT
8666
86766

IPE6-APNG-EMLT
¥0'LCT
¥0"LIT

£996-LAND-6HHT
S6°TTT
96°S6
66°ST

dE€TD-1DHA-621T
T6"€9¢
167 €9¢

DAMB-9ANY—AMHT
80" €8¢
80" €8¢

CWCO-QATH-dWKT
88°E0T'T
88°¢0T'T

LXAND-EWdA-9€EDT
867 €81
86" €8T

DVLA-EECAMNAT
8.°5¢
8/°5¢

OT1-ADAD-AN66T
8T "vie
L8°TT
66°9
66°9Z
vE Ve
66°§

WONG-WZNI-AAET

VYLOL MD3HD
19°vEL
TO ¥ET
€EYIT/20d5T

LNNOWY/IDIOANI

ve0e/22/20 NI

$9a1943Y
¥202/22/20 ANI

$5Q18d3Y
¥202/22/20 ANI

331440
¥20Z/12/20 ANI

AN3IWdINDI
¥20Z/12/20 ANI

S5a1adIy
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

sHa1ad3y
321440
$202/¥1/20 ANI

9018 - dvD
¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI

331440
¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI

3DI440
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

4201440
¥202/¥1/20 ANI

331440
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

301440

301440

S1ASSY WS

S13SSY WS

301440
¥202/50/70 ANI

S5a71943y
¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI

10000
19N ©JLOAUT
NIWAVITIHS
10000
19N @D L0AUT
NIWQVYIHS
T0000
389N @D LOAUI
SdOTTo
10000
19N ®JLOAUT
10U LYdATHS
T0000
159N 9D LOAUT
NIWAVYIHS
T0000
19N DD LOAUT
NIWAYYIHS
DIUDTIYIHS
T0000
19N 9D LOAUI
HO3LTT6
T0000
339N 9ILOAUI
SdOTT6
T0000
19N ®dLlOAUT
IN313aTIVC
10000
33N 2DLOAUI
AINILIATIVE
T0000
35N ©JLO0AUT
JDTADTIDAIHS
T0000
13N 93LOAUT
YILVM
Y3tvm
MONSd3
MONS 43
YILVM
T0000

19N 32L0AUT
1D01STIa
T0000

JuJdaemde
Aueydsis-edisssf

:qI weabouq

dasn

8Z:€T $20Z/62/20 :peIrJauab uoday

JADIAYIS TVLIAYD NOZVWY

113772 0SvED T
JDOIAYIS TVIIdYD NOZVIY

0€vL 0SPE0 T
ADIAYES TVIIdVYD NOZVWY

0€89 2800 T
JITIAYIS TTVLIdVYD NOZVWY
0658 ESVED T
dADIAYIS TYLIdVYD NOZVWY
0EvL 0S¥E0 T
IDIAYAS VLIIdVYD NOZVIWY
1374 0SvED ¢
0€69 TSPEQO T
JDIAYIS TVYLIdVYD NOZVWY
0TE6 £€2800 T
IADTIAYTIS TVLIIdVYD NOZVWY
0€59 ¢C800 T
JDIAYIS TTVLIAVD NOZVWV
0€Ss9 TOvE0 T
ADIAYIS TVLIIdYD NOZVWY
0€59 T9vE0 T
ADIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVWY
0€S9 TSPED T
JADIAYIS TVIIdVD NOZVYIWY
0€S9 8¢€0 §
0£59 8¢0 v
0229 LE0 €
0¢/9 LE0 €
0£99 8€0 T

IADTIAY3S TVLIAVI NOZVWV

(0}3 7 900 T
0DS7v

00L¥

004¥

004%

004%

00y

004V

004%

004¥

004¥

007

004%

0047

004V

18T

$202/62/€0 :dlva 3na

uoljn|os dis 13165 &

siunw *

¥202/62/20 211204

P LINVAAYM

JLvd 3Na  JAdAL

120DV LINVHIYM/LODV ¥IANSYIAL

S.LNNODDY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SI17 30I0ANI Tivl3a

Ajuno) Jouuog



v abed

£20TST

S¥90ST

Z90TST

€TS0ST

¥960ST

ZS850ST

£660ST

0660ST

¥060ST

2060ST

ADIHD d3IHINOA

¥202/62/50 :3lva ana

uo1n|os dis 19|43 e’

siunw %

T6°98V ‘S

00°02

<1°26.

o LET'T

00°000't

Op €T18°¢

SS°0v6 ‘€

¥202/62/20 711008

LNNOWY /3DTIOANT

TVLO0L MD3HD
T6°98%°S
96 7TZ" S
SE'v/E
8T-6890T¢

VL0l MD3HD

00°0Z

00°0Z
0TES628

IYLOL MD3HD
1262
{126l
T00T6

TVL0L XDIHD

[A2PA3 0!

Ty LET'T
L6T/%0714¢

IvL0L AD3IHD
00°000‘t
00°000‘t

$20ZAL

AVLOL YD3HD

OV €T8'¢

Ov ET8'€E
0Z0ET809TE

IVLOL D3HD

127949
T/.°949

DI1E4-TAld-p14T

{C 6EE
448133

EXCE-9TAA-AXET

09°92-
09°9¢-

CEAP-WEIN-MILT

86°¢€T
86"ET

T9d/Z-1DHA-6/1T

60°¥9
60°'¥9

s INVHEYM

SINV¥DdIV
ALNNODLINYD
¥20Z/92/20 ANI

U3IHIO0
¥202/6T/20 ANI

39v150d
$202/92/20 ANI

dWOD - dVD
¥202/¥1/20 ANI

OWQ WINY
¥202/€2/20 ANI

NE LT EREE]
¥202/%T/20 ANI

SHA19d3¥
$207/92/20 ANI

S13SSVY WS
¥#2¢02/92/20 ANI

IDI440
ve0e/2e/20 wud

dIN0Id3AY
¥202/22/20 ANI

301440

3Lvad 3Na  IdAL

18N ®DLOAUT
1NV¥D
UATHALYTY
¢0000

189N ?D10AUT
Vd-1SntC
T0O000

13N 2D LOAUT
dX3N3ID
T0000

19N ©3LOAUT
X3aNAD-1SNC
00000

19N 92 LOAUT
dX3aN3D
T0000

19N 9DLOAUT
N3ID APQY
T0000

19N 93LOAUT
SdOTT6
10000
19N @D LOAUT
HOALTT6
T0000
39N 9D LOAUI
JIYDIDATHS
T0O000
389N ®JLOAUT
NIWAVI3IHS
10000
39N 9D LOAUI
DFUDTIDUTHS

100V INVAIVM/LODV UIFANSYIUL

Juaaemde :qI weabodd
Aueydais-edLssal tJasn
871€T ¥202/67/20 :poieJausb 1doday

T668 Iv0 T
0006 9S£00 T
ONI ‘dNo¥S vddna¥y ¢£09

0TTZ €/PE0 T
ONI S3IDIAY3IS NAVWYAEY 0¢09

0849 8TT00 T
"ONI Sdv T/8T

0£v6 08TVE T
ONI YILXINV E£7¢V

0TZ8 8TT100 T
TOULNOD 3IDVIAVA TVYWINV 8S8T

0889 ¢00 T
d INVdOY¥d SVYOIUINWVY 60TS

0evZ 27800 T
JDIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/

02¢/9 €¢800 T
IITAYIS IVLIdYD NOZVIWV Q0L

0€S9 TSVED T
ADTAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVIWY 00/¥

0¢vs 0S¥EQD T
IDIA¥3AS TVLIdVYD NOZVWY 00/t

0£S59 TSPEO T

SINNODDOY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDVY HSYD

1SI17 3D10ANI 1Ivi3a

Ajuno) Jsuuog



Juademde

1g1 wedboud

Aueydais-eorssal id
S abed wNHMH WNQN\WN\NO :pa3eJ3udb 1inds%
T/Z60ST #¢934000001¥6.9% ¥202/€2/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VLISIAY Q06T
69'€CYy 189N ©DL10AUI
69" JIY11313 1daNvSdIVv 0£69 SSGE00 T
0260ST $793400007£8590 $202/€2/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAY 006T
(% AVALY 19N @D _.O>CH
13 VAT 714N ¥3HLO dX3nNao 0869 8TT00 T
8960ST $2934000020569T ¥207/£2/20 ANI 10000 SITLINILN VISIAV 006T
$6°099'T 19N 9O L0AUT
$S°099'T IILN ¥3IHIO dX3aN3o 0869 8TT00 T
£960ST #293400009262¢£S ¥202/£2/20 ANI T0000 SITLIIILN VISIAY Q06T
22°186'2 19N D LOAUT
L7'T186°C TILN ¥3HL1O0 dX3aN3ID 0869 8IT00 T
9960ST #2834000025£08S $202/€2/20 ANI 10000 SATLITILN VISIAY 006T
6" VE 12N @D LO0AUT
86" V€ 1ILN ¥IHLO SYuvd 0869 050 T
6L60ST ¥29340000£86608 $202/22/20 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAY 0061
16°6/S 19N 8d1l6AUT
06°92¢ IILN ¥3IHIO dX3aNIo 0869 8TT00 ¢
TO"€0¢ JI¥1D0313 dX3aN3D 0€69 8TT00 T
8T60ST 79340000/ 2701 € ¥202/22/20 ANI T0O000 SITLITILN VISIAV 006T
¢€°6/22 19N 8DLO0AUT
£€°927 2I¥1D313 dXanNao 0£69 STT00 T
LT60ST $29340000£2SSTT ¥202/22/20 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAV Q06T
¥2°962'¢€ ISN 3D LOAUT
6T°S82'T JILN ¥3HLO dX3aN3D 0869 8TT00 ¢
SSTIS'C PIR IRERE] dX3Nao 0£69 8TT00 T
9160ST $78340000075558 ¥202/22/20 ANI 10000 SITLITIILN VISIAV Q06T
61" 29 1°N 9D LOAUT
6¥ 29 PIRTERE] NID AERAY 0£69 200 T
6v.0ST $Z9P4STES095676 ¥207/12/20 ANI 10000 SATLITILN VISIAV 006T
6E£°6TE'E 18N @D L0AUT
S§'STE'? vaHA0473Nnd NI5 ¥apay 0889 200 ¢
78 €00'T PI TSERE] N3O ¥agay 0€69 200 T
£250ST ¥29°400000v6/ 2 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN YISIAV 006T
00°S€ 19N ©DLOAUI
00°S§ JIY1D313 ATLYM 0£69 8€0 1
T¥S6vT YINVLO000S6ESHE $202/62/T0 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAVY 006T
........... 00°€€ IVLOL XD3HD
00" €€ 18N 2D LOAUT
00" €€ MHD ¥9XovE  INILIQIIVL 0£89 T9v€0 T
ZT60ST 52066 $202/22/20 ANI TO000 SSV HDOYVISI™ ADOI0IANY 688T
||||||||||| v 56 AVLOL MD3HD
Y2 56 39N ®DLOAUT
¥2'€6 Sdinvdd 3y YILYM 0SSZ 8€0 T
0686VT 1T0Z6E $202/50/20 ANI TO000 10H NOILDNYLSNOD MOWMY £88T
MIIHD ATHINOA LNNOWY/IDIOANT 31vad 3Na  AdAL

S1NNODDV /9

$207/62/€0 :31va 3na

¥202/62/20

¥Z11o04 LNVHEYM 10DV INVHYVYM/LDDV dIANSYIYL 00T 000 :LNNODDY HSVYD

1SI17 30I0ANI Tiviad

Auno) iJauuog




9 abed

Judaemde 1ar wesbouaqd

Aueydsis- edLssal

1dasn

82:¢T ¥202/62/20 :poieJausb 1doday

02'9T 19N 9D LOAUT
0Z°8T 2I¥12373 LdaNvSyIV 0£69 95E00 T
S20TST $29340000£2//82 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAV 0061
20°£0v 19N 3D LOAUTI
287907 JILN ¥IHLO dXaAN3D 0869 8TT00 ¢
02961 D2IY103713 dX3N3D 0£69 8TT00 T
v20TST ¥29340000025559 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SITIITILN VISIAV Q06T
$T'9T 19N 9D LOAUI
T 9T TILN YIHLO dXx3aN3o 0869 STT00 T
€/01ST ¥29330000£65265 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN YISIAV 006T
v ETh 19N @D LOAUI
€2°TLT 11N ¥3IHLO dX3aNao 0869 8TT00 Z
| T4 X4 JI¥1D373 dX3NTD 0£69 8TT00 T
TZ0TST ¥29340000025552 $202/92/20 ANI T0000 SATLIITILN VISIAY 0061
98208 18N @D LOAUI
¥7 S€€ JILN ¥IAHLO dXanao 0869 8TITO0 ¢
29° /9T JI¥1d313 dX3N3D 0£69 8TT00 T
890TST $2934000002555S ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAY 006T
6/°6T 13N @DL0AUTI
6/°6T DI¥1D313 R ENR /U 0€69 8¢0 T
9£0TST 2 ¥ZNYL0000¥69905 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SATIITILN VISIAY 0061
80°¥49 19N D LOAUI
8T 8¢ JILN ¥3AHLO 1daNVSHIV 0869 SSE00 2
06'T22 21410373 1daNVSIIV 0£69 SGE00 T
0860ST #22340000226950 ¥202/£2/20 ANI 10000 SATLITILN VISIAV 006T
69°Z¥% 19N @D LOAUI
69 2% 21412373 1dANVSIIV 0£69 SGE00 T
8/60ST $293400005080TT ¥202/£2/20 ANI T0000 SITLTITILN VISIAV Q06T
Sy 6T 18N 9DLOAUT
S 6T B SERE] 1dANVSHIV 0£69 SS€00 T
£260ST $793400002£6€£79 $202/£2/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T
€7/ 19N 92 LOAUT
8€° 2/ JILN ¥IHLO dXaNIo 0869 8TT00 T
9/60ST ¥#2834000095T20¢ $202/€2/20 ANI T0000 SATLTIIILN VISIAV 0061
£0°265 18N 9D LOAUI
£0°265 JILN ¥IAHLO dX3aNao 0869 8TTO00 T
S/60ST ¥29340000TH99ST ¥202/£2/20 ANI T0O000 SATILINILIN VISIAV Q06T
29°T¥S 19N 9D LOAUT
29° TS 1ILN ¥3IHIO dX3IN3AD 0869 8TT00 T
¥260ST 2934000068598 ¥#202/€2/20 ANI T0O000 SITLINTILN VISIAV Q06T
26" 20¢€ 18N 3D L0AUT
257 20¢ JILN ¥IAHLO dX3aN3D 0869 8TIO0 T
£/60ST ¥29340000STZ0TS ¥#202/€2/20 ANI T0000 S3TIITILN VISIAV Q06T
9 *9¢€9 1SN wu_.o>:H
S¥°9£9 JILN ¥3AHLO dX3aNao 0869 8TTO0 T
2/60ST ¥293400000%6298 7202/€2/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T
9q°€¢?¢ 39N °©DLOAUT
CE ¥44 11N ¥3HLO dX3nNIo 0869 8TT00 T
A23IHD dIHONOA | LANNOWY /IDIOANT d1lvd 3Na 3IdAL SLNNODDY 1/9

¥702/62/€0 :3lva ana

¥¢02/62/20 t2T1D09 TINVHHYM

13DV INVHIVM/LODV H3ANSVIUL 2001 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SI7 3D10ANI 1Ivl3a

uonnjos dis 3kl e °

w_==E o.oo-.. st - . . | _. | | >“—==OU ._QECOW




ludaemde

:qr wedaboud

Aueydals-edLssal ta3sn
/ 9bed 92:€T $207/62/20 :po1edaudb 1uoday
05 ¥eT'T 19N @2Ll0AUI
05" ¥Z1'T 140438 1D 101s1d 0€TL. 900 T
¥¥S0ST 9527 $202/¥1/20 ANI TO000  ¥3azZvla ITT1IHDIW VANVM SZ9§
........... $6°66 IVLOL AD3HD
56766 19N ©DL0AUT
$6°66 WNODd Y NID ¥gRQY 0L¥4 200 1
9650ST 8v/1¢ $202/¥1/20 ANI TO000 LYDINNWWOD AYLNNOD 9IS /6
........... 00°780°T TY.LOL MD3HD
00°780'T 19N 9D LOAUT
00°280°1 $950718d3Y N3ID ¥aRpay (V1374 00 T
¥S/20ST 24 A0] ¥202/12/20 ANI T0000 AONYE ¥ QuO44T1D ££6T
........... ¥S°¥9/. ' 0¢ IVLOL WD3HD
v 20T'T 15N 2J10AUT
LV 20T'T DI¥1O033 NID AGRAY 0€69 00T
Z6TIST ¥29°240000T967£0 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T
LV 8SE' Y 19N 9JLOAUL
88 Tvl'E v3HA04713N4 N3O ¥ERpay 0889 200 ¢
65919 3t TERE] NAD dawpay 0€69 200 T
T6TTIST #20°4000022¢¥S8 $207/82/20 ANI TO000 SATLITITLN VISIAY Q06T
GE"278 19N 9D LOAUI
GE 78 JI¥1D0313 N3ID ¥gpay 0£69 00T
06TTST 72094000085 2¢VT $207/82/20 ANI T0O000 SATAITIITLN VISTAY 006T
0/ T¢€ 19N ®DLOAUTI
0/'T€ JI¥17373 N39 ¥ERqQY 0£69 200 T
68TTST +¥293400002¢+000 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV 006T
56" /8 19N ®DLOAUI
S6°/8 2IY¥10313 N3ID AgRQY 0£69 00 T
88TTST #29240000/2¥089 $207/82/20 ANI T0000 SITLITNILN VISIAY 0061
19°88 19N ®JLOAUT
2988 711N ¥3HIO IvD01 0869 T8€¢0 T
SYTITST #29340000€86S5T2 ¥202/TT/£0 ANI TO000 SITLITILN VISIAV 006T
00°G§ 18N ®2LOAUT
00°S€ pinibERE! ENR )] 0£69 €0 T
640TST 7934000056 £SPE ¥202/92/20 ANI 10000 SATLITLLN VISIAV 006T
76" LEE 19N [0 LOAUT
76" /€€ DI¥10313 UATHUAYUIY 0£69 9S£00 T
820TST 29340000 2VETT $207/92/20 ANI TO000 SATIITIIN VISIAY Q06T
12°66¢C 1aN 9D LOAUT
17667 JT¥1D373 LdANYSHIY 0£69 SSE00 T
/20TST ¥29340000595989 ¥202/92/20 ANI TO0O00 SITATTIIIN VISIAVY 006T
T2°625'9 19N 9D LOAUT
T0°860°T 1I1N ¥3H1O0 dXaN3Io 0869 8TT00 ¢
0/'22%'S DI¥1D313 dXaNao 0£69 STT00 T
9/0TST ¥29340000STT980 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV 0061
SDIHD ¥IHINOA INNOWY/IDTOANT 31va Ina  3dAL SLINNODDY 1

$202/62/€0 :3Llva 3Ina

¥202/62/20 ¥¢IT1D04 TANVIYYM

13DV AINVHYVM/LDDV d¥3dNSvIYL Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S11 30I0ANI Tivi3a

ﬁ::oo ._o_.h.:om

uoiin|os dia Jd1ALe

siunw °



Judaemde :QI weuaboud

Aueydays-eaLssal HEH
8 abed §2:6T $202/62/20 :poreaausb 31000
........... 00" ¥67 IVLOL MDIHD
00°¥62 19N 9D L0AUT
00°t6¢ W3Ia ¥3ad IVAIY 099 020 T
8/TTIST 7934 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0000 VYNIQ NMOY¥Y 068+
........... oy 9.1 AYLOL MDIHD
0¥"9/T 19N ®DLOAUT
0¥°9/1 dINDIHATY N3ID ¥ERay (4424 200 T
TS20ST 9¢¥545£056 ¥202/12/20 ANI 10000 ANVdWOD DNIWVIG NMOYE 9807
........... vy GE IVLOL MDIHD
b SE 19N ®DLOAUT
b §E ADVITIN JLSYM 10S 059 £20 T
2280ST yza3d ¥202/12/20 ANI 00000 vdnNv1 ‘44INvYE 8SEv
........... 00°085'T AVLOL MDIHD
00°08S‘T I8N @3 LOAUT
00°08S°T SHD AY3S AFANSYIAL 0587 €0T00 T
10605T vyza3d ¥207/22/20 ANI 00000 IFAUNSVYIUL ALNNOD MINNOS £6/¢
||||||||||| 00021 AVLOL XD3HD
00° 071 18N ®J10AUT
00° 02T YAINIONI SNINNY1d 0922 £2100 1
L¥L0ST 6900-¥20¢d14 ¥20¢/T2/20 ANI 00000 Wd33INIONI ALNNOD ¥INNOH 69PS
=========== TZ'¥60°T IVLOL D3HD
+$2°9/ 19N @D LOAUT
v¥2-9/ AST1¥3AAY N3ID ¥amay 0692 700 T
Y6TTST €2£6T00000 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0000 38 ATIVA AINNOD Y3INNOF 0f8E
89 TST 18N 82 LOAUT
89°TST SNILNIdd dXaNao 0082 8TT00 T
06£0ST ¥202602092£6T00000 ¥202/T2/20 ANI TO0O00 38 ATIVA ALNNOD YINNOE Q£8§
62 99T 19N 92 L0AUT
62 9T ONILINI¥d dXanN3o 0082 8TTO00 T
68208T #20260205/£6T00000 ¥202/T2/20 ANI T0000 39 A1IVA ALNNOD W3INNOE Q§8§
00°06¢ 39N ®JLOAUT
00052 3SILY¥IAAY T3NNOSY3Id 069/ 6TT00 T
6€10ST ¥¢0¢TET0-2006T00000 ¥202/€T/20 ANI TO000 39 A1IVA ALNNGD YIANNOY Q€8¢
00°S£7 1SN_®710AUT
00°S€2 3ASTLYINAY TANNOSY3d 0692 6TIT00 T
EVOST ?202¥2T0-55£8T100000 ¥202/€1/20 ANI TO000 39 A1IVA ALNNOD Y3ANNOE 0£8¢§
00°S€T 19N 9D LOAUTL
00°6£2 3ISTLY3AAY T3INNOSY3d 069/ 6TT00 T
LEVOST ¥2020TTO-£0£8T00000 ¥202/€1/20 ANI TO000 38 A1Ivd ALNNOD ¥INNOE Q£8€
||||||||||| 0S"veT'T IVLOL MDIHD

AJIHD dIHDONOA

LNNOWY/IDIOANT 3Llvd Ind  3dAl SINNODDY 1/9

¥202/62/€0 :3iva and ¥20zZ/62/20 teTID04 LNV YM 12DV INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥IdNSYIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

LS 3DI0OANI TivLi3a

b Aunoy ._w_.h..._m..m.

uornjos dia Jahre

siunw




6 abed

AI3HD

9E/0ST

84504T

Z¢980ST

9590S8T

SS20ST

00Z1ST

66TIST

L6TTST

S6TTST

€5204T

0850ST

8950ST

£8¥0ST

¥IHONOA

6ETEVOCE

IVIOL YDIHD
09'958'9¢
09'958°9¢
S/T6E

IvL0L XD3IHD
T v
1Ty
1 Z4:EE]

09°958°9¢

1Y 4

09°T/T AVLOL XD3HD
09°T/T
09°'TLT

LSTY

IVLOL MDIHD
00°0€0‘2
00°0€0'C

ZAVAEE

00°0£0'2

€6°€L¢E 1VL0L MD3HD
88°SPT

88" SPT

98¢
T6695T

¥202/02/20 ANI

408V
¥202/€2/20 ANI

IOVIIIN
¥202/T2/20 ANI

dWOD - d¥D
¥202/¥T/£0 ANI

SHa19d3d
$202/T2/20 ANI

dINDIHATY
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

SHINYUIHLIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINDIH4IY
$207/82/20 ANI

dINDIHJTY
¥202/T2/20 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/ST/Z0 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/%T/20 ANI

13s31q
¥20Z/€1/20 ANI

00000

19N 9D LOAUT
Y201
00000

19N ®DLOAUT
J1SYM 10S
T0000

19N 82 LOAUT
S0TONHIIL
00000

19N ®JLOAUT
N3ID A9RAY
T0000

39N ©JLOAUT

N3ID daRad
T0000

319N 2D LOAUT

N3D danpay
T0000

19N ©DLOAUT

N3ID H9ay
10000

19N 2DLOAUT

N35 ygRQY
10000

19N 93 LOAUT

N3ID daRay
10000

19N 32 LOAUT

N3ID aRa
T0000

19N 22LOAUT

N3ID ¥aRay
T0O000

19N 9D LOAUT

MONSa3
TO000

Juagemde
Aueydals-eoLssal

:ar wedaboud

tdasn

Q2:ET +707/6¢/20 :po1eJausb laaday

JIAYEAS TVIONVNIH NONYD

0/98 I8€C¢0 T
T1IH NONNVO
05¥9 €20 T

T138dWYD ¥3IHMOLSTIYUHD

0Ev6 STT00 T
ONI ‘Wv3l FDN3AAYD

0tvL 00 T
ONI DI¥LD373 LL3INUNG
[44 724 ¢00 1
JAISHLAYON S, NMOAY
[44 44 00 T
JAISHLAUON S,NMOUd
8Th. 00 T
JAISHLAON S, NMOUg
(44 72 ¢00 T
JFAQISHLYON S,NMOU]Q
4474 00 T
AQISHLYON S, NMOUE
(€474 ¢00 T
JAISHLYON S ,NMOUd
[44 4 ¢00 T
JAISHLYON S,NMOU4
0T0Z LE0 T

JAISHLAON S,NMOY49

596

€96

Y689

2009

X4 %4

£0T¢

€0T¢

£0TC

€0T¢

€0T¢

$202/62/€0 :3lva ana

uminjos dia Jajky @

INNOWY/IDTOANT

$202/62/20 +ZITO09 I LINVINYM

31vd 3INd  FdAl

12DV INVIYVYM/L1DDOV ¥FANSYIUL

SINNODJV 1/9

00T

000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 3JI0ANI Tivi3ad

Ajunon ..o::om_



ot abed

Juddemde
Aueydais-edLsss(

1qI wedboud

143sn

82:€T ¥20Z/627/20 :pd1edsusb 1.oday

00" SE€T Sv31l - dvd PEERM) 05€6 T0T00 T
02Z60ST vYTEROZE ¥202/22/20 ANI TO000 DIAYIS TVYIDNVYNIJ NONVD §96

9/ 0S¥ 19N 9DLOAUT

9/°59¢ HOVYIN AdOD 3IDI4401X3 0679 0ETTO ¢

00" 98T Sval - dvd 3IDT4401X3 05€6 0ETTO T
9060ST TETEVOZE #202/0T/€0 ANI TO000 DIAYIS TVIDNVNI4 NONVD §96

89 €6¢ 39N @D LO0AUT

L& ERIEE[e] SSTIWWOD 0£99 SOTO0 ¢

S/°SE 301440 SSIWAOD 0£59 S0T00 ¢

6€796¢ SV3a1 - dvD SSTWWOD 05¢£6 SOTO0 T
1820ST 9fTEVOZE ¥20Z/T2/20 ANI T0000 DIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD §96

60°007 13N ¥ LOAUT

00°S.T Sv31 - dvd d3HSLSNC 0S€6 ZLPEQ T

60°SZ dIND3Id3Y NIWAYYIHS 0zZvL 0SYED T
6890ST OPTEYOZE ¥202/02/20 ANI TO000 DIAYIS TVIDONYNI4 NONYD 6§96

T8702T 19N 9DL0AUT

127§ 3DI440d43Y SdOTT6 11872 22800 ¢

#6898 SV3a1 - dvD SdOTT6 0Ss€6 22800 T
8890ST EETEVOCE $#202/02/20 ANI TO000 DIAYAS IVIDNYNI4 NONVD 596

62" 781 18N ®dl0AUT

00° /9T Sval - dvD  IN3L3IQTIVE 05€6 T9¥E0 ¢

6/°ST dIND3d3ay  1N3L3ATIVC (474 74 TO¥PEOD T
1890ST THIEY0ZE ¥202/02/20 ANI TO000 DIAYIS TYIDNVYNI4 NONVD $96

00" 69T 19N ®DL0AUI

00°0Z dINdaday SNOILD3T3 (/¥4 7 00 7

00°6¥T SY3a1 - dvd SNOIL1D3T3 05€6 ¥00 T
£190ST ¥862202€ %20Z/ST/20 ANI T0000 DIA¥IS TYIONVNI4 NONYD §96

08°T8T 19N 9JLO0AUI

¥9°SET HDVIN AdOD IVATY 06/9 020 ¢

9T 9% Sval - dvD IVATY 05€6 020 T
reEPOST 0¢TEPQZE ¥202/21/20 ANI TO000 DOIAY¥3S TVIDNVYNIJ NONVD S96

||||||||||| 96 ° €8¢ AVL1OL XD3HD

6/°/9 18N 8D LOAUI

00°t9 Sval - dvd SI9 0s€6 7ZT100 ¢

6/'€ 301440 SID 0£59 72100 T
5960ST EPTEYOCE ¥202/€2/20 ANI 00000 DIAY3S TVIONVYNId NONVD $96

JAVRETAS 19N ®DLOAUT

20°62¢ AN3dX3 IND 1NVYD 0668 Lv0 T
6¥60ST PTEVOZE ¥202/£2/20 ANI 00000 DIA¥3AS TYIDNYNI4 NONVD §96

¢0°8vT 19N ®JLOAUT

20°9 HOVIN AdOD dASHIALOW 06/9 T92T0 ¢

00" Z¥T Sv3l -~ dvd dQSHIALOW 05€6 T92T0 T
£L€20ST SETEYOCE ¥202/02/20 ANI 00000 DIA¥3AS TVIDNVYNI4 NONYD $96

80" €Y 13N @D LOAUT

20" HDVIN AdOD UdHIALOW 0649 29210 ¢

00°6¢€ Sval - dvD HdHIALOW 0S€6 29210 T

MDIHD AIHINOA INAOWY /IDIOANT JLvd 3Na  IdAL SINNODDY 1/9

¥202/62/€0 :3Llva 3ana

uoilnjos dis 91A1 ® :

¥202/627/20 +ZTITO08  :INVYYM

10DV INVHYYM/LDDV d3¥NSVYIYL

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV

HSVYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI Tivi3a

stuntu * _>u|:|=oo Jauuog




T abed

NDIHD

£2690ST

€04TST

Z?608T

T¢60ST

Ep/0ST

T¥90ST

TT90ST

0€90ST

6250ST

8¢S0ST

L2S0ST

TEVOST

$660ST

HIHDNOA

Ly 6SS'T

88°200°‘T

68°662'2

IVLOL YD3HD
Ly 6SS'T
Ly 68S'T
09.¥8XH

AVLIOL XD3HD
SE9¢Y
SET9CY

¥920€TZ£009
99°91
99°97
7666869009
€L veT
€T veT
LZT¥669009
0§°¢7¢
06 2¢
92€5€£69009
P s¢
iy°SE
¥26%669009
SE'/8
SE"/8
§960669009
L0°¥8
20" 8
6505669009
S6°6ST
S6°6ST
¢50£669009
L7°8
£e°8
0998869009
86'9
86°9
/7669009
T¢°1¢
T¢°TE
1861669009

AVLO0L MD3HD
9 v
I8°6TT
T8 e
VETEVOCE
€961
PETTO

1NNOWY/IDIOANT

SINV¥OSLC
¥202/02/20 ANI

IDT44043Y
¥202/82/20 ANI

3DT44043
¥202/22/20 ANI

30144043
v202/22/T0 ANI

HOYIW AdOD
¥202/12/20 ANI

3IDI440d3Y
¥202/61/20 ANI

HOVIN AdOD
¥20Z/ST/20 ANI

3DI44043Y
¥202/¥1/20 ANI

3ADI440d3Y
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

3DI440d3Y
¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI

3DI440d3Y
¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI

32144043
¥202/21/20 ANI

301440
Sva1 - dvd
¥202/92/20 ANI

30T44043d

18N 9D LOAUT
ANVYD
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
N3D AFRAY
10000
19N 9DLOAUT
MH3ITD
10000
19N 2D Ll0AUT
AAITDLSNC
T0000
19N 8D LOAUT
ONINNVId
T0000
318N 9JLOAUT
vd-1SNnC
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
YANSYIIL
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
1D1STId
T0000
18N 9D L0AUT
101S1q
T0000
18N 9D L0AUT
1D21SId
TO00Q
19N 92 LOAUT
12151q

10000
19N ®DLOAUT

AINIOTANI
T0000

18N 39JLOAUTL
TINNOS¥H3Ad
TANNOSY3d
T0000

19N ¥ILOAUT
A3

Juaaemde
Aueydaas edissal

:aI wedboud

sJdasn

8Z:ET ¥202/62/20 :pa1eJ2udb 1u0day

2668 v0 T
"ONI LNAWNYIA0D Mad

(872 00 1
JI¥INWY SNOILNTO0S NONVD

)8 74 TOTO0 T
DIY3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVYD

0Tvs 10780 T
JI¥dINY SNOTILNTTOS NONVYD

0649 €100 T
DIHINWVY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0Tv. €LVE0 T
DIYIWY SNOILNTIOS NONVYD

0649 €0T00 T
JT¥3INWY SNOTLNTOS NONVD

0Tt. 900 T
DI¥3ANWY SNOILNTIOS NONYD

0TvZ 900 T
DIYIWV SNOILNTOS NONVD

0TvL 900 T
DI¥IWVY SNOILNIOS NONVO

0T¥Z 900 T
JIY¥3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0T¥Z 910 T
JIY¥IWY SNOILNTOS NONVYD

0€59 6TT00 ¢
0S€E6 6TT00 T
DIAY3S IVIDNVNI4 NONVD

0TvZ TOTOO0 ¢

€001

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

$202/62/£0 :31vd ana

uoNInjos dig 19jA1 e

siunw

¥202/62/20 vZ11008

C INVHIYM

J1lvd 3Ind  3JdAl

10DV INVHUYM/LDDV ¥FANSYIUL

S1INNODJY 71/9

¢00T

000 :L1NNODDV HSYD

1SI7 30I0ANI Tivi3a

Aunon ..w:l:om



Judaemde 1QI wedbodd
Aueydsas-edissal 1a3sn

T abed 92:€T +202/62/20 :pairaauab 1doday

||||||||||| 8C°E09°T IVLOL MDIHD
82°€09'T 19N ®dLOoAUT
87 €09'T NOILYDNa3 dX3IN3ID 06¥9 STT00 T
8STTST vZ20T9T ¥202/.2/20 ANI 00000 VSSITV MHv1d T/0¥
||||||||||| 60°8¥9 IV.LOL ADIHD
¥9°02 18N ®JL0AUI
$9' 0/ AMANNYT NID ATPQY 0959 200 T
TOZTST S0SS9TE8TY ¥202/82/70 ANI TO000 09# NOILVYOdUOD SVINID 98T
6€° 7T 31°oN 9D LOAUT
62T SWAOAINN dILYM 01sZ 8€0 T
YEOTST 2 8Y8Zv e8Iy $202/92/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVIOdH0D SVINID 99T
12799 18N 3D LO0AUT
/2°99 ¥3H1O0 DIYDTIDYUIHS 0TTZ TSVPEO T
7660ST EEEREEYSTY ¥¢02/92/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVYOdY0D SVINID 98T
18°T2 39N ®DLOAUT
/8'1¢ YIAHLO  DIAUDIDYIHS 0TT. TSYEO T
S060ST 26S98¥EQTY ¥202/22/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVIOd¥0D SYINID 98T
89°96 39N ®DLOAUT
89'96 AMANNY N3O AFRaY 0959 200 T
7Z80ST 87¢998VEQTY ¥202/12/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVIOdYOD SVYINID 98T
€1°96 19N 8D LOAUTL
€T1°96 AYANNYT N3ID ATRQY 0999 200 T
29S0ST 6/452S2¢8TY ¥202/¥1/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVYY0dU0D SVYINID 98T
0865 19N ®DLOAUT
0865 AMANNYT N3ID uFRQY 0999 200 T
S950ST 8787V 8TV ¥202/¥T/20 ANI TO000 O09# NOILYYOdY0D SVINID 98T
079 19N 92 LOAUT
80° 29 AYANNYT N3ID ¥aRqY 0959 ¢00 T
#9S0ST ET6E6CT8TY ¥202/¥T/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVIOdY0D SVINID 98T
8079 1SN ©®DLOAUTI
8079 AYANNY N3ID AFRqY 0959 200 1
7950ST 256%5229Th ¥202/¥T/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVY0d¥0D SVINID 98T
AR YA 19N 8D L0AUTI
[T €2 AMANAV NI9 a9%ay 0959 200 T
T9S0ST SY88TO0C8TY ¥202/vT/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVYOdYOD SVINID 98T
67 2T 18N 8D LOAUT
6E°¢T SWIO4INN AILYM 0T/L €0 T
98%0ST PZUBCLZ 05990/8.Th $202/€T/20 ANI TO000 09# NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID 98T
0E"CT 19N ®JLOAUT
67T SWAO4INN ¥aLlvm 0TZ/ 8E0 T
T9/26¥T Z'666¢TLTI8TY ¥202/T0/20 ANI TO000 0Q9# NOILVYOdYOD SVINID 98T
........... 80" /v¥ IVLOL MDIHD
80" b 19N 92 LOAUT
80" LvY ADI440 HDALTT6 0€s9 €¢800 T
9680ST 616520 ¥202/T2/20 ANI T0000 *DNI LNJWN¥IA0D MaD £00T

AJ3IHD

¥202/62/£0 :3Lva ana

¥IHINOA

¥202/62/20 11204

ANNOWY/3IDTOANT

L INVHEYM

JLvd INAa 3dAL

10DV INVHIVM/LDDOV ¥3UNSVYIYL

00T

S.LNNODDV

=

000 :1NNODDVY HSYD

1S17 3JI0ANLI TIvi3a

>E.:m0 mocpﬂm



€T obed

JuJsJemde
Aueydsas-edissaf
8Z:ET $202/62/20 :pal1edausb 1uodsy

+aI wedboud

Jd9sn

$5°9TS ANITOSYD N3O ugpay 0002 200 T
0950ST 158¥800-dD ¥202/¥1/20 ANI T0000 ANVAINOD 1TO NVWITOD tbSe
v T0¢E 19N @dL0AUT
7" TOE ANVDTHENT N3ID yarpay 0€0Z 200 T
6550ST 7£989T-ANI ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI T0000 ANVAWOD 1I0 NYW3I10D 1S
11111111111 67725t IVLOL XD3HD
667 18N ¥ LOAUT
66 ¥ SNIdXADSIW S)vd 098/ 0€0 T
CE0TST SE00P ¥202/92/20 ANI TO0O00 D A1lddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 7652
90'£¢T 19N ®JLOAUI
90" €21 dINdadIy 1dANYSHIV 0Zv2 SSE00 T
0£0TST 61OV ¥202/92/20 ANI TO000 D AlddNS ANV S¥D d0-0D 7657
86°¢S 18N ®DLOAUT
85" 7S SLNV¥OW3Q ANVYD ¥668 V0 T
6680ST 89/0¢ ¥202/22/20 ANI TO000 D A1ddNS ANV S¥D d0-0D 2652
6S°T 3°eN ®DLOAUT
65°T IWSST001 0LNVYIHS 0598 LSPEO T
TZ80ST $809/ ¥202/T2/20 ANI T0000 D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D ¢65¢
£€6°¢C¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
£6°7¢ WSS 1001 0LNVY3IHS 0598 LSPEQ T
028041 EETOY ¥202/12/20 ANI TO000 D A7ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 7652
SE"6E 19N @JLOAUT
GE'6€ IWSST00L OLNVYIHS 0598 LSYED T
6T80ST 0ETOVY #202/T2/20 ANI TO000 D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 2657
065 19N ®JLOAUT
0%’ 65 J0IYISI¥d  INILIQTIVC 0£6/2 TOVED T
9T80ST ©0/95/ ¥202/12/70 ANI T0000 O A1ddNS ANV SYD d0-0D 765¢
ov 0z 19N 9D LOAUI
ov° 0/ D SWIVIUI4  TOYLVAUIHS 0vZL ESVED T
TOSOST £0€S/. ¥202/¥1/20 ANI TO000 O AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 76S¢
66°¢C- 1SN 9D LOAUT
6622~ IWSST100L ERR /L 0598 8¢0 T
96861 7" 8¥6¢ ¥202/50/20 Wid TO000 D A1ddNS ONY SYD d0-0D 7657
8602 18N 9D LOAUT
86°0/ JWSST00L ¥y3Lvm 0598 BE0 T
$6861T TeheL #202/50/20 ANI T0000 D AlddNS ONV SvD d0-0D 2652
........... 00°00T‘T IYLOL MDIHD
00°00T'T 1SN 8210AUT
00°00T'T SHINYULHATY N3D ¥ERay 8TV/ 00 T
GZ80ST VECT #202/T2/20 ANI T0000 D77 SNIMOL S,3dATD 222
........... Y eI IVLOL MDIAHD
SY vyl 39N _@210AUT
Sy YT IOV TIW 31SVYM 10S 05¥9 £€C0 1T
€980ST rd 24:EE ¥202/12/20 ANI 00000 ANVY13IAITD ALSTI¥HD 8TT9

NDIHD JIHDNOA

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

31v0d 3INa IdAL

S1INNODJV /9

¥20Z/62/€0 :3lva 3ana v202/62/20 +tZITO049 CANVUEYM 10DV LNV¥IVM/LDDV d3ANSvIAL Z00T 000 *1NNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3010ANI 1IvLi3a

uoIinjos dia 18|Al &

Ajuno9 Jauuog

siunw %

L)




an a9bed

ADIHD

¥4S0ST

LTSOST

60S0ST

80S0ST

£0S0ST

TESOST

SE90ST

£LS20ST

¥160ST

Z¢0CTST

9520ST

AIHINOA

00°04Z

00°068°¢

9¢°80¢

00°0SZ'T

Z.°00%'9

657ES
6G°€S
PYPSPWHTO
€V 08y
£V 08%
860¥IWHTO
¢0°8S
0" 85
SEIEWHTO
¢0"8S-
¢0"8S-
LEIEWHTO
¢0°8S
20" 89
99£EWHTO

VL0l MD3HD
00°04L
00702/

£202¢T

AVLOL MD3HD
00'068'¢
00°068 '€
0618T

IVLOL YD3HD
S7°80¢€
S¢°80¢

8T60¢-9S

IVIO0L XD3HD
00°052'T
00°0SZ'T
20L€

IVLOL YDI3HD
89°ST0'C
TETZ09'T
L£°80%

805/800-dD

£6¥9800-dD>
TS T2E'T
96°v08

INNOWY/3DIOANT

¥IvdIY
¥20z/v1/70 ANI

4Ivd3y
v20Z/v1/20 ANI

¥IVdIY
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

¥IVdIY
¥202/%T/20 W¥d

HIVdIY
¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI

¥3HL0
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

RABER
¥202/62/20 ANI

SIUIL
¥202/12/20 ANI

JSTWILNOD
$202/22/20 ANI

13s3Ia
ANITTOSYD
¥202/82/20 ANI

13s31a
ANITOSYD
¥202/T2/20 ANI

13531Id

19N 9D LOAUT
OLNVAUIHS
T0000
19N ®2L0AUT
OLNVY3IHS
T0000
19N 92 LOAUT
OLNVAIHS
10000
19N 9DLO0AUT
OLNVAIHS
10000
19N 92 LOAUT
OLNYYIHS
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
1D1S8Ta
10000

19N ®J1L0AUI
TIATD-1SNC
T0000

19N ®3LOAUTL
NID ¥9%QY
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
31SvM 10S
T0000

18N ®DLOAUI

NID AR

NIO AGRAY
10000

19N 9D LOAUI

N3ID d9Ray

NIO H9Ray
10000

19N @D LOAUI

NID H9RaY

Juasemde :QI welboud
Aueydais-edtssal 143sn
82:€T ¥202/62/20 :pdiedaudb uoday

0¥0Z L9VED T
1STId JATLIOWNOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T

002 LSVE0 T
1SIG JIATIOWOLNY 1D3IAIA 680T

0%0Z LSYED T
1SIA IATIOWOLNY LDIUIQ 680T

0v0L LSYE0 T
1SIQ IAILOWOLNY 1D3ATIA 680T

0¥0. LSPED T
1STIA JATIOWOLNY 1D3YIA 680T

0TTZ 900 T
JA0T33™¥d NILSNL 996§

00T, TZ¥€0 T
¥ NIXHOA FAOOW NOSYIUD 60.9

020z 00 T
ONI FAIL TVIDAIWWOD v/t

05/8 LT0 T
VAI NY3LSIM 40 3IDITT0D (5S¢

0T0Z 200 ¢

0002 00 T
ANVdIWOD T1I0 NVYW3IT0D +1ST

0T0Z 200 ¢

0002 200 T

ANVAWOD TIO NVIW3IT0D ¥5¢

0T0Z ¢00 ¢

$202/62/€0 :3iva 3ng

uotin(os dia IaiAl e

sjunw %

¥20z/62/70 yzT1D08

 INVYYYM

Jivd 3Nad  3dAl

10DV INVH¥YM/L1DOV ¥IANSVIUL

00T 000 :1INNODDV HSVD

L1Si11 3D10ANI TIvi3aa

| |>“_.—.=._OU auuog



ST abed

HDIHD

$202/62/£0 :3lva 3ana

uonos dia 18|41 e

siunw %

¥E€90ST

85/0ST

89504T

SOZTST

09/0ST

T290ST

T920ST

9680ST

0880ST

¢590ST

T990ST

0590ST

YIHDNOA

T L20v°T

8670

0£°22ZS‘T

00 0rE

/179071

¥202/62/20 ¥ZT1204

IVLO0L MD3HD

T2 20v'T

TZ°20%'T
Z2€06

Av10L MD3IHD
86 VT
86" PT
¥/8TLE
00°9¢
00°9¢
T/9TL€

AVLOL XD3HD
08" %SZ'T
08°¥ST'T

€0E6ET
00°0¢¢
00°0¢2¢
{VI6ET
0S¥
0S°' Ly
TEC6ET

V101 MD3HD
00°0O¥E
00°0/T
00° 04T

86296¢

AVLOL MD3HD
8T £
8T/
LYT8WHTO
0L°¢CET
0L CET
TS6ZWHTO

€2ZSWHTO
19°£49
19729

TO99WHTO
6 T
6 1HC

T8SSWHTO

LNNOWY/3DTOANI

P INVAAIYM

170D WIKOD
¥202/91/20 ANI

dOHS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

LNYDTHENT
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

SIUIL
¥202/82/70 ANI

SAYTL
¥202/12/20 ANI

SIATL
¥202/91/20 ANI

dINdI WWOD
LNINTND3
¥202/12/20 ANI

dIvday
¥202/T2/20 ANI

YIVdIY
¥202/12/20 ANI

AIvdIY
¥202/02/20 ANI

AIVdIY
¥20Z/02/20 ANI

¥IVd3d
¥202/02/20 ANI

J1vd 3Nd  JdAl

19N 9D LOAUT
TNYHONOT
00000

19N ®D10AUT
NID AR
T0000

18N @dL0AUT

NERAR-L: ek}
T0000

19N @2 LOAUI

N3D d9RqQY
T0000

19N ®DLOAUIL

N3O d9Rqy
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT

3J1LSYM T10S
T0000

18N @DLOAUT
10¥1VdUTHS
AN3L3dTIVCE
10000

19N 3D L0AUT
0LNYY3HS
T0000
39N @D LOAUT
OLNVIIHS
T0000
39N 9DLOAUI
O01NYAIHS
TO000
13N 9D LOAUI
OLNVYIHS
T0000
13N D LOAUT
OLNVYIHS
T0000

1200V LINV¥AVM/LODV ¥IANSYIYL

Judlemde
Aueydais-eoLssal

1q1 wedbodd

:d9sn

82:€T ¥202/62/20 :poieaaudab juoday

06€Z 08€C0 T
ONI 71VSOdSId SS3DX3

0%S9 00 T
AlddNS N3IFUOAIAT

0€0Z 00 1
AlddNS NIFAUDAIAZ

0202 200 T
OISN3IdSNS B IY¥IL LT3

0¢0Z 00 T
OISN3dSNS B 3I¥IL 31173

0202 €0 1
OISN3IdSNS @ IWIL 3113

0298 E9VED ¢
0658 TOvE0 T
OILD3ANNOD INOHdYVYI FHL

0v0L LSPED T
1SIA JATIOWOLNY 1D3¥Id

00/ LSYEO T
1SIA IATIOWOLNY 1D3¥WIA

0¥0. LSVEQ T
1SIAd JAILONWOLNY 1D3YId

0102 LSVEQD T
1SIA 3IATIONWOLNY 1D3UId

0v0. L9VE0 T
1SIAd JATLIOWOLNY 1D3YIA

SLNNODIY

00T

0645

88TE

88T¢

056¢

0S6¢

0596¢

ZA%]

6801

680T

680T

000 :1INNODDV HSYD

1SI7 3DI0ANI TivL3a

Ajuno9 1ouuog



9T abed

udaemde
Aueydals-edLsssl

1aI weuaboud
1a3sn
82:€T ¥20Z/62¢/20 :paieJousb 1.0day

£8S0ST T0:T90209T002d ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI TOOD0 LSIMHLMON YINITLHOIFYd ZZ8€
GE gy 19N 9D LOAUT
SET 8P SADNYLHATY N3O ¥EPay 8T/ 200 T
$850ST T0:022209T002d ¥20Z/S1/20 ANI T0000 LS3IMHLYON HANITIHOIIYL 278¢€
S 90T 19N 9D L0AUI
St 90T SADONAYLHLTY NID A9PQY 8TV. ¢00 T
£8S0ST 10:TZ£/09T00Dd ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI TOO00 LSIMHLYON ¥ANITLHOIIWA ZZ8¢€
89 9€T 18N ®ILOAUT
89°9€T SAINYLHATY N3O wEpay 8T¥/ Z00 T
T8S0ST 20:222£09T002d ¥202/ST/20 ANI TO000 LS3IMHLYON ¥ANITLHOIIUL 778¢
TE v 19N ©DLOAUT
TE v SYINYLHdIY NID Y93Qy 8TvL ¢00 T
0£S0ST 20:08/909T002d ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI T0000 LS3IMHLAON WINITLHOIZAL 778¢
96 "Gy 19N 8JLOAUT
9GP SONYLHITY NID ¥EPqy 8TY. 200 T
6950ST T0:2/2209T100d ¥202/v1/20 ANI TO000 LS3IMHLAON HINITLHOTIHA 778t
........... 2576 IVLCL YDIHD
9T " /¥ 19N 9DLOAUT
9T /¥ TIAVELZd ONINNY1d T9+9 €£2100 T
6€20ST £ ZAONYYH $202/T2/20 ANI 00000 AIAVQ HOVANIXNVYL TE9S
91" /v 39N °@DLOAUT
9T /¥ T3AVYLZd DNINNV1d 949 £2T00 T
Q€/0ST €7d3avyd $70¢/1T2/20 ANI 00000 aIAVG HDVANIINVYS TEOQS
........... 00°89¢ IVLOL YDIIHD
00°89¢ 39N @DL0AUT
00°892 YAHIO  INILIATTIVC 0TTZ TOVE0 T
0050ST 0668T ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI TOO00 VID3dS NOILDALOUd FUId Zyee
........... G2 9ST‘¥ IYLOL MD3IHD
SZ'9ST'€E 19N @D10AUI
SZ°9ST'€ w93 101510 00T/ 900 T
1790ST £ZAON8988 ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI TOOOO A3INNI4 B AINNI4 AINNI4 OpZ€
00°000°'T 39N ®>10AUI
00°000'T avo31 121sIa 0012 900 T
9790<T £71008938 ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI TO000 A3INNIHA @ AINNI4 AINNID ObZ€
||||||||||| 22705 IVLOL MD3HD
2.7 0% 19N 9D LOAUT
Z.° 08§ AOVITINW 31SVM 10S 0S+9 €20 T
€/80ST Z4:EE] ¥20Z/T2/20 ANI 00000 NOSNS¥3d HAASOL 661
||||||||||| 00°096 AVLOL MJIHD
00096 19N @2L0AUT
00°096 B\EEN 1201SId 00T. 900 T
£860ST T820% ¥20Z/€2/20 ANI T0000 II NOSNO¥34 a QIVNOY Z/T9

ADIHD HYIAHINOA

LINNOWY/IDIOANT

J1va3 INg  3dAL

SLINNODDY

$202/62/€0 :3iva ana

¥202/62/20 t¢1TD04

L AINYAAYM 10DV INVHYVYM/L1DDV ¥FIUNSVIUL 200T 000 :LNNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3D10ANI 1Ivi3a

wonnios dis saiki el o o ) Ao
.1

siunw %

, Ajuno) 1suuog



/T abed

8810ST

€9/6VvT

T1660ST

¢680ST

¢5/0ST

O8TTST

88Z0ST

¥920ST

Z¢940ST

6090ST

8090ST

£2090ST

NDIHD dIHDONOA

$202/62/£0 :3Llva 3Ina

uon|os diz 43jhl &

¥zoz/62/20

88"y

£7°020'T

00°v6¢

L£°160'E

¥Z112049

98°ST-
98'ST-
¥8/6VT

IVL0L D3HD
88V
88"V

Y810 ¥¢

IAVLOL MD3HD
¥0°69T
70" 69T
ST6TLTZ20
66°VSY
66" Sy
9/8¢.6124
o' 9y
08°GET
09°0T¢
606%90/20

Ivi0oL XD3HD
00°¥6¢

00" ¥67
¥¢93d

AVLOL MD3IHD
¥1°98
¥T°98

£€0:6£5909T00Dd
9Z'6v
9¢ 6%
T0:¢S59209T002d
¥6°0€E¢
76" 0€C
T0:TSSZ09T002d
87 ¢76¢
8¢ C6¢
¢0:6€5909T002d
§2°250°T
S2°7S0'T
T0:¥9€209100D0d
[A: 144
[4 35144
T0:02¢909T002d
€€ 9Ly
€€ TSP
00°5¢

INNOWY/IITOANT

CANVHAVM

Siunw %%,

4IvdI
¥20Z/€T/20 Wad

ERL/ES
¥202/T0/T0 ANI

SWYOSINN
¥20¢/92/20 ANI

SWAO4INN
$202/1T2/20 ANI

ANIWAIND3I
dIND3 WWOD
¥202/T2/T0 ANI

W3IQ ¥3d
¥20¢/82/20 ANI

SYINYLHJIY
¥20Z/12/20 ANI

SYONYLHATY
$20Z/1T2/20 ANI

SYDNYULHATY
¥207/12/70  ANI

SAINYLHATY
¥202/ST/T0 ANI

SADNYLHLIY
$202/ST/20 ANI

SAINYLHAINY
$202/ST/20 ANI

SADNULHLTN
1H4ANVAIHS

31vd 3nd

ddAl

19N 9D LOAUI
Y3 LM
10000

18N ®DLOAUT
dILvm
10000

318N 9D LOAUI
T0Y1LVYdATHS
<0000
318N ®JLOAUI
TOYLYdUTHS
20000
19N 3JLOAUT
AN3L3AIVE
T0YLVAYIHS
20000

19N 9D LOAUT
VAN
10000

33N DD LOAUT

N3D A8pQY
T0000

19N DD LOAUT

NID ¥R
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT

NID AR
T0000

13N 2D LOAUT

NID AGRAY
10000

13N DD LOAUT

N3ID ¥arpay
T0000

38N 92 LOAUT

NAD UGRAY
10000

33N 2D LOAUT

NID AR

N3D AERQY

10DV INVHYVM/L1DDOV ¥IUNSYIAUL

Juasemde
Aurydals-eoLssal

:qr weaboud

1Jasn

8Z:€T $202/62/¢0 :po1eJauab 3uoday

0¥0. 8E0 T
ANVAWOD S1¥vd ININNID

9569 BE0 T
S R YILVM Ava QT3IdAVD

0TLL €aVED T
SONIAIOH INFAVd ST11vD
0TLL ESPEO T
SONIQTOH INIFYVd ST11vD
0658 T9¥€0 ¢
0798 ESVED T

SONIATOH LINIYVd ST1vD

09+9 070 T

A¥0D ‘138vD

8TYv. 00T
1SIMHLYON UYINITLHOITAUS
81v. 00 T
LSIMHLAON YINITIHOTIUSA
8Tyl ¢00 T
1SIMHLUON UINITLHOIIAS
8ivL ¢00 T
LSAMHLIAYON YINITLHOIIYA
81v/ 00 T
1SIMHIYON YINITLHDIINUS
8Tv. 200 T
1SIAMHLIYON HINITIHOITYUA
8Tv. ¢00 ¢
0§27 ¢00 T

SINNODDY. 1/D

00T

8109

€1t

0TE

0T¢E

0TE

€68y

8¢

[44:1%

[44:13

[44:1

[44:13

[44:13

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI Tivi3d

3:..:00 ._o::m.m



8T abed

TEOTST

Z2280ST

£6/0ST

ZT90ST

9T90ST

ST90ST

PT90ST

0T90ST

8650ST

£6508T

9650ST

LLS0ST

€6v0ST

Z6¥0ST

T6¥0ST

6870ST

AI3HD HIHDN0A

¥202/62/€0 :3lva 3ana

¥202/62/20 ¥¢11209

TOEVLT
£9°TL
£S'1Z

TZ9ELT
00°'v/¢
00°vi¢

CIITLL
00° 04T
€¢°88
L1718

Tv6¢lLT
PSTES
P4 €S

99vELT
T19°v0E
19 ¥0¢€

¢/82LT
8V TTT
8V 1ITT
1£4172"
€CTCET
€TTUET
69THLT
¥ 60T
S 60T
€90E/LT
0 2L
0¢c"Z4
T8VELT

INNOWY/IDTOANT

F INVYAYM

¥202/92/20 ANI

dIvd3IY
¥202/12/20 ANI

S13SSV WS
$202/12/20 ANI

dIvdIY
ANYDOTHENT
¥20Z/ST/20 ANI

4Ivd3y
¥20Z/ST/20 ANI

SHINYLHJTY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

SADNYLHLIY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

UIvdIY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

dINDAHA Y
¥202/ST/20 ANI

dINDAHJIY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

ANYOTHENT
¥202/ST/20 ANI

HIVdIY
¥202/ST/20  ANI

UIVdIY
¥202/€1/20 ANI

S1ISSY WS
¥202/€T/20 ANI

IV
¥20Z/€T/70 ANI

MIVdIY
¥202/€T/20 ANI

J1Lvd INa  IdAL

10000
19N ®DLOAUT
O1NvA3HS
T0000
19N D LOAUT
N3ID yFRAA
10000
19N @D LOAUI
NID AFRAY
N3ID UFPaY
T0000
319N D LOAUT
NID AGRAN
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
N3ID HaRQY
T0000
1SN 3D LOAUT
NID AR
T0000
13N 9DLOAUT
N3ID AFRAY
T0000
13N 9DLOAUI
N3ID A9PAY
T0000
18N 3D LOAUT
NID AR
T0000
18N 9D LOAUT
N3ID y9R0AY
T0000
19N @D LOAUT
31SvM T10S
T0000
1SN dDLOAUT
MONS 44
T0000
18N 92 LOAUT
MONSE3
T0000
18N 9D LOAUT
MONS 93
T0000
1SN 9D LOAUT
Y3 1vm
T0000

100V LNVHYYM/LDDV yFANSYINL

Judaemde
Aueydsis esLssaf

:qI weabodd
s4asn

9211 ¥202/62/20 :paieJsusb 1uoday

ANVdIH0D SL1¥vd ININNID 8T09

0v0L LSPEO0 T
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID 8T09

0¢29 00 T
ANVAWOD SL¥vd ININNID 8TO09

0v0Z 00 ¢
0£0Z 00T
ANVAWOD S1i¥vd ININNID 8T09

002 00 T
ANVAINOD S1¥Vd ANINNID 8TO09

81v. 00 T
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID 8T09

8Tv. 00 T
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNIDS 8TO9

00/ ¢00 T
ANVAWOD SLivd ININNID 8TO09

(4474 ¢00 T
ANVAWOD S1ivd ININNID 8TO9

(4474 200 T
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNIAD 8T09

0€0Z 00T
ANVdWOD SL¥vd ININNID 8T09

00/ €20 T
ANVdWOD S1¥Vd ININNIAD 8T09

002 LEQO T
ANVdWOD S1idvd JININNID 8T09

0229

LE0 T

ANVYdWOD S1¥vd ININNID 8TQ9

002 LEO T
ANVdWOD SL1d¥vd ININNID 8T09

0¥0. BEO T
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID 8TO09

SINNODDY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNOJDVY HSYD

1SI7 3010ANI 1ivl3a

bcsolo. Jjauuog



6T abed

AJIHD

¥20Z/62/€0 :3lva ana

uoinjos dia Az e

9860ST

€790ST

Zv90SsT

TE90ST

6Z0TST

PrL0ST

oveIST

8ECTST

LEZIST

9E?CIST

PECTST

AIHDONOA

00°006
00°006
¥2Z0¢NVL
00°812'T AVLOL MDIHD
007969
00°969
PENVYLYOCP S8
00°¢¢s
00°¢¢s
PINVLHI80S8

IVLOL MI3HD
00°96¢
00°96¢

9886STOH OM

IVLOL MD3HD
ST'88T'ST

ST 88T ‘ST
S69T¢

IVL0L XDIHD
0£70¥S'T
0£70%S'T

1z

00°96¢

ST 88T ST

02°0%S'T

T0°S0€'€ IVLOL AD3HD
00°0ST
00°0ST

STOS.LT
4 2074
0" /8¢
06°8T¢
8V SET

ANNOWY/IDIOANT

¥202/62/20 ¥ZTTO04 L INVHYVYM

DI
$202/£2/20 ANI

ONIDAOT
¥20Z/6T/70 ANI

DNIDAOT
¥202/61/20 ANI

ngaq - SNI
v202/9T/20 ANI

dID - d¥D
¥202/22/20 ANI

AJANNS
#202/T7/20 ANI

ANVOTHENT
¥202/82/20 ANI

dOHS
13s3ara

ANVOTHENT
¥202/82/20 ANI

YIvday
¥202/82/20 ANI

SADNYLHATY
¥#202/82/20 ANI

SADNYLHATY
¥20¢/82/20 ANI

dOHS

31vd 3Nd  3dAl

120V

1SN 9D LOAUT
1D1SIa
10000

19N 3D LOAUT
vd-1snt
T0000
93 LOAUT
vd-1SnC

10000

19N

19N °9JLOAUT
1¥01L

10000

19N @D L0AUI
JLSYM 10S
T0000

19N @DL0AUT
DNINNVId
00000

19N dD10AUT
NID dapQy
T0000
19N ®JLOAUT
NID AR
N3ID ARy
NID AGRAY
TO000
J9N I LOAUT
NID Y9RAH
T0000
19N ®DLOAUT
NID IR
T0000
SN 9JL0AUT
NID yGRAY
10000
38N 9D LOAUT
1dANVSAIV

ANVH¥YM/1D0V HIUNSYIUL

JuJJaemde 1QI wedboud
Aueydals-edissal iJ3sn
87:ET $202/62/20 :pdiedauab 1uoday

0012 900 T

SADIAUIS JIHSNVIQYVND €/T9

0/%9 ELVED T
3HL 7310H 3A0YD

04¥9 €/7E0 T
JHL T7310H JA0YD

0c¢ee

0eee

0/89 ¥20 T

¥3LN3ID SSYID ATZZIUD 6127

08+6 €0 1

ONIYIIANIONT 1SIaM Lv3HO /T6¥

021 €CT00 T

SALVIDOSSY B IHVID 8S¢E

0£0Z 00 T
ANVdIWOD S1dvd ININNID 8T09
0¥S9 ¢00 €

0TOZ 200 ¢

0€0L 00 T
ANVAIWOD S13Vd ININNID

0v0. ¢00 T
ANVAWOD S1idvd ININNID

8109

8109

8TvL ¢00 T

ANVdIWOD S1dvd ININNID 8T09

8TYL ¢00 1

ANVdINOD S1dvd ININNID 8TO09

0rS9 9S¢00 T

SINNODDY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDVY HSYD

1817 30I0ANI Tiv.i3a

Ajuno) 1suuog



0z obed

AIIHD

¥202/62/£0 :3aLva ang

9£50ST

2€90ST

0650ST

8/80ST

9/80ST

8T50ST

LTCTST

9TZTST

VIZIST

TTZTIST

HIHINOA

00°0T6

00°0ST

€2°0T6°T

PP TSE

1343

00°076°€

08 /0T

00006

¥202/62/20 veTID08

IVLOL YD33HD
00° 016
00°0¥8
00°0L

9€Z0

IvYLOL MD3IHD
00°0ST
00°0ST

/90SZ0ANI

IvLOL XD3HD
€2°0T6°T

ST SY9'T
86°¥9¢

(X434

IVLOL JD3IHD
142811
142811
1 Z4:EE]

AVLO0L XD3HD
I A4S
EvCE
) Z4:EE]

AVYLOL MD3HD
00°026'€
00°026'¢

¢Z-101¢

AVLOL XD3HD
56°9¢
96°9¢

£9/¥68¢
867 €¢
85°¢&¢
£98¢288¢
857 €¢
85°¢€¢
6189687
69°EC
697 ¢t
8T8968¢

TVIO0L MD3HD

LNNOWY /IDIOANT

L INVYEYM

SINVYOSL
93¥/S33
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

NOILvDONa3
¥202/9T/20 ANI

dINDIHJIY
1¥4ANVYdIHS
¥202/51/20 ANI

IDYITIN
¥202/12/20 ANI

3I9VITIN
¥20Z/T2/20 ANI

dID - d¥D
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

LA-ONVATHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

LAIANVAIHS
¥¢02/82/20 ANI

L¥4ONVdIHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

144ANVAIHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

J1vd 3INd  IdAL

19N 93LOAUT
ANV¥D
SJAS80Ud
T0000

19N ¥DLOAUT
YINOHOD
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

N3ID 49y

NID ¥a%Qy
T0000

19N 8J1L0AUI
J1SVM 10S
00000

19N 3JL0AUT
J1SVYM 10S
T0000

19N 8D LOAUT
dX3IN3ID
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

NID A9RQY
T0000

19N @D LOAUT

NID AR
T0000

19N 3D L0AUT

N3ID A9y
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

NID Y9RAY
10000

120V INVEAVYM/L1ODV ¥IUNSYIUL

Judaemde :ar wedbodd
Aueydais-edLssafl t43sn
82:€T #202/62/20 :pd3eJausb 1uoday

668 %0 €

0TS9 T9900 T
3DTASNC ITINIANLC OHVAI To6Zlv

0619 90T00 T
ALNNOD 40 DOSSY OHVAI /68€

[44774 ¢00 ¢

0§24 ¢00 T
ONI SN1d SOITNVHAAH S2¥€

05¥9 €20 T
SNIDDIH AIAVA MNVYd 266V

0st9 €0 T
ALSIW 113N3H /12T

08¥6 81100 T
VZH 80¢v

084/ 00 T
SS3¥dX3a H ® H 6£¢¢

0§27 00 T
SS3¥dX3 H ® H 6£¢¢

0822 ¢00 T
SS3UdX3a H ? H 6€¢¢

0827 00 T
SS3UdX3 H ® H 6£2¢

SLINNO2DY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S17 3210ANI Tivi3a

| b._.h.:om.._o::om



T¢

ANIIHD

obed

S/80ST

6060ST

TZCIST

¢650ST

S0S0ST

€6TTST

LPTIST

SYTTIST

7860ST

CEVOST

HIAHDINOA

SL°E

SLTEET

€E1°868'Y

00°S2

[4 Axan

EQECE

0S°252°¢

00°5¢4

AVLOL MD3HD
9.7 ¢

S.°¢E
TZ8a3d

IVL0L XD3HD

SL°EET

SZ°EET
#2834N3ASNAC

TYLOL MDIHD
ET°868'Y
25°65¢
T9'8ES ‘¥

T/¢89T0

AVLOL XD3HD
00°52
00"S9Z
0€e8T

AVLOL XI3HD

v e1s

[4 K45
8TTT680

IV10L XD3HD

66°Tv

66 TV
¥2994T0005758

£9°¢ST

£9°¢ST

¥202934T009%T29

LT 6T
LT 6T
¥2934T00VSELET

VLOL YDIHD
0§°252'¢
057252 €

¥¢0cE3d

VL0l MDO3IHD
00°5¢Z
0052/
8YT/L

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

IOVITINW
¥202/T2/20 ANI

¥IHLO
¥202/22/€0 ANI

ALNNODIN¥D
SINVIOEY
¥202/82/70 ANI

SNDIS
¥20¢/ST/20 ANI

ATddNSLNNT
¥202/%T/70 ANI

LHOIT ¥1S
¥202/82/20 ANI

711N ¥3IHLO
¥202/2T/€0 ANI

JILN ¥IHIO
¥#202/27T/€0 ANI

¥3H10
¥202/€2/20 ANI

ddNS diWod
¥202/2T/20 ANI

319N 9DLOAUT
J1Svm 10S
00000

19N ¥DL0AUT
dHSIMLX3
00000

19N 9DLOAUT
N3ID H9Ray
LINVID
T0000

19N 92 LOAUT
NID dgRad
T0000

39N @D LOAUI
AN3IL3IATTIVCE
T0000

18N 9D 10AUT

NID daRay
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

av2o071
10000

9D LOAUT

AvD071
T0000

1SN

18N 83 LOAUT
121s1a

T0000

39N @I LOAUT
LNIDIANI

10000

Juduemde
Aueydais- esissal

:q1 wedboad

Jdasn

82:ET v202/62/20 :pa1edausb 1.ioday

05¥9 €0 T
NOSNHOL H1I3X

0£99 YTIT00 T
YIJINNIAC ‘NISNAC
0006 ¢00 ¢
£668 V0 T

ONI S¥3INIDNI 8-n-C

09+8 200 T
S 7 NDIS NIVLINNOWYILNI

€98/ TOvE0 T
SAS SS3INISNG quvNO3Id4vs

0v69 ¢00 T
L1HDIT B ¥3IMOd ANV'INI

0869 T8€¢0 T
LHOIT 7 ¥3MOd ANVINI

0869 18€¢0 T
1HOIT 7 Y3IMOd GNVTINI

0TTZ 900 T
A9S0D T 1d380d

0168 910 T
0S JYVYOHLTVIH LINIDIANI

1698

Y413

69¥

¢/9¢

€288

€99¢

€99¢

€99¢

T894

¥202/62/£0 :3iva ang

uoIn|os dis 15(hl e

siunw %%,

¥202/62/20 vTI1D0d

CANVAEYM

J1vad 3Na 3JAdAL

100V

ANVHIYM/LOOV dIANSYIUL

S1NNOJDY 1/9

¢00T

000 :LNNOJDV HSVYD

1S 3010ANI 1ivi3d

b.csoo ...m.::om_



Juasemde :qr wedboud

Aueydais-eoLssal 143s
22 abed mNUMH WNON\WN\NO :paie.aUsb u._g_mu
0C°¢T 39N °®ILOAUT
0C°'€T A9VITIN JLSYM 10S 0519 €0 T
TZ80ST yza34 ¥202/12/20 ANI 00000 ALSNY AISSYW ZESY
........... 00°500°T IVI0L XD3HD
007096 38N 3J1L0AUT
00'096 SNOIS NID yaRQy 09+8 200 T
16/0ST TT06ZT ¥202/12/20 ANI T0000 SNDIS S VW 8S§
00°SP 39N @DLOAUT
00" S¥ SNOTLvY3dO Tv201 0£gl T8€20 T
SZ50ST 8006¢T ¥202/ST/20 ANI T0000 SNDIS S AV 869
........... TZ°896"S IYLOL MD3HD
TV $S8'T 1SN 9D L0AUT
IV vS8'T 31SYM dS 31SYM 10S 0zgl £20 1
£¥0TST 66,7292 ¥202/22/20 ANI TOO00 ICTOH FLYIGIWHILINI diT 72965
08 €TIT'V 18N @D LOAUT
08" ETT'V J1SYM dS 31SYM 10S (T4 ¥4 €20 T
6580ST T95¥2£9¢ v202/12/20 ANI TO000 IGTOH FLVIGIWNIINT u11 296§
........... 0070901 IVLOL MDIHD
00°090°T 39N @2L0AUIT
00°090°T 1I7I0V4day $5A191SNC 0€SZ OTvED T
0ZS0ST /€8106/T ¥202/%1/20 ANI T0000 D71 1331S €465
........... 00°S/T'T IVLOL XDIHD
00°S/T°T 19N 2DLOAUT
00°S2T'1 VYW3¥D DANI ANIDIANT oves 910 T
£690ST 8y ¥202/02/20 ANI T0000  3IWOH 1v¥INNA MIATAIAV S0/2
........... 00°000°‘0T IYLOL ¥D3HD
00°000"S 18N @310AUI
00°000'S Y931 1IAID-LSNC 00TZ TLVE0 T
0¥90ST 81T ¥202/61/20 ANI TO000  NVYION L¥3dO¥ ‘AITLIIN Z06S
00°000°S 19N @D3L0oAUT
00°000°S Iv931  1IAID-1SNC 00TZ TLbE0 T
6£90ST I81T ¥202/6T/20 ANI TO000  NVION L1¥390¥ ‘AITLAIN Z0BS
........... €0 ¥€S IVLOL XD3IHD
€0 HES 18N 9DLO0AUI
€0°¥ES SYDNYULHAIY N3ID d8%ay 8. 200 T
£6S0ST 06£18d9T0 ¥202/ST/20 ANI T0000 S3TVS HLAOMNIN /0§
........... 00°6ST‘0¢ IVLOL XDIHD
00°6ST'0¢ 39N @2 L0AUT
00°6ST'0¢ ALNNODLNYD NID ¥89%Qy 0006 200 T
2ECIST €/9££20-90 207/82/20 ANI TO000  ONI S3ILVIDOSSY ¥31713M 9509

AJIHD HIHINOA

LNNOWY/IDTOANT 3lvd 3nd  FdAL SINNODDV 1/9

¥202/67/€0 :31va 3na ¥20z/62/20 peTTID04 L INTYYYM 12DV LINVHAYM/1DDV ¥IUNSYIUL Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S17 30I0ANI TIvli3a

uen|os dia ok e

siunw | i - WLy funo9 ssuuog




€7 abed

MDIHD

CrOTST

T690ST

¢6/0ST

¥$650ST

29081

9090ST

S090ST

Try0sT

€20TST

€260ST

690ST

0/80ST

HIHINOA

sapzaa4ze
00°2TZ'1
00°2TZ2°‘T
WaZ934ST
§9-9¢¢€ IVLOL YD3HD
§9°9¢¢
2£°00¢
£€°9¢
ZTT99500-£0VYM
92°008°T IV.LOL XDIHD
92'008‘T
97°008'T
Sd 9¢T19/6¢

AVLOL MD3HD
00°0¢€¢
00°0€¢

90¥8z¢
00°'¥5%
00" #4S
T689¢¢
00°8¢9
00°8¢9
7566¢¢
00°85¢
00°8S¢
9600¢¢€

AVLOL MD3HD
S6°6TT
S6°6TT

00°049'T

98°8/¢

L7 LE AVL0L MD3HD
¢l LE
L LE
¢a3ad

0C €T IVLOL MD3HD

LNNOWY/3IDIOANT

¥202/92/20 ANI

vDIa3nW
¥202/02/20 ANI

dINDAHAIY
1Y4ANVdIHS
¥202/12/20 ANI

dINDIHATY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

NILS31ON¥a
$202/S1/20 ANI

NI1S3195n¥a
¥202/ST/20 ANI

NILS3IL1DN¥a
¥20Z/ST/70 ANI

NILS31OMa
$202/€T/20 ANI

JILN ¥3IHLO
¥202/92/20 ANI

LIANYIINT
¥202/22/20 ANI

I4YMLH0S
¥202/T0/€0 ANI

JOVITIN
v20¢/T2/20 ANI

T0000
19N 9D LOAUI
AIN3L13ATIVE
T0000

19N 9DLOAUTL

NID ¥aRay

NID AFRqAY
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
N3ID yFRAY
10000

39N 92 L0AUT

TANNOSY3d
T0000

J9N 3D LOAUT

NID AR
10000

19N 9D LOAUI

N3ID 9%y
10000

18N @2LOAUT

TANNOSY3d
T0000

18N ¥DLOAUI
YATHUANUTIY

T0000
19N @DLOAUT

dX3aN3D

10000
19N 2DL0AUTL

DOTONHD3L
10000

1SN 93 LOAUT
3J1SVM T10S
00000

1udaemde :QI wedboud
Aueydsls-eoLssaf ta2sn
92:€T $202/627/70 :p®1eJduab 1uoday

IVIN3A AQTVE “LRW 2Z¥T

0908 T9PE0 T
IVANIQ AQIVE AW ZZvT

[4474 200 ¢
0527 ¢00 T
ONI SIIMISNANI NOILOW 60T

vl 00 T
NI 0D AYIANIHOVIN NYIAOW £0€€

0¢89 6TT00 T
S1d3ddX3d ONILSIL 9N¥A 5699

0289 ¢00 T
S1¥3dX3 ONILSIL DNAA 69§
0¢89 00 T

S1¥3dX3 DNILSIL DNUA S69S

0289 6TT00 T
S1d3dX3 ONILS3IL DNUA §69%

0869 9G€00 T
"dd0D WWOD 1d3DNOD 89§¢

0689 8TTI00 T
"d¥0D WWOD Ld3IDNOD 8957

0568 STTI00 T
"dd0D WWOD Ld3IDNOD 895¢

0S¥9 €20 T
AD01LVIN ANOHLNY 2009

$Z0Z/62/£0 :3lva 3ana

uonnos dia 19j4y 2

siunw °

¥202/62/20 ¥zI1204

F LNYHAVYM

31vd 3Nd  IdAL

10DV LINVYAVM/LODV YIUNSvIUL

SINNODDVY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 3J10ANI T1ivi3a

bcsoo,h_.wlccom



e abed

ludJemde
Aueydais edissal

:ar wedboud
f 1d9sn
22:€T ¥202/62/20 :pa3edauab 1ioday

00°06¥ 39N @DL0AUT
00°06¥ $5Q19d3y N3O dgRay 0E¥L 200 T
EETTST 09119 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0O000 A3 © D071 OHVAI HLYON 97€7
........... $6°6¢€ IVLOL MD3HD
96°T§ 318N ®JLOAUT
96" 1€ IWSAINDI  did IANTHVW 0998 6/¥€0 T
6660ST 9/888¢t ¥202/92/20 ANI 20000 SYALLTALINO QF HLYON Q7€
66"/ 19N DD LOAUT
66"/ ¥0gvISI¥d  INILIATIVE 0£6/ TOVED T
8860S5T 8/006€ ¥202/92/20 ANI 20000 SY¥ILLIHINO OF HLYON 0ZEZ
........... 69° €€ IVL0L M¥DIHD
98 60T 13N @dL0AuUT
98°60T AINYDTHENT NID uFRaYy 0£0Z 200 T
EVTIST 9/692£40 $202/82/20 ANI T0000 SYILLI4LNO OF HLYON 0Z£Z
6666 19N ®DLOAUT
66°66 S13SSVY WS MONS g3 02/29 L€0 T
LE0TST 49/0S9€10 ¥7202/92/20 ANI 10000 SYILITIINOG OF HLYON QZEZ
06° 12 39N 9D LOAUT
v 2¢ UIVdIY 3LSYM 10S 0102 €20 ¢
6v° ¢ YIVdIY dX3anNao 0102 S8TTO0 T
EEOTST 9//89¢%0 ¥202/22/20 ANI T0000 S¥3ILLTJLINO OF HLYON QZEe?
96" 27T 19N 9D L0AUT
96" 7T dOHS N3ID 9 0159 00 T
S650ST 8/L£9€40 ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI T0000 SYILIT4INO OF HLAON 0Z€2
8668 19N @D LOAUT
86°68 ¥IVday RENR 0v0. REO0 T
268671 4 T43741) ¥202/50/20 ANI T0000 SY3L1T41IN0 O HIMON Q7¢f¢
........... 00°0¢T AVLOL MDIHD
007021 19N @D LOAUT
00°0ZT HOVIN AdOD IVATY 0629 020 T
€EVOST ovL0v ¥20¢/21/20 ANI T0000 D77 ¥INOLXAN £88%
........... 00°59¢ IVLOL MDIHD
00°S9¢€ I8N ®JL0Au
00'S9¢ av1 "doLnvy ¥INOYOD 00¢£8 90T00 T
S790ST £902£¢71 #202/ST/20 ANI TO000 TIAY3AS 1vDIQ3IW TYNOILYN 8/6¢
........... 67 1€ IVLOL MDIHD
62" IE 19N 2DLOAUTI
67°1¢ ELLER 3LSYM 10S 0S¥9 €20 T
6980ST ¥za3d ¥202/12/20 ANI T0000 MD0QANIW NVINE ££09
SRR 00°TLL°'T IVLOL XD3HD
00°65S 19N 3D LOAUT
00°6SS AVIIQIW  ANILIQTIVE 0908 T9¥€0 T
ADIHD UIHDNOA LNNDWY /IDIOANT 31va 3nd  IdAL SLINNODDY 1/

$202/6¢/€0 :3alva ang

¥202/62/20 $ZT1208

L INVYYVYM 12DV LNVHIVM/LDDVY ¥IANSVYIYUL 00T 000 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1SI17 3JI0ANI 1Iv1l3a

uonnos dia 13jA1 e

siunw

3:.:00 ._m:mom




(¥4 obed

£680ST

L¥90ST

A 245"

ST80ST

€980ST

8980ST

£5980ST

08+0ST

TZ66PT

8¢OTST

A23HD HIAHINOA

¥20Z/62/£0 :31va ana

00°0S8¢ aviolL
00°05¢
00°0S¢

IZALE

vioL
979§
299§
¢/92£79000€08T

IvioL

[49-T4

1 S¢
T2ZS0T-96V¢E

aviol
66°5¢
66°S¢
CTE90T-96PE

viol

979§

[4 T4

66°9¢

0£°52€°T

0g-sz¢g!
0£-seg!

6STCT

avioL
2L w9
ZLvY9
14534

{T°£88
(17 €88
¢626Y

avioL
19799
19°99
peuerz €£9/9+v09
00°0¢€
00°0¢€
PCURLTITYER9

V1oL

61" /v¢

6T L¥C
(A X4 R4

avioL

¥8°228'T

T9°56

6T L¥¢

00°06¥

1NNOWY/IDTOANT

¥202/62/20 ¥Z11d0d

L INVIHYM

JAD3HD

AD3IHD

JD3IHD

MD3HD

AD3IHD
T
T

ADAHD

AD3HD

AD3IHD

JADIHD

SNIdX3DSIW
¥202/22/20 ANI

Na3qa - SNI
$202/02/20 ANI

UIVdIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

YIvdIy
¥202/TZ/70 ANI

ONINVITD
¥202/12/20 ANI

SNOILY43dO
¥202/T2/20 ANI

SNOILY¥3IdO
$202/12/20 ANI

JI¥153713
¥20Z/€T/20 ANI

DI¥1D313
¥202/50/20 ANI

LELEEREDE]
¥202/92/20 ANI

JLvd 3INng

JdAL

19N 92 LOAUT
SID
00000

19N ®DLOAUT
L1301
00000

33N @DLOAUT
N3ID 4gpay
20000

19N S9DLOAUL
OLNVYIHS

10000

39N 93LOAUT
qysosaid

10000

19N 8D LOAUT
VD01
10000

9 LOAUT
Ivo01

T0000

1oN

1SN 8D LOAUT
YILVM

T0000
9d LoAUT

¥y3lvm
10000

19N

JON ©DLOAUTI
dX3aN3ID

T0000

10DV INVHIVM/L1DDV ¥AUNSYIHL

Judaemde
Aueydais-edissal

:qI wedboud

149sn

8Z:€T v202/627/20 :paieJausb 1doday

0982 ¥¢100 T
SOUW[OH DLJled

0/89 $¢0 T
ssoy breuad
002 00 T

S1dvd OLNY ATTIIAO

0v04 LSPE0 T
NI JAILOWOLNY AT1I3Y,0

0¢99 0TT00 T
VdWOD ATddNS LSAMHLAON

0€€L T8€20 T
d3IDNOD NVITD dVLISHLAON

0€gs T8EC0 T
d3DNOD NVITD ¥VISHIAON

0£69 8E0 T
“"ONI SIHOTT NYIHLAON

0€£69 €0 T
"ONI SIHO9TIT NY3IHLUON

0889 8TT00 T
dINVdOdd OHVAI HLAON

<001

6666

6666

TLLT

TL22

£009

Syee

14 X4

14374

yeee

8¢EC

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3010ANI TIvVLi3d

fiuno) ._.e:ﬂo.m



97 abed

8980ST

9ISt

SPITIST

£6/0ST

S6/0ST

8T90ST

TSCIST

0SCTST

6VZTST

¥6/0ST

9v/0ST

ADIHD HIHINOA

¥202/62/£0 :3Llva 3Ana

U0)1n|0s i3 43 Ape

siunw

¥202/62/20 vZTID08

/S°T9 AVLOL MDIHD
25°T9
LS°T9
934

YT 9¥9‘T AVLOL MDIHD
0771
0L°¢T
2S75880ST

T€°0¢
¥22580ST
78°1¥9S5'T
?8'STY'T
00°6¥T
8YT650ST

IvL0L MO3HD

Ce'T0T

0924

2.7 8¢
ETEBTIYOEL

e 10T

0€°8%¢ AVLOL MD3HD
0E°8¥¢
0€8%¢

L08/T98

IVLOL XD3HD
9/°§¢
9/°§¢

¥¥9¢T0CE00
{L°S€
CT°S¢€
66£¢T0¢E00
LT €L
LT €L
¢86¢T0¢E00
€605
€608
¥2£900¢£00

LE"€S9

00°0¢¢ TVLOL XD3HD
00°0€¢
00°0€2

6500-¥20¢d18

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

FINVIAYM

3IOVITIN
¥202/12/20 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINDIHAIY
LH4ANYAIHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINO3H4IY
1A4ANVAIHS
¥202/12/20 ANI

dINDIHA3Y
1UAANVYdTIHS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

dINDAHIY
¥202/ST/20 ANI

dOHS
v20Z/82/70 ANI

dOHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

dOHS
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/T2/20 ANI

NIy ‘43¥
$202/12/20 ANI

341vad 3Na  AdAL

15N 3JLDAUI
J1Svm 10S
T0000

18N 9D LOAUI
NID 4apQy
10000
19N 3D LOAUT
NI5 ¥aRay
N3D AFRAQY
T0000
1SN 8D LOAUT
N3O daRay
N3ID AP
T0000

19N 9D L10AUT

N3ID 49790y

NID 4990y
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
NZD A8pAY
10000

19N 9D LOAUI
N3ID HaRay
T0000
19N 9DLOAUI
N3 AFRQY
10000
19N 3D LOAUI
N3ID A9pAY
T0000
19N ®DLOAUI
NI5 A9RQY
TO000

189N 92 LOAUT
DONINNVYId
00000

12DV INVUYYM/LODV AIANSYIYL

00T

Juaagemde
Aueydeaas-edLssal

0§¥9 €20 T
NI80¥ T13NYVd

[€474 00 1
DONI AYIANIHOVIW 3dVd
[24 7 200 ¢
0822 ¢00 T
ONI AYINIHOVW 3dVvd
(4474 ¢Q0 ¢
0SZ2 00 T

ONI AYINIHDOVW 3dvd

(4474 ¢00 ¢
0§27 00 T
AYINIHOVN 1S3IMOVd

(4474 00 T
TDADIY @ 133LS DIAIDVd

0rS9 200 T
J¥VYX0
0¥S9 ¢00 T
UVYX0
0rS9 200 T
JYVYX0
[44 74 00 T
NVYX0

018, £CT00 T
oubelad ueAy

SANNODDV. /9

1S17 3DI0ANI Tivi3a

101 wedboud
1J9sn
8Z:€T ¥207/62¢/20 ipaieJsusb laoday

9868

£0¢S

£0¢S

€0¢sS

90y

8642

88/¢

881¢

88/¢

88/¢

6666

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

.3:_,.00 ._w:.:_.o.m



A4 abed

NDIHD

/ZT80ST

£980ST

v9CZIST

€92TST

¢9¢1ST

09Z1ST

6S¢TST

89ZTST

FATARYS

9SZIST

14T45"

€9ZTST

¢S71ST

HIHINOA

86°ES V1oL
86°€S
86° €S
78968¢

IviolL
142
144
934

YL PS

88°0€S°T Y101
el
L€l

T-£96¢8
69° /Y€
00°TZ2
6979/

T-SEEE8
02'16
2L €T
8v"/9

1INNOWY/3DTIOANT

XD3HD

JAD3IHD

AD3IHD

UIVdAY
¥20Z2/T2/20 ANI

3OVITIN
v202/T2/70 ANI

SAINYLHLTY
¥207/82/20 ANI

FNEEIS
144ANVdIHS
$202/82/20 ANI

AL34VS
dINDIHdIY
¥207/82/20 ANI

SAIMALHATY
¥202/82/70 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/82/70 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

SYONYLHATY
¥202/82/20 ANI

SADONYLHAIA
¥202/82/20 ANI

YIvdIy
¥202/82/20 ANI

SYONYLHATY
¥207/82/20 ANI

dINDIHAFY
¥20z/82/20 ANI

18N 9D L0AUT
NELIRELTal

Judgemde
Aueydaas-edissal
82 €T ¥702/62/20 :poieJausb 1uoday

0v02

¢00 T

¢0000 MQAVH 3DV UIATY 1S3ATAd

19N 9JLOAUT
J1SYM 10S
10000

19N ©JLOAUT

N3I9 AP
T0000

15N 8D LOAUT

NID ¥Ry

NID gy
T0000

19N I LOAUI

N3ID YR

NID AFRAY
T0000

313N 9D LOAUT

NID YGRAY
T0000

19N 9DLOAUT

N3ID dapQy
T0000

JO9N @D LOAUT

NID AGRAY
10000

19N 9dL0AUT

NID UgRad
T0000

19N ®JLOAUT

N3ID dg7pay
T0000

39N 9ILOAUT

NID uapay
T0000

39N 9D LOAUT

N3O yaRay
T0000

339N 9D LOAUT

N3ID ¥apay
T0000

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

ns

0St9

VNILSIYHD '

8Tv.
01NV NOILDV

0¥99
0822
01NV NOILDV

0799
[44 74
01NV NOILDY

8TY/
01NV NOILDV

(4474
01NV NOILDV

(4424
01NV NOILDV

874
01NV NOILDV

8TV/
01NV NOILDV

0¥0L
01NV NOILDY

8Tv.
01NV NOTILDV

x4 74
0LNV NOILDVY

€¢0 T
NOSY3Id

¢00 T
S, Tllvd

200 ¢
00 1
S,Illvd

¢00 ¢
00T
S,Illvd

¢00 T
S, Iilvd

¢00 T
S,Illvd

200 T
S,Illvd

¢00 T
S,Ilivd

200 T
S,Illvd

200 1T
S,Illvd

00 1
S, Illvd

200 T
S, ILllvd

1gI weuaboud
1J3sn

(7433

L18%

18T

T8¥T

T8VT

I8VT

T8VT

89T

18T

18V1

T8VT

T8%T

18%T

¥202/62/€0 :3Lva 3Ina

uonnjos dia 48kl e

siunw %

¥202/62/20 ¥TTTI0%

S INVIEYM

3.lva INd IJdAL

AINVHIVM/LODV d3dNSYIYL

2001

SANNCDDY 1/9

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI TIvL3a

..blcsoo Jsuuog



8¢

obed

6¥90ST

66/0ST

S¥/0ST

S9CIST

LLTIST

6960ST

8€S0ST

ZESOST

8YIIST

LPIIST

99¢1ST

HIHINOA

£2'90%

00° 0S¥

65°999'T¢

00°¥6¢

L0°TLS

00°09Z

00 vze '8y

76" PET
76" PET
S6TZ0

AVLO0L MD3HD

£7°90%

Y AETAY

8" €€
6£E8TIE6

TVLO0L XD3HD
00° 0S¥
007 0S¥y

810

TYLOL YD3HD
65°999°T¢
65°999°T¢

7# ¥655-Nd

TVLOL YMD3IHD
00°¥6¢
00°"¥62
i Z4:EE]

IVLOL D3HD

EL°TZ

€T'TZ
Tr2c0¢/888T

ST ESE

SPTESE
TPCOCZTOTLTT

6v 9v1

6 9v1
T#Z0Ze90STO

AVLOL MD3HD
00°S9¥
0059

£88¢
00°96¢
00°56¢

88¢

IVL0L YD3HD
00" ¥2E‘8Y
00" vee '8y
STS69

SWHOJINN
¥202/02/20 ANI

dOHS
L1¥4ONVAIHS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

ONIYVIH
¥20Z/12/70 ANI

3dIULS
¥202/82/20 ANI

WATa ¥3ad
¥202/82/270 ANI

NILS315nda
¥202/€2/20 ANI

SLNV¥DSC
¥202/¥T/20 ANI

RETY)
¥2¢02/¥T/20 ANI

SADNYLHAIY
¥202/82/20 ANI

dINDIH4IA
¥202/82/20 ANI

S119
¥207/82/20 ANI

19N 8210AUT
J3ADTDUIHS
T0000

18N 9JL0AUT

NID IR

NID y9Ray
T0000

19N 92 LOAUT
DNINNVd
00000

ISN @JLOAUI
N3D d9Rqd
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
VAT
00000

19N ®DLOAUT
1205nda
T0000

18N ®DL0AUT
INVYD
10000

18N 9dL0AUT
TYIAINI 1D
T0000

319N 9D L0AUI
NID y9Ray
00000
18N 9D LOAUT
N3ID AFRAQY
00000

1SN @I LOAUT
NID yGRAY
T0000

Judiemde
Aueydsis-edisssf

:aI wesbodd

1Jasn

821 €T $202/62/20 :pI3edsusb luoday

0TZZ TSvEO T
AVIM WOLSND MIIUD ANVS

059 ¢00 ¢
0847 00 1
I1Lvd0d¥0D NIFII-ALILVS

0TEL £2¢100 T
APONY INS INITINDDOVL

5918 ¢00 1T
T0H NOILDMYLSNOD MOUUY

099 020 T
01¥397V '0dIILIN

0289 S00 T
gv7 ADOT0DIXOL aooma3y

2668 ¥0 T
8V ADOT0DIXOL aooma3y

0TTZ 0TO T
gv1 ADOT10DIXO0L dooma3y

8T/ 00T
77 ‘AlddNS ¥3amod S,a3d

[44 74 00 T
17 ‘A7ddNS ¥3mMod S,qQ3d

080/ ¢00 T
NIDViQdvH ® ONIQIING3d

89/

37

¥98¢

2EST

£98¢

969¢

969¢

969¢

€009

€009

¥20z/62/€0

UoI11110S Gia JRAY R

siunw %’
L

+d1vaq 3Inga

o0

¥202/62/20 veI1208

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVHEYM

FLVO Ind  JdAl

10DV INVHYYM/LDDY ¥IANSYIUL

SLINNODJY 1/9

¢00T

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI Tivi3a

:».E:oo ._o:MOm_



67 abed

ADIHD

T090ST

0090ST

9980ST

SES0ST

PES0ST

€E€50ST

6/80ST

8€90ST

EVP0ST

OT60ST

AIHINOA

YEVT

0" 20¢

¢9°0.¢

00°S¥9

00°Svy

16°89

00°0S¢€

¥6"¥81

9/°§1¢
9L°5T¢e
LTT8¥dS0
86'TES
86°TES
8ET8YdSO

v10L
Ve vT
14304
\Z4:EE]

AD3HD

Iv10Ll
0 20¢
70" ¢0¢

2-66CL

Avi0L XD3HD
29°04¢
29°04¢

8-84TZ

IVLOL XD3HD
00°5v9
00°5%9
£8T0¢

vioL
0075t
00" S¥
948%Y

vioL
/6789
/6°89
W3ID99T20-1¢20¢

vioL

00°0S€

00°0S€
95/9S1DDVHINVL

AD3IHD

JD3HD

AD3IHD

AD3IHD

avioL
00°' 08
05'6¢€
05°0T
9020

AD3IHD

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

dOHS
¥202/ST/20 ANI
dOHS
¥202/ST/20 ANI
JOVITIN

¥202/T2/20 ANI

SINVYOS[
$202/%1/20 ANI

SINV¥DSC
¥202/%¥1/20 ANI

¥IHLO AdNC
¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI

s3ana

¥202/T2/20 ANI

90ud 10A
¥202/9T/20 ANI

NI1S319n¥a
¥202/€1/20 ANI

¥3HL0
¥3HL10
¥207/22/20 ANI

39N @D LOAUI
N3ID A9pQY

T0000
18N 82 LOAUTL

NID H9Rad
T0000

19N ®JLOAUI
J1SvYm 10S
00000

18N ®JLOAUT
ANVYD

T0000

318N 9D LOAUT
ANVAD

00000

19N 9D LOAUT
121SId

T0000

1SN 2D L0AUT
AYATY

T0000

18N 9JLOAUT
LY EE]

10000

19N 9JLOAUT
T3INNOSH3d
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
JFADDYIHS
AN313qIIvVLE
T0000

JuaJdemde
Aueydsis- eoLssaf

1Q1 wedboud

1d3asn

8Z:€T v202/62/20 :paieJsusb 1sodoy

059 00 T
ONI ,S3371990d XIS
0¥S9 ¢00 T

DNI ,53371980d XIS

0S¥9 €0 T
ATdTIS AUV
2668 JAJV I

SWYITTIM -NIMAIHS

2668 v0 T
SWVITIIM -NIMYIHS

0res 900 T
"IONI SS3dd MYIHN3S

0¢89 020 T
40 NOILVIDOSSY AINI3S

1468 OTTIO T

LAVHIANT 331

0289 6TT00 T
DIA3aW ANIWVHd LNIOdANVS

0TTL TS¥E0 ¢
0TTZ T9v€0 T
dYIAM WOLSND MIIUD ANVS

6/8¢

6.48¢

BLES

98¢

98¢

65¥¢

952

147

P0OES

$202/62/€0 :31vd 3na

uonnjos diz Jg|Are

o

SIUNW %%,

¥202/62/20 ¥ZT1D09

L INVAAYM

31Vd 3Nd  3dAL

100V INV¥¥VYM/L1DDV ¥3¥NSYIUL

SINNODDY 1/9

00T

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S11 30I0ANI Tivi3a

funon ..o::on



0¢ abed

0080ST

¢TS0ST

2/S0ST

TPSOST

S980ST

6TS0ST

0rZ0ST

T080ST

0690ST

90S0ST

86/0ST

HIHINOA

00°009

597004

0C'ET

/8°8¢

T0°¥91

0S"6EL

4947

3

¢5788¢
76°88¢ dOHS
t0SSYOT $202/T2/20 ANI
IVLOL MDOIHD
00°009'¢
00°008°‘T s3ana
00°008‘T s3ana
8¥9/€0-NI ¥202/vT/20 ANI
IVLOL MO3HD
00709
00'09 ngaa - SNI
9€/8/00I $202/¥T/20 ANI
S9°0v9
S9°0%9 naaa - SNI
T698/00I $202/¥T/20 ANI
IVLOL MDIHD
0 €T
02°fT IOVITIN
'ZAEE $202/12/20 ANI
IVLOL YDIHD
/8°87
18°8¢ 1I1I0V4d3y
00529¢ #202/¥1/20 ANI
AVLOL MDaHD
TO #9T
TO +9T TIAVYLZd
£2>3ANOS ¥20Z/12/20 ANI
IVLOL WD3HD
S¢°8Y
S2° 8% S1ASSY WS
Ommmvﬂvmowmo ¥202/12/20 ANI
"8
SZ°t8 IWSS100L
YELEVT V20220 #202/02/20 ANI
00°20¢
00'202 INSST00L
TOVEYTYCET 0 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI
IVL0L MD3HD
B8 SLT
8€°G/T dINDAHAIY
Zv8TYdS0 $202/T2/20 ANI

19N 93 LOAUT
N3ID ¥apQy
T0000

19N 8D LOAUT
AN3L30IVLE
NIWAVYY3HS
T0000

39N 9D LOAUT
1¥0L
10000

19N 92 L0AUT
1¥01
T0000

18N @D Ll0AuT
J1Svm 10S
00000

19N 3D LOAUT
soanalsnc
T0000

19N ®JLOAUT
DNINNVd
00000

19N 9D L0AUT

NID9 489QY
T0000

18N 9D LOAUI

OLNVIIHS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUI

OLNVIIHS
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
N3ID AGPAY
10000

uaJemde
Aueydals-edrssal

:gI wedboud

:dasn

82:€T $202/62/20 :paieJauab 1uoday

0%99 ¢00 T
3SOH 40 ISNOH INVIO04S

0299 T9%E0 ¢
0299 0SVEQ T
40 ALID 3INVIO0dS

089 ¥Z0 T
SSVY1D 01NV ALTVID3dS

0/89 ¥Z0 T
SSYTI1D olny ALIVIDAdS

0S¥9 €0 T

ANWVL ‘3avds

0€S/ OTveED T
- AVMAY¥VYH ME04d HLNOS

T9v9 £¢T00 T
AVLSONOS NVI1IV 3I7S31

0¢/9 ¢00 T
ST00L NO dVNS
0598 LSPE0 T

STO00L NO dVNS

0998 L5vE0 T
ST00L NO dV¥NS

[4474 00 T
ONI ,S337940d XIS

£90T1

£08

991

99T

66V

TE9T

€089

1191

T19T

T19T

¥202/62/€0 :3lva 3na

0011110S dis J3kye"

siunw %,

.1

¥202/62/20 vzT1D04

LNNOWY/3DITOANT

L INVHAVYM

JLva 3na  JdAL

10DV INVIYYM/L1ODV ¥IANSVYIUL

00T

SINNODDY 1/9

000 :1NNODDY HSVD

1SI7 3D10ANI TIv13a

bc:o_o ._wcco.m



1 abed

9080ST

S080ST

¥080ST

€080ST

¢080ST

8690ST

9/¢1ST

TVOTST

S670ST

6650ST

¥980ST

ADIHD dIHINOA

¥202/62/€0 :3lva and

UoNN|oS dia JAlAL e

siunw *

15792

0S°T¢

00°S¥T

9 6TT

SL°SYT

1480 %4

75°88¢

¥202/62/70 ¥Z11204

88°¢CE¢
88°¢E¢
1441948
09°10T
09°T0T
0¢66¥yT
¥S$*L9
LAA)
T266¢T
0€ vy
0t ' vv
S¢66YT
09° 8%
09'8%
EV66YT

viol
15792
16792
75¢6.

vioL
0S'T€E
0§°'T¢€
2834679606086

vioL

00°SP1

00" SPT
9/858%0

avioL

7ST6TIT

7S 61T
L¥6222€-90

avioL
SL°SY1
9. TET
66" €T
VSPSESy

avioL
144
14T
1Z4:EE]

IvioL

INNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVENYM

JD3IHD

JD3IHD

JD3HD

ADAHD

AD3HD

AD3HD

JD3HD

YIvdIY
¥202/12/20 ANI

YIvdI
$202/12/20 ANI

dIvd3y
¥202/T2/20 ANI

YIVdTY
v20Z/12/70 ANI

JIvd3Iy
$202/T2/20 ANI

SINVY¥OSC
$202/02/20 ANI

3INOHd 113D
¥202/82/20 ANI

ANIW4IND3
¥202/92/70 ANI

53¥/5334
¥20Z/€T/20 ANI

PNEEL S
LY3ONVAIHS
v202/ST/20 ANI

ADVATINW
$202/12/20 ANI

31vd 3nag  3IdAL

18N 3D LOAUT
OLNVUIHS

T0000
19N 92LOAUT

OLNVY3HS

10000
18N 9D LOAUI

0LNVYY3IHS

T0000
19N @D LOAUT

OLNYYIHS

T0000
19N 92LOAUT

0LNVY3HS
T0000

18N 9D LOAUI
AINV¥D
00000

19N ®JLOAUT
NID AGRAY
10000

19N 3D LOAUT
0¥ LVdUIHS
T0000

19N ®JLOAUT
31SvM 10S
10000

18N 9210AUT

N3D A9RQY

NID Y9RPaAY
10000

19N @D LOAUT
JLsvm 710S
T0000

10DV INVHYVM/LDDOV ¥IYNSYIUL

JuaJdemde
Aueydais-esissaf

:qr wedbouq

Jdasn

8Z:ET v702/62/20 :po3eJauab juodsy

0102 LSPE0 T

JFT0YATHD SNOS % AYOTAVL

0¥0Z LSPEQ T

F10UYATHD SNOS R YOTAVL

002 LSVEQ T

JT0YATHD SNOS B YOTAVL

01702 LSPE0 T

JFT10YATHD SNOS R AUOTAVL

002 LSPEQ T

JT0YA3HD SNOS B YOTAVL

(668 /v0 T

FT0UATHD SNOS B HOTAVL

0069 00 T
37I890W L

0658 €SPE0 T
SLAV TTOGNWAS

0TS9 €0 T
SA004d T ¥3dns

099 ¢00 ¢
0§27 00 T
JT1 AL34VYS LIWWNS

05%9 €0 1
dOA0C VANIT ¥AVIS

SLNNODDV 1/

9TE

29TE

9T¢E

29T¢E

29T¢

91¢

1R

SYTE

6¢T¢E

€118

0€8

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI Tiviad

bc:o.o ._m:.:om



€ obed

ADIHD

¥202/62/£0 :3iva 3na

¢T80ST

TT80ST

OT80ST

8¥90S1

7090ST

€090ST

¢090ST

¢0S0ST

9¥60ST

¥S80ST

818081

8080ST

£080ST

HIHONOA

0¢°Z0S

60°¢8T

00°0§¢

Y8 LEV'T

¥202/62/20

LNNOWY/IDOTOANI

yZT1D04d

05" pET
09" PET
£E€8CS6TL
€V LLT
&V LT
8T5¢S6TL
[4 9 8
T 8TS
8%9TS6TZ
69°95%
69795t
CTI8Y6TL
ST LLT
S¢LLT
00£0S6T2
VAR 44
£9°¢ty
£500S6TZ
127681
T2 681
STOTS6TZ

IVL0L YD3HD

0¢° 208

0¢°2Z0S
0¥9059618

AVLOL XD3HD

60°¢8T

60° 28T
£20¢230as50S

TVLOL MD3HD
00° 0S¢
00°0§¢

YZ0OCNVL

IVLOL MD3HD
887019
88709
6206/
¥8°¢29
7829

£066¥T
0¢'6£C
02°6€¢

T1066¢T

L INVHIYM

dOHS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

dOHS
¥202/T2/20 ANI

S13SSY WS
¥202/12/20 ANI

IWSS100L
¥202/02/20 ANI

dOHS
¥#¢02/ST/20 ANI

dOHS
$202/ST/20 ANI

dOHS
¥202/ST/20 ANI

MHD ¥DMDvE
¥202/%T/20 ANI

W3IQ ¥3d
¥202/€2/20 ANI

408V
¥202/T2/20 ANI

IVdIY
v202/T2/20 ANI

YIVdIY
¥202/12/20 ANI

ATvdIY
¥202/T2/20 ANI

J1lvd 3Nd  3IdAL

18N 9D L0AUT
NID UTRAY
T0O000
18N 92L0AUT
N3D A9
T0000
19N 22 LO0AUT
N3D5 a9y
T0000
19N 3D LOAUT
OLNYYIHS
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
NID YR
T0000
19N ®ILOAUI
N3ID WaRay
10000
18N 92 LOAUT
N3O AEPAY
T0000

19N 9D LOAUI
T0ULYdATHS

Juaaemde
Aueydais- edLsssl

:ar wedboud

ta3sn

87:€T ¥207/62/20 :poiedauab 1uoday

0¥S99 00 T
SITHULSNANT O0D4Il

0vS99 ¢00 T
S3ATYISNANI OD4IL

07/9 00 T
SITULSNANTI 0D4IL

0598 LSPEOD T
SITYLSNANI 0D4IL

0¥S9 ¢00 T
SIATHLSNANI 0D4IL

0¥59 <00 1
SATULSNANT 0D4T1L

0%S9 ¢00 T
SITYLSNANI 0D4TIL

0€89 €SPED T

TO000 d 1S3IM SYILNIY NOSWOHL

19N @D LOAUT
4340 DI74nd
00000

19N 3D LOAUT
1v201
T0000

33N 9DL0AUT
0LNYYIHS

09+9 VIPEO T
QIVYNOQ ‘A¥¥3AL

0498 T8€Z0 T

110DS ¥UOTAVL

0v0Z L9VED T

TO0O00 3JTOYAIHD SNOS B YOTAVL

39N 9D LOAUT
O0LNVYY3IHS

0v0. LSPED T

TOO00 3JT10UAIHD SNOS B HOTAVL

19N 82L0AUT
O0LNVYAIHS

0¥0L LSVEQ T

TO000 3T10YATHD SNOS B YOTAVL

100V LNVH3VM/LDDV YIANSYINL

SLNNO2OY 1/9

LSEE

L9EE

LSEE

£SEE

LSEE

LGEE

2133

(1433

5509

¢LTE

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SIT7 3DI0ANI Tivi3a

»E:oo ._m.::om.



P “_._._tmgnm 1QI wedboud
ueydals edLssal HSELY)|
£€e abed 82:tT v202/62/20 :pa3ieiausb laodoy

¥I°205'S I8N ®JLoAUT
$1°205°S dIN03d3Y LdaNVSYIV 0ZvL SSE00 T
PZOTST 6TS80EID ¥202/92/20 ANI TO0OD0 0D HSN¥E AYVLOY QILINN ST/T
........... 00°89T IYLOL XDIHD
00'+8 19N 9D LOAUI
00" ¥8 Y3H10 vd-1SntC 01T/ ELPED T
¥$90ST £0095T ¥202/61/20 ANI T0000  ALT¥ND3S Vivad Q3LINN 80/T
00° 78 19N ®2L0AUT
00" 48 SINVIDSC INVYD 7668 V0 T
2£50ST S66SET v202/vT/20 ANI 10000  ALT¥ND3AS V1iva A3LINA 80T
||||||||| — 00°Z¥ IVLOL D3HD
00" ¥ 19N ¥DLOAUI
00" 2% ¥3IH10 434 DI78nd 0TTZ PLpE0 T
0S60ST LTE9ET ¥e02/€2/20 ANI 00000 ALTYND3S Viva Q3LINN 80T
11111111111 60°¥88'T AVLOL MD3HD
60°'¥88°‘1 19N ®OLO0AUT
60°¥88'T AIVdIY MONSd 0¥0/ 90 T
S8Y0ST £/9/9NI $20Z/€T/20 ANI T0000 1¥D ONS d¥3IDNL 789T
........... vers9zier IVLOL MDIHD
TZ°8ST'9 39N @dloAuT
TZ°8ST'9 Qo004 HOLINTIVC 0£92 29v€0 T
£T60ST 06T008870€ ¥202/22/20 ANI TO000 dNOYD SIDTIAYIS ALINIYL H9ES
€1°20T'9 13N 9DLOAUT
€T°20T'9 aoo4 HOLINTIVC 0£92 29v€0 1
2290ST 681008870¢ #20Z/ST/20 ANI TO000 dNO¥D SIDIAYIAS ALINTHL $9€§
........... 00°228 IVLOL MD3HD
00228 19N 9D LOAUT
00228 73M HLIVaH dX3AN3D 089 8TT00 T
8060ST 0R£67 ¥202/22/20 ANI 00000 717 ‘IDIAYAS ¥NOA ® VWL SH09
........... TO'b6T € IvLOL DIHD
££°02T 1SN 9JL0AUI
£€°02T dOHS N3O uapay ovs9 700 T
SZCTIST SO¥¥rS6TL ¥202Z/82/20 ANI T0000 SITYLSNANI 02411 /G€€
LT°€0T 33N 9D 10AUT
LT €0T dOHS N3ID ¥aRpay 0vS9 00T
29¢1ST 0£05S6TZ2 ¥202/82/20 ANI T0000 S3ITYLSNANI 0D4I1 /SEE
I.°5€9 18N ¥2LOAUT
T."SE9 AIVdIY OLNYAIHS 00/ LSPE0 T
Ov0TST €¥20STL $207/92/20 ANI T0000 SITYLISNANI OD4IL /SE€
€6 8¥¢ 39N °©DLOAUT
€6 8% YIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0v0. LSPED T
6£0TST 6£06¥6TL ¥207/92/20 ANI 10000 SITYLSNANI 0D4IL /SE€
MDIHD HIHINOA INNOWY/IADTIOANT J1vd INd  IdAL ) ! SLNNO2JV 11/9

¥z0Z/62/€0 :3Llva 3anda ¥20Z/62/20 +tZ1100d9 L INVYYYM 103v INVHYVM/LDDOV YIUNSYIUL Z00T 000 -LNNODDV HSYD

1S17 3DI0ANI Tivi3dad

=i b::oo lauuog

uo11n|os dia IsjAl ©

siunw



1723 obed

L¥S0ST
9%S0ST
SPS0ST
........... £0°6T
Z¥L0ST
........... 20°€06' Y
2660ST
........... S¥ TSS
6£S0ST
||||||||||| 00'0S0°T
6250ST
........... YT 20S‘S
ADIHD HIHINOA

¥202/62/€0 :3Llva ana

uoInjos di1a 1L)41 e

siunw *

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

¥202/62/20 ¥ZT1209

89/7
00°S8T
00°S8T

€211
00°0%¢
00°0¥¢

6./

IVLOL MI3HD

€0°6T

£0°6T
¥Za3dx%vm

VLOL YD3HD
20" E06'
82°0ZT'T
0£°88%
FANS 14
07" €0T
0T "SST
0/°T9
0L°TS
0/°96T
70 S0¢€
097228
08°90¢
86°80¢
04°TS
S8°9TY
02°T9
00 %S¢
0T "SST
Oy €TT

¥283460v2T2V9.

VL0l XD3HD
SY TSS
08Ty
S676CT

PINVLSEIDLEYI6

V101 MD3HD
00°0S0'T
00°0S0'T

¥¢0¢-20

IVLOL MDIHD

L LNVEEYM

¥202/¥T/20 ANI

vo3]
¥202/¥1/20 ANI

voa
¥202/%T/20 ANI

T3AVHLZd
$202/12/20 ANI

ddNnsS 1D373
INOHd 173D
INOHd 113D
dANOHd 113D
ANOHd 173D

13INY3IINT
SNIdX3DSIN
dANOHd 713D
dANOHd 173D
dANOHd 113D
ANOHd 717130
ANOHd 173D
ANOHd 173D
ANOHd 1132
dNOHd 113D
ANOHd 113D
ANOHd 173D
dANOHd 113D

¥202/92/20 ANI

SLNVYDSC
ANOHd 173D
¥202/%T/20 ANI

JLSYM dS
¥202/£2/20 ANI

31vad 3Ina  3IdAL

10000
1SN 9JL0AUT
1D1STa
10000
I8N 9JL0AUT
A121STa
T0000

19N ®DLOAUI
ONINNV1d
00000

38N 9DLO0AUT
dVIN-1D3713
IVATY
YIINIDNI
Sa3am
I LVYM
SOAS S13A
d3ANSVYIAL
DOTTONHD3L
31Svm 10S
NID A9Ra
INVID
430 DI14nd
DONISVHDUN
DNINNV1d
SID
SSIWWOD
ayooang
1dANVSHIVY
T0000

19N ®JLO0AUT
ANVHD
SOASHE0¥d
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT
JLSYM T10S
T0000

10DV INVHAVM/LIDDY ¥I4NSYIUL

1uaiemde ‘a1 wesboud
Aueydaas edissal tg8sn
82:€T +70Z/67/20 :pa3IBJauab 1a0day

JDT11d T11vM 1 AJDVA 80¢d

00TZ 900 T
JT77d TIVYM T AIDVN 80Ed

0012 900 T
D7d 1IvM T A3DVX Q0¢fd

T9%9 €2T00 1T
AITIIVM H ANVEd 86/S

0069 0¢0 /T
0069 TET00 9T
0069 220 ST
0069 8€0 ¥T

m
0069 Lt0 8
0069 YLvEQ £
0069 0700 9
0069 €CT00 §
0069 ¥¢100 ¥
0069 SOTO0 €
0069 O0TTO00 ¢
0069 SSE00 T
SSITIUTIM NOZINYIA ¥/

668 L¥0 ¢
0069 19900 T
SSITIAYIM NOZIMIA $/b?

0zZeL €0 T

10430 ONINIW Nvadn #¢/T1

SLNNODDY 1/9

000 :LNNODDVY HSYD

1S17 3D10ANI 1lv13a

>.._:=ow Jauuog



Q€ obed

ADIHD

¥20Z/62/€0 :3lva 3Ina

TIS0ST

T980ST

T¥L0ST

S99S0ST

0950ST

6¥50ST

8¥S0ST

HIHINOA

8899

68" 8T

00°589°T

¥202/62/20 ¥ZTTD04

S6°'8Y
VO TLT
¥¢0¢ TETO D9

AVLOL XD3HD

88°89
88°89
¢’ v¢d3d

AVLOL MO3HD

68°8T
68°'8T
¢93493Im

IVLOL >D3HD

00°0¢€
00°0¢€
JA 244
00°52¢
00°52¢
9922
00°989
00°589
¥9.2L
007042
00°04¢
9942
00°0S
00°0§

L LINVENVYM

IvDIQAW
IYDIA3NW
IVOIA3dnW
AvYDIA3aW
AVDIA3INW
AVYOIA3INW
AYOIA3N
AYDIA3n
AYDOIA3n
TYOIA3IW
AvDIAaw
AVOIQIW
AVYOIA3nW
AVDIA3IW
AVOIA3n
AYDIAdW
AVOIA3aW
AVOIA3IW
AvDIaAanw
AVDIA3IW

¥202/¥1/20 ANI

39VITIN
¥202/T2¢/T0 ANI

13AVYLZd
¥20Z/12/20 ANI

B\ BEN
¥202/v1/20 ANI

Jv931
¥202/%T/20 ANI

vo37
720¢/¥T/20 ANI

1vD31
$202/¥T/20 ANI

vo31

31%¥ad 3Ina

ddAL

AIN3L2ATIVLE
AINILIQTIVCE
AIN3134TIVvLE
AN3L13qIIVLE
AIN3IL3ATIVLE
AIN313ATIVC
IN313071IVC
IN313AIIvLE
AINIL3ATIVC
AIN31341IVC
AIN3134TIVC
AN313AIVL
ANILIATIVC
IN313ATIVCE
AIN3130TIVC
INJL3ATIVL
INIL3IAIIVCE
IN3134TIVCE
IN313dIVC
ANIL3IATIVLE
T0000

19N @2 LOAUT
J1SYM T10S
00000

12N 2D L0AUT
ONINNVId

00000

39N 92 LOAUT
121STIa
10000
9D LOAUT
101SIa
10000
93 LOAUT
1D1SId
T0000
93 LOAUT
1D1S8Td
10000
9D 10AUT
1D1STa

18N

1oN

1sN

IoN

102V INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

Jud.temde 1ar wedboud
Aueydais eoLssal 143sn
8Z:€T $20Z/62/20 :patesausb 1iodsy

0908 T9vE0 0¢
0908 T9¥ED0 6T
0908 Tov€E0 8T
0908 Tove0 /T
0908 19%£0 9T
0908 T9%€0 ST
0908 T9%€0 #1
0908 TOVE0 €T
0908 T9vE0 CT
0908 T9%€0 T1
0908 19%€0 0T
0908 19%€0 6
0908 T9vE0 8
0908 T9¥€0 £
0908 T9%€0 9
0908 T91€0 §
0908 T9%E0 ¥
0908 TI¥E0 €
0908 TOVE0 ¢
0908 T9PE0 T
AJVWIVHd SSOWD JLTHM 89St

¢00T

09v9 €20 T
I1I3M VITAWYD /609

T9%9 €¢T00 T
QIAVA SVYONT ¥31S893ImM /€6¢

0014 900 T
JT11d T1IvVM T A3DW

00TZ 900 T
J711d 11vM 1 AIDVYA 80€d

00TZ 900 T
J2T71d 1IVM 1 A3DVY 80¢fY

00T/ 900 T
J77d 1IVM T A3DW

80¢v

80EY

00T/ 900 T

SINNODDY 1/9

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3JI0ANI TIvi3a

Ajuno) 1suuog



9¢ abed

£860ST

¢860ST

T860ST

8¢60ST

LZ60ST

9760ST

9¢60ST

¥Z60ST

¢7S0ST

¥T80ST
6T90ST

8TCIST

ADIHD HIHONOA

¥#283495¢¥-592-80¢
€2 28’y
£2°2¢L'Y
¥¢9346/¢T-261-80¢
85°6€6°¢
85°6£6'C
#293409T0-681-80¢
T2°68
TZ2°68
¥20¢93496T099280¢
66" C¥T
66" ZHT
¥¢934809T-99¢-80¢2
00°0€EE
00°0t¢E
¥79349¢¢0-68T-80¢
L8°T9
48°'T9
¥29340¥95-59¢-80¢
£6°8S
16°8S
¥2834%$90-£9¢-80¢

9/ LY IVLOL MDIAHD
9/° 1%
9/ LY
629£60¢2-£0
9T 06709 IVLOL MDOIHD
99° /5% '6S
99° /5% 65
00TO0S
05°2¢£8
05°7¢£8
€0T0S

IVLOL YD3HD
82 789861
TS°65P'T
LL ¥TY 8T

€/5/9¢

IVLOL MDO3HD
6°6E/
£9°%9

82 788 6T

676¢E/

AV /3DIOANT

INOHdITIL
¥202/£2/20 ANI

JINOHdI 1AL
¥202/£2/20 ANI

INOH4I13L
¥202/€2/20 ANI

ANOHdI12L
vZ0Z/TT/€0 ANI

INOHdI 3L
v20z/22/70 ANI

INOHdITIL
¥202/22/20 ANI

INOHd3 1L
¥202/22/20 ANI

INOHdI 3L
v20z/t2/T0 ANI

3D1440
¥202/%1/20 ANI

QvOd-¥1NOD
¥202/T2¢/20 ANI

SD0¥HSNYD
¥202/ST/20 ANI

ALNNODLNYAD
SLNVYDEY
¥202/82/20 ANI

VDOIa3Inw

39N 9DLO0AUT
D0TONHD3L
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
HJ3LTT6
T0000
39N 92 LOAUT
HO31TT6
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
507TONHD3L
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
DOTONHD3IL
T0000
39N ®JLOAUI
DOTONHD3IL
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
HOTONHD3IL
T0000
39N 93 10AUT
HOTONHD3IL
T0000

19N 92 LOAUT
121SsTa
T0000

18N 82 L0AUT
N3ID y9%QY
10000
18N @D LO0AUT
NID A9RAY
T0000

19N ®DLOAUI
N3D AFRAA
ANVID
10000

19N 82 LOAUT
IN3LIAITVL

Judaemde
Aueydelsedtssal

:QI wedboud

498N

92:€T $202/62/20 :pd1esauab 1.0day

0¢69 STT00 T
2717 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON

0269 €¢800 T
D771 Y3914 LSIMHLNON

0¢69 €¢800 T
D771 ¥39Id LSIMHLYON

0269 SITO0 T
277 ¥349I4 1SIMHLAON

0269 STI00 T
D71 ¥389Id4 1S3IMHLIYUON

0269 STTO0 T
D771 ¥38I4 1SIMHIMON

0¢69 STT00 T
D771 ¥38I4 1SIMHLAUON

0769 STT00 T
D771 ¥39I4 1S3IMHLIYON

0€s9 900 T

S, IN0A
0948 00 T

INYH @ DONIHSNYD S,a0o0M
0Ev8 ¢00 1

INVYH § SNIHSNYD S,aoom

0006 ¢00 ¢
€668 /Y0 T
DONI DIH4IDVdHM

0908 T9vE0 T¢

828

¥8¢%

¥8¢S

¥8¢S

¥82S

¥8¢S

8¢S

¥8¢S

665¢

64T

6241

84¢S

¥202/62/€0 :3lva 3ana

uo1}n|0s dis 43ikyie

siunw %3,

¥202/62/20 ¥71T208

L INVYYYM

J1Lvad 3Nd  3IdAL

120V INVHYVM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

Z00T

SLINNO2DY 1/9

HOANIA

000 :LINNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3010ANI 1IVL3A



udemde +ar weuboud
Aueydals-eoyssal taasn
L€ abed 87 ET ¥702/62/20 :poiredauab 1aoday

........... 6E°E9V‘8 IVLOL MDIHD
. /9% 19N @D LOAUI
19 ¥8 ANOHdI 3L DOIONHDIL 0769 STI00 T
920TST $79348b£6-£92-802 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39Td LSIMHLYON +82S

JIHINOA LNNOWY/IDIOANT na _ 3dAl b:| SLINNODDY /9

¥202/62/€0 3Llva 3Ana ¥202/62/20 vZTTDO049 CAINVYEYM 10DV INVHIYM/1DDV ¥3UNSYIUL <00T 000 :1INNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI Tivi3d

uonnjos dis 49JA} e ®

Ajuno) 1suuog

Siun s,




8¢ abed

05°2€2'T
[1°296'¢T
0b°62L°9T
£0°856°T

00" 0S¥

v T98'20€
v 198" L0€
7' 198 L0€
18° 587 ‘40T
18°582 40T
18582 ¥0T
187582 70T
18°587 ‘40T
187582 40T
187587 70T
22" 0TZ"S
869867
86°987 ‘67
867987 ‘67
86°98% ' 6¢
SS*8ZS‘EvT'E
55'875‘Epz'E
§9°825°€pz e
557825 €pe'e
§5°825'€pe e
§9°875‘Eve e
€§°875°EvT e
65:828‘Epz'E
§5°825'€pe'e
55'825‘€Epz'e
§5°875‘Epz'E
58 pzS ‘€8T
bE"799'8/T
€299 87T
vE"799°8/T
L1°296°vT
£8°TE6'68
£8°1€6'68
76865 ‘79
7686529
S0°€25°T
97°/92'+T
92°/97'tT
€8°980°T

TT Z£€°29

T Z€£29
TT"LE€429
05" ¥86'62T
TZ°8YE TT

1350N8 9IAY

aNIdX3 3SvIT - TVLIVD
INIVW/3SN INIHOVIN AdOD
SWY¥O0¥d ¥IILINNTOA

L1 dvIn113d - S3ATLIILN
aNadx3 3SvaT - IVLIdYD
S3SNIdXT SNOINVTTIISIW
L ¥v1nT13D - S3TLIILN
3IDI440 - S3IIddNS
AINIWISANIWIIY “SaNN43y
3 ONINVIH - SOAS "H0ud
DNIAIAUNS - SOAS *H0u¥d
TYFANIONI - SIOAS “H40¥d
L ¥vInT113d - S3TLITILN
INIVW/3SN INIHOVW AdOD
¥ STVAW % TIAVEL - Z79d
LANMTINT - SATLITTLN
aNIdX3 3SVIT - IVLIdYD
ONISILYIAQY

ONILSIL 9N¥d

311440 - SIT1ddNS
NOILDNYLISNOD - TIVLIdYD
WYd TVWINY - SLOVYINOD
ONILINI¥d

NIVW/¥IVdI¥ - SITDIHIA
¥AHLO - SATITILLN
LIDINIDATI - SIATLIILILN
LANYTINT - SITLITTLN

H ¥04 13nd - S3ITLITILN
950¥d SSINTTIM B HLIVIH
39V.LS0d

NOILv¥ONa3

SYILNAWOD - IVLIAYD

S ¥YMLI0S ANV FdVML4O0S
INOHdIT3L - SITLITILN
L ¥vINTI3D - SITLITILN
¥3HLO - S3ITI1ddNS

1 ¥vIN113D - SITLIIILN
ODNINYITD - S3I1ddNS
S334 9v1/S3TSdOLNY
NOILlvdnad3

aN3dX3 3ISV3IT - IVLIdYD
1 ¥vIN113D - S3ITLINILN
3IDI440 - S3ITddNS

1 dvIN113D - S3ITLINILN
S3ASNIAXI SNOANVTIIDSIW
SIDAVHD IDIAY3S
ANTVYW/3SN INIHOVW AdOD
aNIdX3 3ASVIT - TVLIdYD
3DI440 - INIVW/SYIVAIY

-05€6-000-00-£T-TOO
-06/9-000-00-£T-T00
-1/68-000-00-TT-T00
-0069-000-00-6¢-T00
-05£6-000-00-%¢-T00
-098/-000-00-%¢-T00
-0069-000-00-%¢-100
-0€£59-000-00-¥¢-100
-0T8.-000-00-£¢-T00
-0T£/-000-00-€¢-T00
-0£2/-000-00-£¢-T00
-092/-000-00-£¢-T00
-0069-000-00-£¢-T00
-06/9-000-00-£¢-T00
-19%9-000-00-£¢-T00
-0689-000-00-2¢-T00
-05¢6-000-00-6T-T00
-069/-000-00-6T-T100
-0289-000-00-6T-T00
-0£99-000-00-6T-T00
~-08%6-000-00-8T-T00
-0TZ8-000-00-8T-T00
-008/-000-00-8T-T00
-0¥0.-000-00-8T-T00
-0869-000-00-8T-T00
-0€69-000-00-8T-T00
-0689-000-00-8T-T00
-0889-000-00-8T-T00
-0¥89-000-00-8T-T00
-05/9-000-00-8T-T00
-06¥9-000-00-8T-T100
-0€¥6-000-00-ST-T00
-0568-000-00-ST-T00
-0¢69-000-00-ST-T00
-0069-000-00-ST-T00
-0£99-000-¥T1-€T-T00
-0069-000-00-0T-T00
-02¢99-000-00-0T-100
-00£8-000-00-90-100
-06¥9-000-00-90-100
-05£6-000-00-50-T00
-0069-000-00-50-T00
-0€£59-000-00-5S0-T00
~0069-000-00-%#0-T00
-098/-000-00-€0-T00
-058£-000-00-£0-T00
~-06/9-000-00-£0-T00
-05£6-000-00-T0-T00
-0T¥/~-000-00-T0-T00

Juademde
Aueydals-edssal

:qI wedboud
1J3sn

Q7:¢T $202/62/20 ‘paiedaudb iluoday

¥20¢/627/£0 :3lva 3ana

uoilnjos dia 13iA3 e

SIUNW %%,

INNODIVY

3DI440 NOISNILXI 0£TT0 TOO
3DI440 NOISNILX3 0£TT0 TOO
INIOYNVIN ADNIDYIWI 0TTTO0O TO00
ONIYIINIONT TIET00 TOO
SID ¥¢100 TOO
SID $¢T00 TOO
SI9 ¥¢T100 TOO
SID ¥Z100 TOO
ONINNY1d €7T00 TOO
ONINNY1d £2I00 TOO
9NINNY1d £2T00 TOO
ONINNV1d €2T00 TOO
ONINNY1d €CT00 TOO
O9NINNVY1d €ZT00 TOO
SNINNVY1d €2T00 TOO
SIDIAYAS SNVYILIA 2ZT00 TOO0
TINNOSAId 6TTO0 TO0O0
TINNOSUId 6TT00 TO0
T3INNOSUId 6TTO0 TO00
T3INNOSYId 6TT00 TO00
NIdX3 ANNd Tv¥aIN3ID 8TT00 TOO0
N3dX3 ANNd Tv43INID 8TT00 TO00
N3IdX3 ANNd TVYIN3ID 8TT00 TO00
N3dX3 ANNd TV¥INID 8TT00 TO00
N3IdX3 ANNd Tv¥INID 8TTO0 TOO
N3IdX3 aNnNd Tv¥3INID S8TT00 TOO
N3IdX3 aNnNd Tv¥INID 8TT00 TOO
N3IdX3 ANNd TVYINID 8TT00 TOO
N3IdX3 aNNd TvY¥aINID STT00 TO0
NIdX3 aNNd 1v¥INID 8TT00 TOO0
N3IdX3 aNNd Tv¥INID 81T00 TOO0
ADOTONHDIL STTO0 TOO
ADOTONHDIL SITO0 TOO
ADOTONHDIL SIT00 TOO
ADOTONHDIL STTO0 TOO
dOHSYHOM NOISNILX3 YIT00 TOO
S3ITLITTOVA OTTO0 TO00
SITLINIDVH O0TT00 TO00
¥INOYOD 90700 TO00
YIANOA0D 90700 TO00
SYANOISSIWWOD SO0T00 TOO
SYANOISSIWWOD S0T00 TOO0
SYINOISSIWWOD SOT00 TO0O0
ONISVYHDUNd v0T00 TO00
770D XVL1/¥3UNSVYINL €0T00 TOO0
770D XVL/¥3¥NSYIUL €0T00 TOO
170D XVL/43¥NSvIdl £0T00 TOO
ENERD) T0T00 TOO
R ER ] TO0TO0 TOO

¥202/62/20  ¥ZT1D0d TINVHYYM
AUVININNS LNVYHEVM

Ajuno9n 1auuog



6¢ abed

GG PEG EVT

S2°S0f£'6Y
8% ZST'Y

8V ¢ST 'V

62°219°8¢T
62°¢19°8¢T
627719871
mN.NHo“mNH
6¢°CT9 8¢T

TZ 89016

€6°8TZ Tvy'9
£6°8TZ Tirv'9
€6 8TZ‘THv 9
€6 8T Thv'9
€6°8TZ Tvr 9
€6°8TZ'TPV'9
€6°812'Thb'9
€6°8TZ'Tvv'9
€6°8TZ'TPV'9
€6°8TZ'T¥'9
£6°8T2'T¥V'9
€6°81Z'TPY'9
€6°812'Thv'9
€6°8T2‘Tvr'9
€6°8TZ ThV‘9
€6°8TZ ‘THY'9
€6°8T2‘TYr 9
€6°8TZ Thv'9
£6°8TZ 'Tv¥‘9
€6°8T7'Tvv'9
€6'STZ'Tvv'9
€6°81Z'Tv¥'9
€6'8TZ'TYv'9
€6°8TZ'TYr'9
£6°8TZ'ThY'9
€6°8TZ'Thv'9

00°2/2'T
0T"898°9T
007242°T
0T 898 ‘9T

1395008 81AY

00°0¢

.,
SEvLe
S6°6TT
267 LE¢E
0Z2°529°S
8T '8¢
027569
Ov"€TT
Lt le

iUl
€0°826°T€E
99°/St*6S
65°999°T¢
00°5£0°T
05°2¢€8
1978594
¥Z 9.
S56°66
00°209°¢€
L176%0°8

LNNOWY

¥20Z/62/€0 :dlva and

WdIND3 - LNIVW/SUIVdIY

Iv10L aNnd

HOLVIN ALNNOD - LNV¥D
¥AHIO - SITLITLILN
LIDI¥ID3 T3 - SITLITILN
WdIND3I - LNIVW/S¥IVdId
¥IHIO - SITLINTLN
1IDI¥1D373 - SITLITILN
L ¥VINTI3D - SITAIITLN
dOHS - S3I1ddnS

VL0l anNnd

HDLVIW ALNNOD - LNVYD
SAvoy - S1DVHINOD
ONIdIALS

SNOIS

T3IAVYED/ D0 AIHSNYD
LHOIIYd ANV DNIddIHS
ONISILAIAAY

NAWAOD - ANIVW/SYIVdIY
/55019 - INIVW/SUIvVd3y
AAVAIH - INIVW/S¥IVd3A
AAVIH - INIVW/SYIVd3y
IDI440 - INIVW/SYIVdIY
S119

NIVW/YIVdIY - SITIIHIA
SLINVYDI¥ENT - SITIDIHIA
SIUIL - SITDIHIAA

3S31a ‘713Nd - SITDIHIA
10SvD ‘73nd - SITDIHIA
911 133YLS - SIATLITILN
1IDT¥Y1D3T3 - SITLITILN
1 dvINT13d - S3ITLITILN
H ¥04 713nd - S3ITLIILN
ONILSIL DN¥A

dIND3 ANV S13ISSY 11VWS
AL3dvS - S3IddNS
A¥ANNYT - S3T1ddNS
dOHS - S3I7d4dNS

IVLO0L daNnd
aN3IdX3 3ISV3IT - TVLIdVYD
ANIVW/3SN ANIHOVIN AdOD
AN3IdX3 3ISVIT - TVYLIdVYD
ANIVIN/ISN INIHOVIN AdOD

-0¢¥/-000-00-00-%00

-0006-000-00-95-€00
-0869-000-00-95-€00
-0€£69-000-00-95-€00
-0¢¥£/-000-00-55-£00
-0869-000-00-55-€00
-0£69-000-00-55-€00
-0069-000-00-55-£00
-0¥599-000-00-55-€00

-0006-000-00-00-¢00
-09/8-000-00-00-200
-59%8-000-00-00-200
-09%8-000-00-00-200
-0€¥8-000-00-00-200
-0§2/-000-00-00-200
-069£-000-00-00-200
-0/¥2-000-00-00-200
-0€%.-000-00-00-200
-¢Z¥£-000~00~00-200
-8T¥£-000-00-00-¢00
-0T¥£-000-00-00-200
-080/-000-00-00-200
-0%0/-000-00-00-200
-0£0.-000-00-00-2¢00
-0202-000-00-00-200
-0T10£-000-00-00-200
-000/~000-00-00-2¢00
-0¥69-000-00-00-200
-0£69-000-00-00-200
-0069-000-00-00-¢00
-0889-000-00-00-¢00
-0¢89-000-00-00-200
-0¢/9-000-00-00-200
-0%¥99-~000-00-00~200
-0959-000-00-00-¢200
-0¥59-000-00-00-200

-05€6-000-20-9¢-T00
-06/9-000-¢0-9¢-T00
-06€£6-000-T0-9¢2-100
-06£9-000-T0-9¢-T00

ANNODDV

Judaemde :aI weaboad

Aueydols-eoLsssl 1J4a9sn
92:€T ¥202/62/20 :pa1etauab 11oday
SNOIiD3T3 ¥00 t00
¥ 1S3ATAd - LA0dAEIV 95¢00 €00
Y 1S3Tdd - LAOdHUIV 9GE00 €00
¥ 1S3ITAd - L1dOdYIV 96£00 €00
NIOdANVYS - 1HOddIV GGE00 €00
NIOdANVS - Ld0d¥IV GSE00 €00
NIOdANVS - LA0dHUIV SSE00 €00
NIOdANVS - LAOdUTV SSE00 €00
NIOdANVS - 1¥0d¥IVv GSE00 €00
35Ar¥8 R avod ¢00 200
35aTyg ¥ aAvod ¢00 200
390I1¥d % avod 200 200
39dI1¥g R Qvod ¢00 ¢00
350149 ¥ avoy ¢00 ¢00
I5a1y¥d § avoy ¢00 200
3D54I1yd % avod 200 ¢00
3954149 7 avod 200 <200
3D54a1¥g9 B avoy ¢00 200
39541¥4d » avod ¢00 ¢00
3DdIyg R avoy ¢00 200
320QI¥d R avod 200 ¢00
3IDAI¥d » avod ¢00 ¢00
35aTdd R avod ¢00 200
3IDdA1¥g R avod ¢00 200
3D50I¥9 ® avod 200 ¢00
3D54d1¥d 7 avod ¢00 200
390139 R aAvoy ¢00 ¢00
3I5a1¥g ¥ avod ¢00 <200
3I5dI¥d 7 Qvou 200 <200
IDd1yg R avoy Z00 00
3541449 R Qvod ¢00 <200
3O5aTyg ¥ avod 200 <200
3901¥9 » avod ¢00 200
350149 ® aQvod ¢00 200
3501449 § avoy ¢00 ¢00
3D4a1¥d % avod 200 ¢00
dd - FTDIHIA UOLOW 29¢T0 100
dd - FTOIHIA YOLOW Z9¢T10 TOO
¥S - J1DIHIA HOLOW T9¢10 TO00
VS - JT1DIH3IA HOLOW T9¢T0 TOO
940

$202/62/70 $TTIO08  1INVHYVM

AAVINIANS LNVYHVM

Ajuno) ._m::o.m.__



oy abed

99" ¥Th 'S8 00" 5%

99" vTp 'S8 00" 288
607 0S2'T ]

00" S25‘¥2/ 00°0S2'T
Tz 1¢6'7 |

£€° T8/ 61E 007522

€€ TE/'6TE 00°S/T°T

£€°TEL'6TE T2°1¢

¥8°87Ts

62°126'72h

6/°€98'6/7

6/°€98°6/7

6/°£98°6L7

SO bIET

26° 22T 1S

26°22T' 25

26° 221 1S

8% 8/T'vT

8Y°8/T" 47

85" €51 072

85" €5p' 977

85" £5p'977

85" €501 027

85" €57 977 05 $2T‘T

85° 51977 20°TLb'S

85" €5y ' 977 $2°T0.'2

85" €5 1922 9" Iy
I S |

LS b 9T £1°12

SS"¥E6 EVT 82°07T'T

00°Z6T'T 00°6bT

1390Nd 9IAY

SNIDIT/dIHSYIAWIN/SANAa
3Id ¥3d/SIVAW - TIAVIL

IVLO0L aNnd
JSTW - SIDOVYINOD

1viOL anNnid
N 1A0ddNS - ¥ILNAWOD
NOTL1VANIYD LNIDIANI
IDI440 - LNIVI/SHUIVdIN

IVLO0L aNnd
YIHLO - SDAS "40ud

Y10l anNnd

SONIQIING - IVLIdVD
INOHdATIL -~ SIATLITILN
dIND3 aGNV SL3ISSY 11VWS
I5I440 - S3TTddNS
aN3dX3 3ASVYIAT - IVLIIdYD
/S5a19 - 1INIVI/S¥Ivd3d
IDI440 - LINIVW/SYIVdIY
IDI440 - SIT1ddNS

1v10L aNnd
1 ¥vIn113D - S3ITLITILN
SI93U/S334 - NOILYDONA3
¥IHLO - AYNC
S3ASNIdX3A SNOANVITIDSIW
/S9019 - INIVIW/SAIVdIY
ADI440 - AINIVIW/SUIVAIY
d3¥ 1AN0D - SDIAS “d0¥d
¥AHLO - SDAS *40ud
Y931 - SOAS "H0dd
IDI440 - SIIdNS

Ivl0l aNn4
DNILS3IL 9N¥a

Iv10L aNn4d

S3I1ddNS NOILD3T3
AN3IdX3F 3ISV3IT - VLIdVD

-0259-000-00-00-020
-09%9-000-00-00-020

-05/8-000-00-00-2T0

-0¥68-000-00-00-9T0
-0%78-000-00-00-9T0
-0T¥/-000-00-00-910

-0TTZ-000-00-00-0T0

-0T€6-000-£2-00-800
-0¢69-000-£2-00-800
-0¢/9-000-£Z-00-800
-0€59-000-€£¢-00-800
~-0§€6-000-2¢¢-00-800
-0¢¥Z.-000-¢7-00-800
-0T¥£-000-2¢-00-800
-0€£59-000-2Z-00-800

-0069-000-00-T9-900
—-0T59-000-00-19-900
-0¥£8-000-00-00-900
-098/-000-00-00-900
-0€¥/2-000-00-00-900
~0T#Z£-000-00-00-900
-0€T/-000-00-00-900
-0TTZ-000-00-00-900
-00T/-000-00-00-900
-0£59-000-00-00-900

-0¢89-000-00-00-500

-0€/9-000-£0-00-+00

-05£6-000-00-00-%00

LNNOJDV

udaemde
Aueydays - eoissal

;qr wedsboud

1 dasn

82:€T ¥202/6¢/20 :paleJsusb 1so0day

NOILVNIVAIY
NOILIVNIVAIY

INL 35377100 YOINMNCL

IAVHD ANV AIN3IDIANI
TYVHD ANV IN3IOIANI
T¥VYHD ANV IN3IDIANI

3d MD0TYILNI L1¥N0D

ADOTONHD3IL TT6
ADOTIONHD3L TT6
ADOTONHD3IL TT6
ADOTIONHD3IL TT6
SNOTILYY3IdO T16
SNOILVI3IdO TT6
SNOTLYY3dO TT6
SNOILVY¥3d0 TT6

S3IDTAYIS NOILVEOUd
SIDIAYIS NOILVEOdd
1¥N0D 1DIAISIA
14¥N0D 1DTALSIAa
1dN0D 1DTALSIA
1dN0D 1DTY1SIa
L¥N0D 1DTIALSIA
13N0D 1DIYISIa
1¥N0D> 1DIY1SIA
13N0D 1DIAUISIA

13N0D BMHa

HOYVYIW - NOILD3T3
SNOIL1D3T3

020
0¢0

LT0

9T0
910
9T0

0TO0

€2800
€2800
£2800
£¢800
2800
¢Z800
2¢800
22800

19900
19900
900
900
900
900
900
900
900
900

00
0¢0

LTO0

9T0
910
9T0

610

800
800
800
800
800
800
800
800

900
900
900
900
900
900
900
900
900
900

S00

¥z0e/62/€0 :3lva ana

¥2¢0¢/6¢/20  vTTD04 TAINVINYM

AUYVINNNS INVZAVM

| |>w:|300 ._QC_MOW




Iy abed

TZ ZHT 89S
T2 ZH1°89S
T2 ZHT“899
12 2¥1 895
TZ Z¥1°899
T2 ZvT 895
T ¢T89S
T2 Z¥1:895S
TZ'ZH1°899
T2 2T 89S
T2 ZH1°89S
T2 TPT 89S
T2 Z¥T 899
T2 ZbT 895
0/°8%5°89
87°€£9°/

S AVATARE
S AVATART

0/°¥20°1S

TT 925822

67 801 016 v
6 80%'0T6 Y
67 807 '0T6 P
6v 80 °0T6
07 840°806°€
6t 80%‘0T6 v
67" 80v‘0T6‘V
6V 80 016V
67 80¥ ‘016 ¥
6 80% ‘016" ¥
6v 80V 016 Y

¥8EST'y
99" ¥Tv ‘S8
99" ¥Tv*S8

139dnNg9 gAY

66°'¥C
86" V¢

oy sor |
o "€0T

09°90T /€
¥8-2L5°T
T6°0L€

T2 L0P°T
ST 88T ST
TZ°910°Z
6¢749

08" 2¥
¥0750¢E

7S 61T
Z2¢°099

0 8
9T 9%
07885
¥9°495¢

LINNOWY

NIWAINDI TIVWS & S100L
NIVW/YIVdIY - SITDIHIA
SNIDIT/dIHSYIAWIW/SIANA
INAINDI SNOILYDINNWAOD
ANIWAIND3
NOILYDI4ITVND SWivIUId
SWYO4INN

SYDIHD ANNOUONDIVE
SWYO4INN

¥IHLO - SDAS *d0ud
321440 - S3I1ddNS
/S90a19 - INIVW/SYIvdId
WdINDI - LNIVW/SYIVAIY
SNIDIT/dTIHSAUIIWIW/SIANA
I7IDV4 - ANIVW/SYIvdId
ADI440 - LNIVW/SUIvdIN

IvLiOL anNnd

S3SN3IdX3I SNOINVIIIDSIW
Y3aHLO - SITLITILN

IvVL0L annd
L AVINTI3D - SATATIITILN

IVLO0L dNnd
3719I10NA3a - IDNVINSNI

IvLO0L dNnd

Y09V a31DVILINOD
SNOILV¥3d0

¥IHLO - SITLITILN
NOILD3ATIOD IVIDYIWWOD
NOILDNYLSNOD - 1vLIdVD
ISS3AD0¥d ILSYM 1VIDAdS
NIVW/AIVdId - SITDIIHIA
SIYIL - SITDIHIA

L ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN
SIDIAY/SII4 ~ NOILYDNAI
A9VITIN - TIAVYEL

Iv1l0Ll annd
aN3IdX3 3ISV3IT - TVLIdYD
1L dvINT13D - S3IATLINTLN
LNIVIA/3SN ANIHDVIN AdOD

-0598-000-45-24-1€0
-0¥0/-000-£5-2/2-¥€0
-0269-000-£5-2/-¥€0
-0798-000-£9-¢/-1¢€0
-0658-000-£5-2/-VE0
-0¥/.-000-E5-2/-¥€0
-0T..-000-€5-2/-v€0
-0£89-000-£5-¢/2-1€0
-0TZZ-000-TS-¢L-1€0
-0TT/-000-T5-2/-¥€0
-0£99-000-TS-¢/Z-¥€0
-0€¥2-000-05-¢/-V€0
-0¢¥/-000-05-2.-7€0
-0¢59-000-06-2/-¥€0
-0£62-000-00-0T-¥£0
-0T¥Z-000~-00-TO-+€0

-098/-000-00-00~-0€0
~0869-000-00-00-0€0

-0069-000-00-00-220

~-0£89-000-00-00-%¢0

-0£98-000-T8-00-£20
-0€€/-000-T8-00-£20
-0869-000-T8-00-€20
-06€£/-000-08-00-€20
-081¥6-000-00-00-€20
-0¢€2-000-00-00-€20
-0%¥0/-000-00-00-€¢20
-020/-000-00-00-€¢0
-0069-000-00-00-€20
-0T59-000-00~-00-€¢20
-05¥9-000-00-00-€¢20

-05£6-000-00-00-0¢0
~0069-000-00-00-020
-0649-000-00-00~-020

ludJaemde 1aI weuboud

Aueydsls-edLssal 1498
82:€T +202/62/20 :pd1e4suab 1dodsy

OHS Olnv -
OHS o1Nv -
OHS olnv -
10dlvd -
10dLvd -
10¥1lvd -
10d1vd -
10¥Llvd -
AYOI™3ITD -
AYO2IH3ITD -
YOI -
1SINIWNGY -
AISINIWAY -
LSININQY -
¥ s5Q19 -
SMYITD -

NOILVIWD3Y
NOILVYIUDTY

v

44T¥3HS LSPEOD  PEOQ
44133HS /S¥E0  ¥EO
44TYIHS LSYED  ¥EO
J4TAUIHS £SPE0  ¥EO
EENRE[I[Y €SYED0  PE0
d4TH3HS €SYE0  pEO
d4Td3HS €SPED  PEO
44I¥3HS £SYED  bEO
43TUTIHS TSYEOQ PEQ
44TUIHS TSvE0 ¢E0
44Td3HS TSPE0  vEO
44TH3HS 0SPED  PEO
d44T¥3HS 0Sve0 +e0
44T¥3HS 0Sv€0  ¥E0
IDILSNC 0TYED ¥€0
DILSNC TOPED PEO

? SHXivd 0£0 0¢€0
? SXNivd 0E0 0€0
Sa3aam 120 L¢O
1401 ¥20 ¥20

2071 - MS T8€20 €20

V20T - MS TBECO €20

¥202/62/€0 :3lva Inq

uonn|os dra ivjkle

LNNODDY

201 - MS T8€¢0 €20
INYHONOT - MS 08€20 €20
31SvMm QI10S €20 €20
31SVYM QI10S €20 €20
A1SvYm aI’os €20 €20
31SYM QI10S €20 €20
J1SvM a1710s €20 €20
J1SVYM AI10S €20 €70
31SvM 4I10S €20 €20
NOILVNTVAIY 020 020
NOTLYNTVAIY 0Z0 020
NOILVYNTVAIY 020 020
9U0  aNN

$202/67/20  $ZTTD08  ILINVYdVM
AAVINAINS LNVYHIVM

| b.::wo. ._._.wccmm



Juddemde :qI wedboud

Aueydsis eoissal tdesn
(47 obed 82:€T ¥202/62/20 :po3eJ3udb Juoday
8E°6¥T 5202 96'2TC'S SINVYD 1¥OdYIV -T668-000-00-00-2¥0 SINVYD v0  Z¥0
8E€ YT 'G20°C 207S¢2¢ SAANLIANIdXT INVID -0668-000-00-00~2¥%0 SINVYD Iv0  /¥0
8€°6¥T"'520'2 08902 1 ¥vINT13d - SITLINILN -0069-000-00-00-2+0 SINVYD Lv0  L¥0
90°7/9 | V10l aNnd
ST 264'TS 66" LY NIWAINDI 11VWS ® STOO0L -0598-000-00-00-8€0 SAVMAILYM 8€0 8f0
ST 26/'TS LT L€ SWIO4INN -0TZ.-000~-00-00-8¢€0 SAYMYTILYM 8¢0 80
ST"264'TS | 248 X SdWvY - LINIVW/SYIVdIY -095/-000-00-00-8¢€0 SAVMYILYM 8€0 8¢f0
ST £62°TS £¥ 82T NIVW/¥IVd3Y - SITIIHIA -0%0/-000-00-00-8£0 SAYMYTLYM 8€0 8€0
ST'26.4'TS 38t ADYMIS - SITLITLN -§569-000-00-00-8¢€0 SAVMYILYM 8¢€0 8EfO0
ST 262'TS 0o "S8T 1TIDT¥ID3713 - S3ATIINILN -0£69-000-00-00-8¢€0 SAYMYILYM 8€0 8E€0
ST Z6Z°1S 0T SST L ¥vIn113d - SIILITILN -0069-000-00-00-8€0 SAVMYILYM 8¢0 8€0
ST"/6Z'TS S8'¥C 3DI440 - SIT1ddNS -0£59-000-00-00-8£0 SAVMATLYM 8€0 B8Ef0
ik AR V101 annd
ST'TZL 6T ST VT NIVW/4IVdIY - SITIDIHIA -0%0/-000-00-00-2Z£0 OWMONS ¥3INNO49 1SVv3 €0 /€0
ST TZ. 61 [N 24 3S3Ia ‘73Nd - SAIDIHIA -0T0/£-000-00-00-££0 OWMONS ¥INNOG 1SV LE0  LEO
ST'TZL'6T 12721y dIND3 ANV S13SSY TTVWS -07/9-000-00-00-2£0 OWMONS 3ANNOS 1Sv3 /€0 /£0
. VY101 annd
00" TT0'9E 60"+88°T NIVW/AIVdIY - SITIDIHIA ~0%#0Z-000-00-00-9£0 OWMONS MV 1SIT¥d 9£0 9¢0
a0 p IvLOL annd
617°S£0°9ST WWLET'T SYILNAWOD - TVLIdVYD -0£¥6-000-00-8T-v£0 Tv¥d3INID - IDIIASNC 08TPE +E0
EVT9EL¥S 96°T¢ 1¥vd TIVWS - LINIWAIND3 -0998-000-00-6/-%£0 d 3INIAVW - IDILSNC 6.F¥E0  VEO
8/ 1¥08°8¥T 00" Z¥ Y3IHLO -~ SDAS “40idd -0TTZ-000-00-¥/-¥€0 Q DdI7and - 3IDILSNC v.ve0 +EO
8. ¥08°'8¥T 86802 1 ¥vInN113d - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-%/-%€0 Q JI19nd - 3IDILSNC YIVED PEQ
8/ %08 ‘8YT 60° 78T 310 ¥IAd/STVAN - 13IAVYEL -09%9-000-00-¥/-¥€0 4 DJITand - 3IDILSNC | ZA 21V 2 0]
00 €2 01T Ty°S¢E ADT440 - INIVW/SHIVdIY -0T#£-000-00-£.-F#E€0 LND3SOAUd - ADTLSNCL £L¥ED  PEO
00" €¥2°01T 00" ¥ST ¥3HLO - SDAS "d0dd -0TTZ-000-00-£4-¥€0 1ND3ISOAd - IDILSNC €L¥ED0  PEO
00" €L 0TT 00°8TZ‘1 HNIDA0T - TIAVYL -0/%9-000-00-£/-¥£0 LND3ISO¥d - IDILSNC €.7E0  PEO
85 2/ €8T 00°S/1 AN3IdX3 3ISVYIT - TVLIdVYD -05€6-000-00-2/-v€0 H44I¥3IHS - 3IDTLSNC 2/PE0  $€0
8T STT V26 00°068 ‘€T IvDI1 - SDAS “40¥d -00TZ-000-00-TZ-¥£0 I1 TIAID - IADILSNC T/¥€0 vEO0
£5°058°1¢S PE°"S92°¢T aood -0£9/-000-29-8/2-+€0 NIHDLIN - 1IVC 29¥€0  ¥€0
€5°088°T2S 00°S¢v JHOLIN - LINIVA/SYIVdIY -06%2-000-29-82-¥€0 NIHDLIN - 1IVL 297€0 ¥E0
€9°098°T26 007 29T AN3IdX3 3SVIT - IVLIdVD -05€6-000-T9-8/-+€0 NOILIN3ILIQ - TIV( T9¥E0 ¥#EO
€5°0S8°TZS 08°50¢ ANaAWAIND3 -0658-000-T9-8/-#€0  NOILNIL3IQ - IIVC T9Y€0 ¥€0
mm.Omw.HNm 26°0TS‘¢e AVOIAAW -0908-000-T9-8/-t€0 NOILIN3L3a - IIV( Tov€E0 ¥E0
mm.Omw.HNm 6€°29 09V JLVWNI - ¥YINOSI¥Ud -0£6/.-000-T9-8Z-t€0 NOILN3L3d - IV T9¥E0 ¥EO
£9°088 T¢S l4Ardn] S3I7ddNS JFLVWNI -€98/-000-T9-8/-%¢€0 NOILN3L3IA - IVC T9¥E0 €0
€9°098°TCS 64°ST WAIND3 - LNIVIA/SYIVdIY -0¢Zv.-000-T9-8/-17€0 NOILIN3L3Ia - TIVC TI9vEOD P+EO
mm.Omm”HNm 0§784¢ ¥3IHLO - SDAS "d40¥d -0TTZ-000-T9-8/-+€0 NOIIN3L3a - IVL T9¥E0 ¥E€0
£5°0S8°T¢S 00" €€ SMDIHD ANNOYDIDVE -0£89-000-T9-82-#€0  NOILN3L3IQ - IIV( T9YE0  VEO
€5°098°TCS 98°/82‘T I13I440 - S3ITI1ddNS -0€59-000-T9-8/-v¢€0 NOIIN3L1l3ad - TIVL TIvE0  +EO
€9°098°12S 00°008°‘T SNIDI1/dIHSYIAWIN,/S3Na -0259-000-T9-8/2-%€0 NOILIN3Ll3a - IVCE TOvEQD  VEO
139an8 §1AY INNOWY LNNODDY
¥202/6¢/€0 :3Lva 3nq ¥¢02/62/20 #ZTTO08 LINVHIYM
AYVININNS LNYVHYVYM

uoIN|os s 1BIA) B’

|>u|::oo Jauuog




Juaaemde :QI wedbouad
Aueydays - eoissal Y EH)
1374 abed 92:€T $270Z/62/20 :pa3eJouab lJoday

YVLOL aNVAD

/ 1vL10L aNnd

8 6¥T 5202 86°¢S SINVYD L19NW ADNIDIINI -¥668-000-00-00-20 SINVYD L¥0 L0

8E 6¥T 920'C 8€'€96'7¢ SINVYD I9dIdg B avod -£668-000~00-00-2%0 SINVYD /¥0  /¥0

8 6¥T 5202 65°206°€ INVID SIDIANIS IDILSNC -2668-000-00-00-/¥0 SINVYD Y0 /%0

139009 8IAV INNOWY LNNOJDY 930 ann4
¥202/62/£0 :3lva ana +¥202/67/70  $ZITO08  LNV¥dVM

AAVININNS LNVHEVM

ooy Ajuno9 1suuog

uolln|os dig 1a|A) ®

SIunW %%,




vy abed

udaemde
Aueydais-edLssal
92:¢T ¥202/62/20 :paiedaudb 1uoday

:aI wedbodd
1J3sn

dwnd |an4 9¢° 49T ¥20Z/€T/20 ANI SYTOLT ANVdWOD S1dvd ANINNID 8T09 T6V0ST

J91| L4 [°ond Te-8S ¥202/€T/20 ANI L6ETLT ANVdWOD S1dvd ANINNID 8T09 6870ST

1LpaJDd 98" ST~ ¥202/ET/20 W¥d 8261 ANVAWOD S1dvd ANINNID 8TQ9 8810ST

swJojLun 6£°¢T ¥202/€1/20 ANI YuerZ 05990/8.TY 909# NOILVMOdY0D SVINID 98T 98%0ST

JdLeday Mo d MOUS 60" 88T ¥20Z/€T/20 ANI €/9/9NI L1vD ONS ¥I]IDNL Z8IT S8%0ST
L3s?La TTI6 SS°¥Z ¥20Z/€1/20 ANI T669ST JQISHLYON S,NMO¥E £0TZ €870ST

199Ysu(dLa 19°99 ¥202/€1/20 ANI PUeLZ £€9/9¥08 *ONI S1HDT1 NYIFHLUON $EEZ 08¥0ST

m:wumwh bnua 00°0SE $202/ST/20 ANI 99795 LDJVFINVYL ANIDIAIN ATIWYd INIOdANVS +0£S ePr0ST

@1 Bnua 1uswAo|duza-a4d 00" 85S¢ ¥202/€T/20 ANI 9600€¢€ S1¥3dX3 DNILSIL DN¥A S695 TYHOST
BulsLluaapy 1uswAo|dul 007052 ¥202/£T/20 ANI ¥202T£10-2006T00000 339 ATIVA ALNNOD Y3INNOE QE8€ 6£¥0ST
BuLsLiJdaApy 1uswAo|dua 00°S€2 ¥202/€1/20 ANI ¥202¥2T0-5528T00000 339 A1IVA ALNNOD ¥ANNOS Q£8€ 8E¥0ST
IUBWIS LIJIAPY Q0 SE2Z ¥202/€T/20 ANI #¢0Z0TTO-£0€8T00000 339 ATIVA ALNNOD YINNOA (QERE LEVOST

SN ANV 3DYVYHD 1DVHINOD 08 TST ¥202/71/20 ANI OSTEPOZE NI SADIAYIS TVIONVYNIZ NONVD 596 PEPOST
S,VYNIQ ¥04 ¥3INOL YOvig 00°0ZT $202/71/20 ANI 0vL0% D77 ¥INOLXIN £88% £EV0ST
¥20Z YdJew 234 asua3dLT 00°577 ¥202/21/20 ANI 8¥T// OTLNTOS IUVIHLIVAH LNIDIANI Z0LG ZEV0ST
Z-6-7 01 tvZ-0T-T ®besn 17'T¢ ¥202/2T/20 ANI T86T1669009 VYDIYIWY SNOILNTOS NONYD 996 TEVOST
leog Aeg p|aLjJen 00°0f ¥202/50/20 ANI PCUBLTTYER9 "ONI SLHDIT NY3IHLYON H£€Z Tece6bT
uJnisy 66°22- ¥202/S0/20 W¥D T°8¥6¢ 0D ATddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 265¢ 9686¥T

S|9A0YS 86°0Z ¥202/50/20 ANI TZreL 0D A1ddNS GNV SVO d0-0D 2652 S686YT

siJed 8668 ¥202/50/20 ANI 2S2E%0 SYIALLILINO OF HLYON 0Zf2 Z686¥T

Ysied 1| eydsv yz- €6 ¥202/50/20 ANI TT0Z6E SONIATOH NOILDMYLSNOD MONUV £88T 06861

soL|ddns 9J3L4J0 8T "tv¥E #202/50/20 ANI WOWE-WZM9~-AAET DNI SIADIAUAS TVLIAVYD NOZVWY Q0/¥ 9886171

JBMIS 38" F #202/10/20 ANI PSTO P ¥3IM3S 7 UILYM AvVE A1FTIH4UVD €T€ €9/26VT

swaofLun g¢° 7T ¥202/T0/20 ANI 2 666ZTL1I8TY 909# NOILYIOdYO0D SVYINID 98T T9L6¥T

LHDIT VIHY MITAINVI 00" S€ ¥202/62/T0 ANI ¥ZNVLO000S6ESHE SITLIIILN VLSIAY 0061 TyS6vT

INTWINOD LNNOWY JLvad 3Ina

JFITOANI

JWYN HOANIA
¥202/62/20

HOANIA  ¥IHONOA

¥202/62/50 :31va 3ng

¥ZTTO08 INVYEYM

UIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHAVM

bc_q._mo Jjauuog

uailf|os dis 49143 2

SIUNLW %%, e



17 abed

seb ‘51a139|3 doys €a BE°GTE'E ¥20Z/vT/20 ANI ¥293400000%6/%2
¥202°T0"Z0 SL®aW Aung 9.7 /b ¥20Z/%T/70 ANI 629£602-£0
BuLues|d ‘s|amol Jaded 80 €8¢ ¥20Z/%1/20 ANI CWC9-QATH-dWHT
vOg OY¥LINOD NL¥ HD Dv4d 00°090°T ¥202/¥1/20 ANI LE8TO6LT
ATVdIA NSOIM HD Dvd4 /882 $20Z/¥1/20 ANI 00529¢

T NOTLVYLS SW3 Dvd4 00°026'€ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI 22-1012
sJadim ‘3uswa|3 D/V €b°08% ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI 8607WHTO
sajol abeu0ls 98°€0T'T ¥202/¥1/20 ANI LX9-EWdA-9EDT

9101 abeJols uo||ed 0T 86" €8T #202/¥1/20 ANI OV LA-ECLAUNAT
$1S9JM 1SLJAM 87767 ¥202/¥T/20 ANI DI 1-ADAD-M66T

4 000T F9LVD 4BSLY diN Z¥ LET'T ¥20Z/%T/70 ANI L6TL¥01L2
dod/1s8JJy [BnuuY £20Z 007009 '€ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI 8¥9/€0-NI
NVL SUOLIBDLP3W 93BWUI ¢6° 6§/ $702/¥1/20 ANI 20 TETO CD9
1L 2199 D/V 20°8S ¥20¢/¥T/20 ANI 8E9EWHTO

1L 1198 D/V JO uJaniay zZ0°8S- ¥20Z/¥T/20 Wid LE9EWHTO
LM 3128 D/V 20°8S ¥202/¥1/20 ANI 99£ EWHTO

paJ JB/s sul oquod >dg 00720 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI TOPEFTHZETZO
T 'yTx0T sbea Ardedodd zy'ZIS ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI 8TIT680
sabaeyd aALIRBLISIAUT 0Z° 20§ ¥20Z/%1/20 ANI 0¥90596+3
suedodd 0t° 0/ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI £0£5Z
Jogei/uoLldadsul 1D 00° 897 ¥202/vT/20 ANI 0668T
IViL INVANILLY J1TIS MS $S°6TT 7202/€T/20 ANI L¥62L2E-90
£40123UU0D 11ng ‘Ishd 6862 ¥20Z/€T/20 ANI SPITLT
J211eg ‘S|aMOL ‘S8A0|D 68°/S ¥202/€1/20 ANI TESTLT
LNIWWOD LNNOWY 31vd 3INa 3dAL JDOIOANI

¥20¢/62/€0 :3lvad 3na

sunw ¢, e

uonnjos dia 1Ay 2

Juademde
Aueydans eoissal
8Z:€T $20Z/62/70 :ipa3etausb juoday

S3ILIITILN VISIAY
S, PDIOA
DNI S3ADIAYIAS TVLIdVYD NOZVIWY

2771 1334s

dANVS - UVYMAUVYH MH04 HLNOS
VZH

1NAIYLSIA JAILOWOLNY 1D3UIA

DNI SIDIAUIAS TVIIAVYD NOZVIWY
ONI SIDIAYIS T1VLIdYD NOZVIWY
ONI S3ADIAYIAS VLIdYD NOZVWY
DNI ¥JIXINY

40 ALID 3ANVIOAS

ADVIWEVHd SSO¥D JLTHM
1N9TY1SIA JATIOWOLNY 1D3AAId
1NgTA1STIA IATLOWOLNY 1D3Y¥IA
1NEIYLSTA IATLOWOLNY 1D3AIA
ST100L NO dVNS

SWALSAS SSIANISNG QdvNDIAVYS
NIWAVd 1S3IM SY3INFE NOSWOHL
00 AlddNS ANV SvD d0-0D
S1SITVIDAdS NOILD3IL0¥d 3IWId
SQo04 T ¥3adNs

ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNIAD

ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID

JWYN HOONIA

¥202/62/20

006T
665¢E
004¥
£V6S
TE9T
80¢Zv
680T
004y
004%
004%
€CEY
€08

896¢
6801
680T
680T
TT9T
€284
6VEE
765¢C
[4743
6¢TE
8T09
8109

¥¢TTI04

HOANIA

101 weJdbouad
1dasn

€250ST
2¢¢S0ST
TZS0ST
0¢S0ST
6TS0ST
8TS0ST
LTS0ST
9TS0ST
STSO0ST
PIS0ST
£TS0ST
ZTS0ST
TTSOST
6050ST
8050ST
£0S0ST
90S0ST
S0S0ST
¢0S0ST
T0S0ST
0050ST
S61¥0ST
£6709T
Z6¥0ST

HIHINON

F INVHYYM

d3IHONOA A9 1SITT LNVHIVM

bclrw ”_.occom



Judaemde :qI weaboug

9% abed memmwmewwwwwwm :pa3elauab uumwwm
Jireday juel OeW ‘zd 00°0b€ ¥202/¥1/20 ANI 0TO0T¥20¢ DNI DVCL-N3ITVY 6979 TSSOST
-7Z-60AD sead ABud011Y 00°SZT ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI 954/ 271d T7YM T AIDVN ROEY 0590ST
-TZ-60AD S934 A3uJd011Y 00° 589 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI ¥922 D77d TIvM 1 AIDVN 80P 6¥S0ST
~£2-60AD 5894 A8uJ011V 00°0/¢ ¥202/¥T1/20 ANI 592/ DT1d TIvM T ATDVI S80S 8vS0ST
~£Z-60AD S@34 A3uUJ011Y 00°0§ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI 897/ D11d 11YM T AJDVY 80Ed /¥S0ST
-¢Z-60AD S994 APuJ4011Y 00°S8T $20¢/¥T/20 ANI €11/ OTd 1YM T AJDVN 80EY 9%50ST
-£Z-60AD S934 Asu4011v 00 0hZ ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI v6L/ D71d TIvM T ATDV 80EY SYSOST
98v-22-60¥D IdLddsuedl 0§ HZT'T ¥202/¥1/20 ANI 95¢¢ ¥37v18 ITIIHDIN VANYM 5795 PrS0ST
# WIV1D I¥3HSDE # L1SND S9° 019 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI 16982001 SSY19 01NV ALIVID3dS 9+9T TPSOST
sauoyd|[ |9 AQunod S T5S ¥202/¥T/20 ANI YINVLSEQ0LEVI6 SSITIAUIM NOZI¥IA /v 6€£S0ST

SYN 9| LUIANC SH EGE ¥202/¥T/20 ANI T#Z0CTOTZTT OLVH08V1 ADOT0DIXOL QOOMAIY 969¢€ 8€60ST

buLppaJays uswndod 00°'yg ¥202/¥T/20 ANI S66SET ALTHND3AS viva 43LINN Q02T 2£50ST
emoudy dLysaaquaw vLCI 00°0T6 ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI 9€/0 0SSV IDILSNC ININIANC OHVAI T6ZH 9€50ST
luLed-uotiiualed #0°70¢ $202/¥T/20 ANI 2-662/. SWYITIIM -NIMYIHS 98¢ SES0ST
juLed-uoLlul1sd 29°0/¢7 #202/vT/20 ANI 8-8/.T/ SWVYITIIM -NIMYIHS 9487 PESOST
Sadnyoodg Adnt Q0°5H9 $Z02/vT/20 ANI £8T0¢ "DONI SS3dd MHIMNIIS 651 €€S0ST

buLlissl bnua gy 9vT #202/¥1/20 ANI TPZ0ZE90STO 0LV¥08V1 ADOTODIXOL QOOMA3d 969¢ Z€S0ST

ooys 9AL1DV/BULINSUOD 00" 0LL ¥202/¥1/20 ANI £20¢¢t JA0TIIAHA NILSNC 998§ TESOST
SLQ @dueualuLel JoLdod /0°§8 ¥202/vT/20 ANI 6505669009 VOIUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVYD 996 0€SOST
91D PIlueUdIULEW JBLDOD S6°6ST ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI 250£669009 VOI¥3IWY SNOILNTIOS NONVD 996 62S0ST
No) 2dueualuLlelW J491LdoD /7°8 ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI 0998869009 YOTIUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 8¢S50ST
no) @dueuslULEN J9LdOD 86°9 ¥202/%1/20 ANI ¥¥22669009 VOIU3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 £250S8T
ddueualuLe 1ew AJ3ul T9°pET $202/¥1/20 ANI EEVLT/20dST 0D0S7v /18T 9250ST
abeuols 3| L4 25 8Y6 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI T¥28¢L0T SS3IDDOV 0961 G2¢S0ST

buiisal bnua 00°0zZ¥ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI ¥£/6 D717 SNILSIL DN¥A ILNT0S8Y 9T ¥ZS0ST

LNIWHNOD _LNMNOWY ) IDITOANT JWYN HOONIA HOONIA  HIHINON

¥202/6¢/£0 :3iva 3na ¥202/62/20 Y1108 CINVYIVYM

d3IHONOA AgG 1SIT LNVHIVM

_ Ajunos 1auuog




udsemde 1qr weubouad
Aueydaas-edLssaf 149sn
Ly abed 8Z:ET v207/62/20 :pa3eiau3b 1uoday

TO 1vS0dSIQ ILSYM-3 MS 00°050'T ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥202-¢0 10430 SNINIW NvEdn $2/T 6£50ST
IANIYD QOOM N¥NE10D MS 09°958'9€ ¥202/£2/20 ANI SL16¢ TTIH NONNYD £96 8/60ST
SIHDIT MOTd MS 88 ¥ ¥20Z/ST/20 ANI 296T.1 ANVAIWOD SL1¥vd ANINNID 8T09 2250ST

‘adel 1ew ‘4auEd|D IBW S6°TTT ¥202/%T/20 ANI dETI-1DHA-6/1T DNI SIDIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/% 9/S0ST
NDIS MS 00" St ¥202/ST/20 ANI 800671 SNDIS S, VW 86§ G2S0ST

A3 Lhd J3|pPI 1|29 65°ES ¥Z70Z/¥1/20 ANI PPIPWHTO 1NETYLSIA FATLOWOLNY 1DIUIA 680T ¥250ST

o'y JIAJSS ‘9ged S1VD T6°€9€ ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI JIWMB-9ANY-AMHT DNI SADIAYAS TVLIAYD NOZVWY 00Z¥ £250ST
Z # WIVID SW3IDE # LSND 00°'09 v20¢/¥1/20 ANI 9£/8/001 SSYID OLNY ALIVIDALS 9497 7L50ST
S9SOH pue s1|38 ‘TZALZ TE°v¥ ¥202/¥T/20 ANI ¢0:082909T002d LSIMHLYON ¥IANITLHOTIUS 7¢78E 0£80ST
sJayeads ‘/ZALZ 957 ¥ ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI 10:2/2£097002d LSAMHLYON YANTILHDIIYS 278¢€ 6950ST
uoLsstusuesl ‘4D - £d 00°92 ¥202/¥T/70 ANI T/9TL€ A1ddNS NITIDUIAT §8TE 8950ST
Adpunel za €T1'96 ¥202/%T/20 ANI (YAVAVAA 84 909# NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID 98T 29S0ST

Adpunel £a 08765 %20Z/¥T/20 ANI 8Y8ZYZ8TY 9094 NOILYY0dH¥0D SVINID 98T §950ST

Adpunel Ta 80°Z9 ¥202/%T/20 ANI €16£6C18TY 909# NOILV¥0dY0D SYINID 98T #950ST

AJpunel 14 80°'29 ¥#202/¥T/20 ANI ¢S67SL28TY 909# NOILLVIOd¥0D SVINID 98T ¢950ST

Adpunel 1a /1°€/ ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI $¥88T0C8IY 909# NOLLV¥0Od¥0D SVINID 98T T950ST

[3N4 B|JLYaA 93¥ TS TZE'T ¥20Z/%T/70 ANI £58%800-dD ANVAIWOD 1I0 NYWIT0D ++5¢ 095051
9sesJD oqnL ‘€d Z TOE ¥202/¥T/70 ANI 7£989T-ANI ANVAWOD IO NYW310D #¥5 6550ST
SAI0LqMO| | Ld ‘ZOMSE 86°bb ¥20Z/¥1/20 ANI LSYLSTS JAISHIYON S,NMO¥E £0TZ 86S0ST
Jleday oLpeY 7a S6°66 ¥202/¥1/20 ANI 8%/TZ SNOILLYDINNWWOD AYLNNOD DI /6 9550ST
-22-60AD s34 A8UJ011V 00° 0€ ¥20Z/¥T/20 ANI YA ¥ 277d TIVM T ATDVA 8OEY $SS0ST
Bbnid Je3 ‘plaLysnia 24 /€7 €T $202/¥T/20 ANI STSEVYTZ000 S3SyD Q3SSIUAWOD -V 6¥ ¥SS0ST
14ed J91 L4 =°qnT ‘zd 0% 80T ¥202/¥T/20 ANI 65292 277 S1Onaoyd 13S3IIA SaAv Of €550ST
buLjeoH J0) Buedodd ¢a Oy ETI8'S ¥202/¥T/20 ANI 0¢0£T809TE d1 INVAOUd SYOIYIWY 60TS 2¢5S0ST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY 31lvd 3anad JDTOANI JWYN HOAN3IA HOONIA  ¥IHDONOA

¥20Z/62/€0 :3iva 3na ¥202/62/20  teT1D0d9 TINVHAYM

A3HONOA A8 1SIT LNVIHVM

. uonn|os dis a6 8

siunuw *

Aunos Jsuuog



W abed

dg pue sbuLdeag ‘TILZ
LS @jeda ‘TILZ ‘ZEALZ
Slded auLbua ‘ToILz
99405 £70Z 4290120 g9d
99J2S 707 AJdenuer any
‘sdue|d ‘sbuLiiLd4 ‘ga
J4ds ‘smaJds ‘sasnd ‘TaQ
AJ0ss9@22y ¥snd ‘ga
s|eas J9|Ledl ‘doys za
siybiL1 @31 ‘doys za

OH AXLLLqLSLA YBLH ‘ga
S491 L4 ‘zZOMSE

3201s 491 Ld ‘gq

ptn|d o3eag ‘doys ¢a
Jauayssdd JLv ‘doys ga
JO4 SUIB3JDS JIBYS ‘ga
Sd@l[Lld [LO ‘ZEdLE
ubLS 13|3Nn0 ON
SA9pULLAD ‘za

1S 9eb|y B MIPLLW pPLOW
adLd asneyx3 ‘geLT
JOSUlS ‘gEMLE

1L JBA0D YDeg ‘GENLE
sJdeyeads ‘/zoile
S¥J0|gmoLLtd ‘TOMSD

8C'C6E
§2°250'T
[4 3 1474
00°¥SS
00°829
S¢LLT
FASRE 434
TZ 681
927 ST¢
86°TES
SLTSYT
97" 60T
0224

[ ar4ns
96°¢T
92°008'T
€0°PES
00° 52
€2°0T6'T
¥0°2¢T
€€V
SE°8Y
S¥"90T
8979¢€T
¢5°9¢

LINIWROD _LNMNOWY

¥202/51/20
¥202/51/20
¥202/51/20
¥202/ST/20
¥20Z/51/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥20Z/S1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/81/20
¥202/ST/20
¥20Z/ST/20
¥20Z/S1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/51/20
¥20Z/S1/20
¥20z/S1/20
v202/+1/20
¥20Z/S1/20
¥202/ST/20
¥202/ST/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/51/20

ANT
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANTI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANTI
ANI

0:6£599091000d
T0:¥9€£209T002d
T0:0¢¢909T000d
T689¢¢t

596t
00€056T4L
£50056TZ
STOTS6TZ
LTT8%dSO
8€T8¥dS0
VSPaESy

€90¢E4T

I8VELT

665¢LT
4/2€9¢v0

Sd 9¢T9/6¢
06ET8dITO
0EZ8T

(44374
€996-LAND-GHHT
T0:T90209T00>d
T0:0¢¢Z09T002d
TO:TZ€209T002d
¢0:¢2¢/0910020d
TGSZSTS

1uJJiemde
Aueydais-edssal
87 €T ¥202/62/¢0 :paiesauab 1dodoy

1SIMHLIYON YINITLIHOITFNHA
1SIMHLYON YINITLHOIFUS
LSIMHLYON YINITLHOIIUA
S1¥3dX3 DNILS3IL 9NAd
S13¥3dX3 DNILS3IL SN
SATYLISNANI 0D411
SITAYLSNANI OD4TIL
SATHISNANTI 0D4Il

ONI ,53371990¥ XIS

ONI ,S33718490d XIS

D171 AL34VS LTWWNS
ANVdWOD S1dvd 3ININNID
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID
SY¥ILITAINO OF HLAUON
ONI 0D AYINIHOVIN NAIAOW
S3TVYS HLYOMNIN

AL34VS B NDIS NIVINNOWYILNI

ONI SNd SOITNVIAAH

DNI SIDIA¥IS TVLIdYD NOZVIWY

LSTMHLAON YINITLHOTI YA
LSIAMHLAON YINITLHOII UL
LSIMHLAON YINITLHOIIN™S
L1STMHLYON YINITIHOIIYS

JATISHLYON S, NMOAUd

8¢t
8t
[44:13
9699
§699
LSEE
LS9EE
LS9EE
6.8¢
628¢
€1TS
8109
8T09
8T09
irax4
€0EE
FAV

¢/9¢
Seve
00t
[44:13
[44:13
[44:13
[44:13
£0T¢

:gI wedboud
EL]

6090ST
8090ST
£090ST
9090ST
S090ST
#090ST
€090ST
¢090ST
T090ST
0090ST
6650ST
8650ST
£6S0ST
9650ST
9650ST
¥650ST
€650ST
¢650ST
06S0ST
6850ST
£8S0ST
S850ST
£€8950ST
T8S0ST
0850ST

$202/62/€0 :31va Ina

uoIn|0S 413 JalAl 2"

siunw

3.1vd INa IdAL

JII0OANI

AWTYN HOANIA HOANIA  HIHINOA

¥202/62/20

¥TTo04

P INVHEVM

AIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHAVM

Ayuno)n ._M::Mm



(3% abed

L #980S8 #UOlleBAJOSIY
#'AUT  6YVZOHMLC [BLJIBS
V8TT #AUTI

¢0Z J9quedad  T/TTH#AUI
04 TvMANIY TVNNNY / W3
-€Z 330 JOo4 ssanp DOVSI
LOAUT uose3JD) Adendqad
334 DNITTI8 £¢20¢23a MS
# WIVID TQ9S56S¢C # 1SND
-£Z-60¥D 5294 Asudolly
-£7-60¥D S994 Asudolly
g 4NnL U0 3JLOAUL sqeT
Llenuuy B buLisal Bnag
S{ESW 9| LUDANL/21eWUT
dVMS TUIL MS

M3H 320¥ 10YS SpJeA 06
s43puad 'TZUOT

31eas Jamod ‘L0 ‘QzndT
9S 9JUNSSaJd LLO ‘INdT
3201S YINJl ‘1d

3}201S dhaL ‘ia

eYd abesn pue 1deJIu0D
JONVNIINIVIN ¥3Td0D

Adaileqg ‘gznidT

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

¥20¢/62/€0 :31va 3ana

1011N0S 013 J91AT 2

siunw %

00°¢es
¥ S¢E
00°000"S
0070005
£6°89
00°0ST
00°068'€
TZ 20¥°T
00°96¢
SZ°9ST'€
00°000'T
007 59¢
00°0¢¢
€T°L0T'9
0S° LY
06°Z€8
0e8v¢
00°04T
PSTES
T9°v0E
8V 11T
00°69T
9E" .8
€ereet

¥202/61/20
¥202/61/20
¥202/61/20
¥202/61/20
¥20Z/91/20
¥202/91/20
#202/62/20
¥202/91/20
¥202/91/20
¥202/ST/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/51/20
¥202/51/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/91/20
¥202/5T/20
¥20Z/ST1/20
¥202/S1/20
¥202/ST1/20
¥202/51/20
¥202/51/20
¥207/ST/20
¥202/ST/20
¥202/S1/20

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI

ANTI

31vd 3ANa JdAL

PINVLH98058
¥.6¥669009
121"

T8TT
W3IDE9TZ0-¥20¢
£90GZ0ANI
06181

€06
9886STOH OM
£ZAONg988
£711308988
€90¢2¢7T
9018¢¢E
68T008820¢
TEC6ET
£E0TOS
L08/T98
Iv62LlT

99t E/T
¢/8¢/T
PeSELT
¥86¢¢0¢CE
9560669009
69TVLT

JDIOANT

uddemde
Aueydais-edissal
8Z:£T $702/62/20 :paiesauab 3uodey

JHL T7310H 3JA0YD

VOTYIAWVY SNOILNTOS NONVD
NVION 14390¥ 'AITLATH

NVION L1¥390d ‘AITLADI
LHVHIANT 337

NOY¥0D ALNNOD 40 DOSSY OHVAI
aI3d> { NIUN0A FYOOW NOSVIUD
ONI 1vS0dSIa SS3DX3

U3UINID SSVYID AT1ZZIudD

AJINNI4 R AINNI4 AINNIAS
AINNId @ AINNI4 AINNIL

I SIDTA¥IAS TTVOIAIW TYNOILVN
S1¥3dX3 ONILS3IL DNda

ONI dNOoAD SIDIAYIAS ALININL
NOISN3dSNS @ I¥IL 31I3
DONITINVH 7 DNIHSNYD S,d00M
ONITDOAD3Y § T1331S DI4IDVd
ANVdWOD S1dvVd 3ININNID
ANVAWOD S1dVd ININNID
ANVAINOD S1dvd ININNID
ANVdIWOD Sidvd ININNID

NI S3IDIAY¥IS TVIDNVYNIL NONVD
VOTH3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

ANVAWOD S1¥vd ININNID

YN HOANIA
ve0z/62/20

0¢ee
996
2065
2065
A TA
L68E
60/5
064§
6T
ovee
ovee
8/6¢
5699
Y9€S
066¢
6//T
864¢
8T09
8T09
8T09
8109
996
996
8109

HOANIA
711204

1ar weaboud
1d9sn

Z¥90ST
T¥90ST
0¥90ST
6€90ST
8€904T
L€90ST
SE909T
¥€90ST
TE90ST
£290ST
9790ST
S9290ST
$790ST
¢790ST
TZ90ST
6T90ST
8T90ST
L1904T
9T190ST
ST90ST
$T90ST
£€190ST
TT90ST
0T90ST

HIHINOA

CINVIEVYM

AIHONOA Ag 1SIT LNVHIVM

Ajuno9) iauuog



Juaaemde :qI wedboud

0s 9bed mmmumewmmwwmwwm :paaesausb 2ioda
9| LW UOoLSSLwwod BuLuozZ 68" 8T #202/T2/20 ANI zd3a493Im aIAVA SYONT ¥3LSTIM L€6C T¥L0ST
Lw uoLssLuwwod buLuue|d TQ" 9T ¥202/T2/20 ANI £ZJ3aNoS UL Q¥YLSONOS NYT11V II1S3T £08S 0¥20ST
LW uoLssLwwod buLuuepd 9T /¢ ¥2¢02/T2/20 ANI £ ZAONVYA AIAVA HOVANIINVYL TEQS 6€£20ST
LW uoLSSLwwod Buluuejd 9T /% ¥202/T2/70 ANI £703av4 AIAVA HOVANDINVYEH TE9S 8€/05T
Jdatdod Aedapuod 70’ 8vT ¥202/02/20 ANI SETEF0ZE NI SIDIAYIS TVIDNYNIZ NONVD 596 1£20ST

J21dod UDALY 1SdLdd 80" €Y ¥202/02/20 ANI 6ETEPOZE NI SIDIAYAS TVIDNVNIZ NONVD §96 9£/0ST
abueyd [LO -Suowwls TS 9/ ¥202/02/20 ANI 25264 13710%A3HD SNOS B ¥OTAVL 29TE 8690ST
WwalsAs S131T /¥°655°T ¥202/02/20 ANI 09/%8XH *ONI LINIWNYIA0D MAD €00T 2690ST

41x3 ‘sAeux ‘|BA3 |eJO 00°CIZ‘T +¥202/02/20 ANI W4t2934ST AVYIN3g AQTIVE LW ZZVT T690ST
sdal|d ¥soN buol §z'y8 ¥202/02/20 ANI YELEYTHZ0220 S1001L NO dV¥NS TT9T 0690ST
J313W/3bJdeyd 32e41U0D 60° 007 ¥202/02/20 ANI ObTEYOZE NI SADIAYAS TVIDNVYNIZ NONYD 596 6890ST
J919W ‘9bJeyd 31ded3u0d T8°'02T ¥202/02/20 ANI CETEYOCE NI SIDIAYAS TVIDNYNIZ NONVD 596 8890ST
4913 “‘Sbueyd 12eJIUO0D 677 78T $202/02/20 ANI TPTELOZE NI SIDIAYIAS TVIDNVYNIA NONVD §96 £890ST
¢0-2vQ-22Udped-SWIOLSC 09 T.T ¥202/v1/€0 ANI LSTY DNI ‘Wv3l 3IDN3AYD 8009 §S90ST
0202Z0-42qLd LW-SWI0LSC S6°E9T $202/T0/£0 ANI £8599 *d¥0D WWOD 1d3IDNOD 8957 #S90ST
913199 - 926E 00°SLT'T ¥202/02/20 ANI 8¢y JWOH TVHINNG MITAINVI S0/7 £590ST

sJodm wesd |[BSJIALUN 07 H9T #202/02/20 ANI €/2SWHTO LNEI¥ISIA IAILOWOLNY LDINIA 680T 2590ST
JauoLsual 1|98 3ALJQ T9' 29 ¥20Z2/02/20 ANI TO99WHTO LNETHYLSIA IATLOWOLNY 1D3IYIA 680T TS90ST
JOSUasS {3N4 X914 ¥6°THZ +¥202/02/20 ANI T8GSWHTO LN9IYLISIA JIAILOWOLNY 1D3IWIA 680T 0S90ST

d - 19)d2ef ‘0lod ‘1SOA ¥6 ST $202/02/20 ANI S6TZ0 dvIM WOLSND MITUD ANVS 89/ 6¥90ST
94d ‘saysnag dnd SJLM §9° 95y ¥202/02/20 ANI ¢TI8¥6TL SATYUISNANI OD4TL 2SE€ 8¥90ST
Llew 404 JusuRsSJNqULDY 79'9§ ¥202/02/20 ANI 2/9¢2£29000£08T ssoy BLeJD 6666 L¥90ST
L4 J93eM QTES6Z# AUI 00 0L ¥202/61/20 ANI 0TES678 DONI SADTIAYIAS MAVWYIY 0709 S¥90ST
435 padys €Q09ET #AUI 00° 18 ¥202/61/20 ANI €009€T ALI¥ND3S viva AQILINN R0LT ¥¥#90ST
T $0Z¥S8 #UOLIBAJDSDY (00°969 ¥202/6T/20 ANI YINVLYOZPSS JHL 1310H JA0YD 0722 £¥90ST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY 31va INad 3dAL JDIOANI FWVN HOANIA HOANIA  HIHONO/

¥202/62/€0 :3lva ana ¥202/62/20  peIID04 TINVEYM

A3IHIONOA A8 1SIT LNVHIVM

_b:.:mo ._mm__.hom

uoLIN|os di13 13jA) e




TS abed

S JO1LJ3W MPe|S ‘TDALZ
0Z-T0"¥20Z J®LdoD> D201
YIILMS JjuL8 ‘STALY
405s24dwod dv ‘ZPILT

L ‘pow ‘pjews sdiLy Je3
40 Juswode|doy ‘pENLE
sqybLiyse|d |edi3del

d 19LLloL ‘doys 4D - £q
Jredsy sJLl ‘za

Lon4d 3DLY=2A 99d

0T S®LJ3S 9% - doys 4D
OM |edLJ123|3 ‘doys Ta
L33Ld DLNBJIPAH ‘TOMSE
sodaLdJel

98 20189 MO||Ld ‘TOMSE
sbn|daes ‘doys za
DLJ3D9|3 1Ld pJEYdURLg
dLysJaquoi ysem Jed
L422uLbBua |euoLssatoud
de pLedusao uoj pungay
JauLwexa HuLJesH
s9404d J0AdAUNS A3unod
asn LQggE JoLdod uourd

9L LW UOLSSLWWOD BuLuoz

Y198
897 €8¢
9Z° 6%
¥6°0€¢
00° 0%t
00° 027
86766
86" V1
S2°80¢
TT°¢92°¢
00°0£0°'2
00°280°T
9€"¥8

ov "oty
oy 9.1
14934
6" 79
007008
00°0¢T
00°0€¢
007 0S¥
0L°0vS'T
05°2¢
€0'6L

LINIWWOD LNNOWY

¥¢02/62/50 -3lvad 3na

¥20Z/12/20
¥20T/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/T2/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/T2/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/T2/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/T2/20
7202/12/20
¥702/12/20
¥202/12/20
#202/12/20

ANT
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI

ANI

31v3d 3Ind 3dAl

£0:6€59097000d

Juademde
Aueydaas-eoiLssal
9Z:ET ¥702/62/20 :pa1eJausb 1uoday

1SIMHLYON YINITLIHOIFAES

9ETEYPOZE NI S3IDIAYIS TVIDNVNIL NONVD

T10:755209T002d
TO:TSSZ09T00Dd
86496¢

CP6ET
APE6-AYNI-EMLT
VL8TLE
81607-45
£6¥9800-dD
¥¢0z"qed

¥Z€0

0€9/S8TS
606¥90.20
9¢vS.5€056
SL5¥¥T12000
¥2qe45TES095626
8TOT
6900-%¢0¢d4
6900-%¢0¢d4
8T0

T¢

9¢€S€69009
Z4:EER /]

JDI0OANI

LSAMHLYON YINITLHOIIYUL
1SAMHLYON YINITLHOIINYS
NOIL1D3INNOD INOHd¥VI 3IHL

NOISN3dSNS % 3I¥IL ILIT3

ONI S3IDIAYAS TVLIdVYD NOZVWY

ATddNS NITADUIAI

ONI JAIL TIVID™UIWWOD
ANVdWOD TIO NVW3I0D

ONI DI¥Y1D313 LL3INANG
AQNVE ¥ Q044171
JQISHLIYON S,NMOYE

2771 SOHONIAIOH LINIAVd ST1VD
DONI ANVAWOD SNIWVIE NmOud
S3SVD a3ISSIAUIWOD 1-V
SITLITILIN VISIAV

277 SSTUdX3I 96
DONIYIIANIONT ALNNOD AUINNO9
oubelod ueAy

YDIONY INS INITINVOVC
SALVYIDOSSY § IHVID
VOIY3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

ATTINVYM H INVHd

JWYN HOANIA

7202/62/20

8¢
596
[44:13
4413
.19
056¢€
004y
88TE
iy
14474
L2T¢
€€6T
€0T¢
0T€
980¢
6Y
006T
Tv19
69%S
6666
¥989
8%¢
996
8646

:qI wedbouad
143sn

887081
18/0ST
¥920ST
29.0ST
T1920ST
09Z0ST
65/0ST
86/0ST
252091
992081
§6209T
¥5209T
€5/0ST
¢S20ST
TSZ0ST
0S20ST
6v£0ST
8v/Z0ST
L¥20ST
/08T
S¥20ST
PPL0ST
£VL0ST
08T

HOANIA  HIHONOA

¥¢T1TO049

 INVYUYM

A3HONOA Ag LSIT LNVIIVM

Aiuno9 Jauuog



5 abed

Burjeey 40} suedouad

49 |nd

¥924D buLads 31se3 ‘gqg
‘sbuLsnod ‘burliLd ‘gq
ged 'ssnd ‘BuLliLd ‘Ta
1L @°bIanbs ‘sdel ‘gaq
agnt

94LM ‘Ja0SUdS

SS9UJBH ‘Yd3LMS

3L 19)seH

J0JJ LI

JoledLpul

aqgn.L

19Y20S J4a ¥/T T ‘€d
¥/TT DW s91ev ‘doys T1g
W Jaysem sided doys Ta
wnipswW uodead a3l ‘zaq
J030W DLLNRAPAH ‘ZOMSE
9d 9)edg ‘juawdinb3l €qg
9dLm pedejpJdeH ‘gTUDT
jJ2eC Joo|d ‘doys za
s19)oouds ‘suddeys za
ubLs 3twi ybLem 09,
Y0 868S#4929 0008 €T9TT
A0 L685#9297 20087 ETITT

¥202/6¢/€0 :3lva ana

1011N|0S aiB 19|A) e

siunw %,

INIWWOD LNNOWY

0v 65
66°5C
99" /5t ‘65
05 PET
EvLLT
¢T°8TS
78729
0z 68¢
8872t
09°10T
#8°/9
(V44
09°8%
S 8¥
¢5°88¢
£2790%
8€°6/.T
28 ¥9S ‘T
ZETTOT
¢e" 609
00°¥L¢
S9°9€E
00°096
89°TIST
6¢°9PT

¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥20Z/T2/20
¥202/12/20
¥20¢/12/20
¥20Z/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20
¥202/12/20

31va 3nd

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI

ANI

02954
¢TE90T-95p¢E
00T0S
133741} ¥4
8TSZS6TL
8S9TS6TZ
€066%T

T066V1

PI66PT

0¢66¥T

T266VT

SZ66PT

1341348
062&vTH20220
¥0SSY0T
6EEBTIE0
Zv8TYdS0
8Y16S0ST
ETE6TYOE
¥2£900¢2£00
CTITTLL
LTT99500-E£0VM
TT06¢T
¥¢0¢60¢092£6T00000
¥20¢60¢0S2€6T00000

IDTOANL

Juaaemde
Aueydails- edLssal
82:¢T $20Z/62/20 ip@iesauab 3uodoy

02 AMddNS ANV SVD d0-0D
ONI 3AILoWOLNY AT1IFY,0
DNITNVH B ONIHSNYD S,q00om
SATYLSNANI OD4IL
SITYLSNANI OD4TIL
SIATAYLSNANI 0D4IL
1370UATHD SNOS B UOTAVL
1370UATHD SNOS B YOIAVL
13TT0AYATHD SNOS B UYOTAVL
13T0™YATHD SNOS 7 UOTAVL
L3T0YATHD SNOS B UOTAVL
137T0YATHD SNOS @ ¥OTAVL
137T0UATHD SNOS B UOTAVL
ST7001L NO dVNS

JSOH 40 ISNOH INVI0dS
NOILVdOdY0D N3IITA-ALIAVS
JONI ,S$3371990d XIS

ONI AYANIHOVW 3dVvd
AYANTHOVA 1S3IMOVd

AVYX0

ANVAWOD S1dVd ININNID
ONI S3ITHLSNANI NOTLOW
SNDIS S, Vi

338 ATTIVA ALNNOD ¥3INNOEG

338 ATIVA ALNNOD Y3INNOE

JNYN MOANIA

¥202/62/20

2652
T2
6.1
LSEE
LSEE
LSEE

29T¢E

9T¢E
9T¢E
9TE
29T¢E
9T
29T¢
1191
€991
9%/

6/8¢
€0¢S
¥o0v
88/¢
8109
60T
849

Q€8¢
0€8¢E

v¢1T1o04

HOANIA  JIFHINOA

:ar weaboud

1dasn

9T80ST
ST80ST
PT80ST
¢T80ST
TT80ST
0T80ST
8080ST
£080ST
9080ST
S080ST
¥080ST
€080ST
Z¢080ST
T080ST
0080ST
66/0ST
864041
£640ST
564091
¥6£0ST
£€6/0ST
264091
T6/0ST
06£0ST
68/0ST

L INVYYVYM

AFHONOA A9 1SIT LINVHAVYM

.>u_.=._00 .-0|r_com



Judsemde 1@I weaboud
Aueydals-eaLssal 14950
€S obed 92:€T ¥202/6¢/20 :paieJsuab 1doday

FOVITIN TIAVEL MS Z/° /€ ¥20Z/12/20 ANI iZ4EE! MD0TLYIW ANOHLNY 7009 0/80ST
ADVITIN TIAVEL MS 67 TE ¥202/T2/20 ANI pza3d MDO@ANW NvIdE ££09 6980ST
F9VIIIN 1FAVEL MS 257 T9 ¥202/12/20 ANI ¥za3d NIZO¥ T73INAVd 586§ 8980ST
IOVITIN 13IAVYEL MS PT° S #202/12/20 ANI yza3d VYNILSTYHD ‘NOSu3aId /T8S £980ST
JOVATIN TIAVIL MS HE°HT ¥202/12/20 ANI pea3d I1dIS AUV 8/€S 9980ST
JOVATIN 13AVIL MS 0Z° €T ¥202/12/20 ANI 1Z4:EE! AWNYL ‘3avdS 616Y S980ST
IOVITIW TIAVEL MS bt T2 ¥202/T2/20 ANI 44EE! ADA0C VANIT dAVLS QF8 ¥980ST
F9VITIN TIAVYEL MS Sb vbT ¥202/T2/20 ANI 2 vza3d ANVT3IAITD ALSIUHD 8719 £980ST
F9VITIN 1IAVHEL MS TZ'2h ¥202/12/20 NI 24 EE! T739dWYD ¥IAHAOLSTHHD HS8S 2980ST
F9VITIN 1IAVEL MS 89°89 ¥202/12¢/20 ANI 2" vza3d T11I3M YITAWYD /609 T980ST

Ng10D 1¥S0dSIAa 3IUIL MS 08 ETT'V ¥202/12/20 ANI T9SP/9Z *SONIQIOH ILVIQIWAILINI ¥LT 796§ 6580ST

VYNIINIVIN ¥3LVIH MHH MS 2/°b19 ¥202/T2/20 ANI £626% SL1d3AONOD NVITD UVLSHIAON SpEZ 8580ST

NILNIVIW ¥3LvIH dOHS MS 7T €98 ¥202/12/20 ANI 626V SL1dIDONOD NV3I1D AVLISHLUON SpEZ £S80ST

v31D MITAINVT HZNVL MS 007052 ¥202/T2/70 ANI Y2OINVE L1005 ¥OTAVL 2/T€ ¥S80ST

S3I1ddNS DNINVITD Ivd 0£°52Z€'T ¥202/12/20 ANI 6STZT  * “ANVAWOD A1ddNS LSIMHLUON /009 £580ST
3 oLuelln ‘sdL|D Jaded /979y ¥202/TZ/20 ANI NNAW-99TD-£90T DNI S3IDIAYIAS IVIIdYD NOZVRY 00.% 0€£80ST
Jtds ‘1nho yourm ‘ppALT 00°00T'T ¥202/T2/20 ANI PETT 277 SNIMOL S,3AATD 222 SZ804T
AJpunel za 88°86 ¥202/T2/20 ANI 879981V ESTY 909# NOILVHOdH¥O0D SVINID 98T Z80ST

QwwLg [3ued uSWNJUISUT €S T/ ¥Z0¢2/T2/20 ANI T29¢/T ANYdWOD Sidvd 3ININNID {TO09 ¢{80ST
349SuUT 6S°T ¥202/12/20 ANI 58097 02> A1ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D Z6S¢ T¢80ST

S)OOH Bad £6°2¢ ¥202/T2/20 ANI EETOY 0D A1ddNS ANV S¥D d0-0D 2657 0¢80ST

Mol doys ‘sJ3p|OH |00l SE'6E ¥202/T2/20 ANI 0ETOV 0D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D Z6SZ 6T80ST
s9lowsd mau 7 wedbodd 8809 ¥202/12/20 ANI 6206/ 13703¥ATHD SNOS B YOTAVL Z9TE 8T80ST
SLeAoyS 'QTNdZ ‘2ZndZ 86° €S $202/12/20 ANI 28968¢  UVMAMVH IOV ¥IATY LSITUd GZEE L180ST

LNAWWOD LNNOWY 31va 3nd 3IDIOANI JWYN YOON3A ¥OANIA  YIHDNOA
¥¢0z/6¢/£0 :3Llva 3Ina

¥207/62/20 $TTTIO08  :1INViAVM

AIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVIEVM

35&0 .._|o::om




udemde 1qI weaboud

ys  abed S2TET $202/62/20 spaneioust aiodsm
butaesy uswAo|dwaddd 00" E€ ¥202/22/20 ANI §/066 LVIDOSSY HDYVISI¥ ADOIOIANY 688T 7T60ST
sbel aweN Q0§ ¥202/22/20 ANI 29020 ¥VIM WOLSND MITFYD ANVS 89/ 0T60ST

L doys)Jom 24BD 2[31®D G/ €T ¥202/72/€0 ANI $2834NISNAC MAAINNIC ‘NISNIAC SZ6E 6060ST
nago4 weubodd SSou| DM 00°Z2Z8 ¥202/22/20 ANI 08£6¢ D71 “IDIAYAS ¥NOA B VWL SH09 8060ST
S334 SISATYNY MNvE 00°085°T ¥202/22/20 ANI vpzaad WIANSYIAUL ALNNOD UIANNOA €6/€ 2060ST
BJ1U0D pue ob6esn J918W 9/°0SY ¥20Z/0T/€0 ANI TETEPOZE NI SIDIAWIS TVIDNVYNIA NONVD §96 9060ST
S1ew 0Sd9 /8°T¢ ¥202/22/20 ANI 76598 EQTY 9094 NOILYVY0d¥0D SYINID 98T S060ST

uJnivy SsaLJa3lea vv 09°97- $202/22/20 Wdd CEAY-WEAN-MILT DNI SADIAYIAS TVAIdVD NOZVWY Q0P ¥060ST
19)SeY pEdH 86° €T ¥202/22/20 ANT T9d/-1DHA-6/1T DNI S3ADIAYIAS IVLIAYD NOZVWY 00./% Z060ST

pieog alLym aseJ3 Aud 60° 49 ¥202/22/20 ANI WT1T-U6MH-DdDT DNT SADIANAS TVLIdYD NOZVWY Q0/P T060ST
JaystnbuLixa aJLd 00°6S ¥202/22/20 ANI NFEA-9ADN-AX6T DNI SADTAUIS TVLIAYD NOZVWY Q0/b 0060ST

3IdV.L ONIDOVI4 W3 8S°2S ¥202/22/20 ANI 89/0¢ 0D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D Z6SZ 6680ST

ysnag Jamod O/ €2 ¥202/22/20 ANI DD N-TOAE-TLAT DNI SIDIAYAS TVLIAYD NOZYWY 00/% 8680ST

J 3Weu peoJ JOJ punie¥ 00052 $202/22/20 ANI yzqed SSW|[OH JLJ4l®ed 6666 1680ST
SS9 pPJ40D SOLUOJIUER|d 80" ZP¥ #202/12/20 ANI 616590 "DNI LINIWNUYIAO0D Mad €00T 9680ST
SM3JDS PedH 1B|d 8T/ ¥202/T2/20 ANI LYTSWHTO 1N9Id¥1SId IATLONOLNY 1D3AIA 680T $680ST

- 3insdunc 3ybLamiybL 667 ¥SH $202/T2/20 ANI 6282/6T29 D11 SONIQIOH INFWVd STIVD QTE 2680ST
jejsouwdayl ‘|oodxaqa 0/ Z€T $202/12/20 ANI TS6ZWHTO 1N9I¥Y1SIA IATILOWOLNY L1DIAYIA 680T 0880ST
Q334 SL3I¥ 00° St #202/T2/20 ANI 958%% 1vIY 40 NOILVIDOSSY MNYINTIS 957 6/80ST

IOVITIN TIAVIL MS b 5€ ¥202/12/20 ANI pza34 SNIDDIH QIAVA MNVYd 766 8/80ST
39VITIN TIAVIL MS pbSE ¥202/T2/20 ANI 1 Z4:EE! viNY1 ‘43INVEE 8SEb 1/80ST
IOVITIN TIAVIL MS £F°Z€ ¥202/12/20 ANI I ZAEE! ALSTIW 113N3H /T¢T 9/80ST
AOVITIN TIAVHL MS S/°€ ¥202/T2/20 ANI Tza3d NOSNHOC HLIIN T696 $/80ST
IOVITIN TIAVIL MS 2/2°0S ¥202/T2/20 ANI \Z4:EE! NOSN9Y3d HAISOL v66% €/80ST
3OVATIN TIAVEL MS 0Z°€T ¥20Z/12/20 ANI vza3d ALSNY AASSYW 2ESH T/80ST

ANIWHOD LNNOWY 31vad 3nd FDTOANT JWYN HOONIA HOANIA  HIHDNO

¥20zZ/62/€0 :3lva 3na ¥202/62/20  ¥¢iTO0d T INVHIYM

AIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHIVM

uotnios diz 19141 e

siunw | e fjunoy ssuuog




Judaemde 1qI weaboud
Aueydsas-edisssf iJdasn
qq abed 8Z:ET +20Z/62/20 :paieJausb juoday

9 5a18 3ISNADIT SYIATHA £ /SS ¥202/€£2/20 ANI #2934000020569T SIILITILN VLSIAV Q06T 8960ST
¥ SVD SIDIAYIS IDILSNC $S°099°'T ¥202/£2/20 ANI $293400009262¢€S S3TLINILN VLISIAV Q06T £960ST
3A08 N TOOY - SYD 1IVC /Z°T86'C ¥202/€2/20 ANI $7934000025€£08S SATLINILN VISIAV 006T 9960ST
9SEBa| uoued SID 6/°/9 ¥202/£2/20 ANI EHTEYOZE NI SADTA¥IS TVIDNYNI4 NONVD S96 S960ST
¥V ALNNOD ¥3INNOE +20ZA4 00°000't v202/€2/70 ANI ¥202A) ULSTA TOYLNOD IDVWVA TYWINY 8587 ¥960ST
paJys Jaded 00" ¥ v202/€2/20 ANI JTE9ET ALTYND3S vivad 43LINN 80/T 0560ST
abaeyd 1de43U0d JaLdod 207 §ZE ¥202/€2/20 ANI ZPTEPOZE NI SIDIAYIS IVIDNYNIA NONVD 596 6¥60ST
A¥Y¥IL A¥VANNOS IOVITIN 60° 78T v20¢/€2/20 ANI £20723As505 aTYNOQ ‘A¥¥IL S50 9¥60ST
3INOHd MMOd MUVID MS TZ° 68 ¥20Z/TT/E0 ANI ¥20293496T0992802 D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAON $8ZS 8260ST
/3NOHd dOHS Y404 MVTD 66 Z+T ¥202/2¢/20 ANI ¥2934809T-992-80¢ D77 ¥3EI4 LSIMHLIAON $82S 2260ST
SANIT V.Lva 44I¥3IHS 00 OFE ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥28349220-68T-807 D77 ¥38T4 LSIMHLYON +8ZS 9760ST
SINOHd ISNOHLYUNOD /8 T9 ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥29340%795-597-802 D77 ¥3I9I4 LSAMHLYON $8Z§ $Z60ST
NIHDVW DD SM¥31D L¥N0D /68§ ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥2934¥¥90-£92-802 D77 ¥IEI4 LSAMHLUON +8ZS ¥260ST
3AISLSYd §2 ® LINYIINI S6°46 ¥20Z/22/70 ANI 68599 *d¥0D WWOD LdIINOD 8957 €£260ST
¥IIOD HJOAV/987£90dD 99° 9T ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥666869009 YOTYIWY SNOILNIOS NONVD 996 276051
YIIdOD WAOAV/9ESYIWDD €T +7T ¥202/2z/70 ANI LZT¥669009 YDOI¥IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 TZ60ST
/3SV3AT ¥ITdOD S88YTICAZ vE° 96T ¥202/22/70 ANI PPIEPOZE NI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD 596 0Z60ST
1vog 1S3am Muvd JINNOE 86" b€ ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥29340000£86608 SITLITILN VISIAV 006T 6T160ST
¥1D373 ¥3IANI43IA DITENd T6° 676 ¥202/22/20 ANI ¥29340000£ 2 0¥ € SITLITILN VISIAY Q06T 8T60ST
TTvH IONVED VT ANTE €6° 572 ¥202/22/70 ANI ¥29340000€25STT SITLITILN VISIAV 006T 2T60ST
¥9/2IULD31T ISNOHLANOD +/° 962 '€ ¥202/22/20 ANI #29340000075558 SITLITILN VISIAV (06T 9760ST
~ 9NIOQI¥HS ISNOHLAUNOD 00°0ST ¥202/22/20 ANI £5282.01 SSADDV 096% ST60ST
- NOILINL +Z0Z ONI¥dS 00°0SZ'T ¥202/22/20 ANI 70.€ OHVQI NY3LS3AM 40 39371700 0§S¢ ¥T60ST
S|eSW 9| LUSANC/91ewul Tz 9ST'9 $202/22/20 ANI 06T0088Z0f DNI dNOYD SADIAWIS ALINIUL H9€S €T60ST
LINIWWOD _LNNOWY 3LVQ 3Na IdAL 3IDTOANI YN HOONIA HOONIA _ ¥3HONO

¥20z/62/£0 :3lva 3na ¥202/62/20  vITTI08  LNVHAVM

J3HIONOA A9 LSIT LNVINVM

bc:o.o lauuog

uoin|os dis JajAye




Judaemde :ar wedboud

95  obed B2I6T b202/62/20 :poreasuat 1iodem
#2934 3ANOHd 113D 20°£06 ‘¥ ¥202/92/20 ANI $293460¥212v9/ SSITIYIM NOZIWIA ¥/v2 £660ST

913 B °bueyd 1DeJIUOD 79 hiY ¥202/92/20 ANI PETEPOZE NI SIDIAWIS TIVIDNYNI- NONVD 996 9660ST
9S J21|Ld JALJLINd JLY T/°9/9 ¥202/92/20 ANI 97¢4-TALd-¥Ld4T DNI SADIAYIAS TVLIAYD NOZYWY Q0P £660ST
S1elW 0Sd9 /[7'99 ¥202/92/20 ANI EEEREEYSTY 909# NOILVYOdY0D SVYINID 98T ¢660ST

lued J9pualad SUSIW ¥0°69T ¥202/92/20 ANI ST6TLTLZ0 D77 SONIQTIOH LINIY¥Vd ST1IvD QTE T660ST
yitm aoadepy sdiLydeds ¢z'pEE ¥202/92/20 ANI EXCE-9TAA-AX6T ONI SADIAYIS 1VLIAYD NOZVWY Q0.b 0660ST
H ‘1Sneyx3 ueajd weals 00 S+ t202/92/20 ANI /69£€9 SNINVITD dOOH INIAIY ¢T8T 6860ST
ded> [3nd 66°Z ¥202/92/20 ANI 4/006€Y S¥ILLTAINO OF HLUON QZEZ 88605T

-£2-60AD 5994 A9uJ011V 00096 ¥202/€2/20 ANI 1820S II NOSNDY3A4 Q dTYNOY Z/T9 2860ST
0-£2-60AD S934 JOILSLA 007006 ¥202/€2/20 ANI $Z0ZNYL ON 40 SIDIAYIS JIHSNVIAAVND €£/T9 9860ST
67-22-600¥D uoLien|ea3a 0S°gS/'E ¥202/€2/20 ANI 202934 A9S0D T 1¥390¥ T89S 86051
3INIT Xvd LSVA /8°€C ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥2834952¥-592-80¢ D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAON #87S £860ST

SANIT ANNYL TI6 £2°2EL'b ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥7934622T-26T-802 D77 ¥IFId LSIMHLION $8ZS 7860ST

ID NOILYDINNWWOD OIAV¥ 8S°6£6'C ¥202/£2/20 ANI #293409T0-68T-807 D77 ¥39Id LSIMHLAON 82§ T860ST
03 ZINVID 1¥0ddTV 1ddS 80" 59 ¥202/€2/20 ANI #2893400002£6950 S3ITITIILN VISIAY 006T 0860ST
0 ¥IHLVAM LIOJAIV 1dAS 69° 2P ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥293400005080TT SATLITILN VLSIAV Q06T 8/60ST
9aN NOILVIAY LNIOdANVS S¥° 6T ¥202/€2/20 ANI #283400002£6£29 SITLITILN VISIAV 006T £160ST
dOHS S/D SDAS 3IDILSNC BE' L/ ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥2234000095T20¢ SITLITILN VLISIAV Q06T 9/60ST
(dOHS) 9 LINN I9VAOLS €0°Z6S ¥202/€2/20 ANI ¥29340000T#99ST SATLITILN VLSIAY 006T G260ST
70¥L1vd ANTHVW/HOLVASIA 29 THS $202/€2/20 ANI ¥29340000%768598 S3ITLITILN VLISIAY Q06T ¥260ST
N TOOp S¥D 304 MSVL 7§°/0f ¥202/£2/20 ANI #293400005TZ0TS S3ITLITILN VLISIAY 006T £260ST
OHS ¥3dIIISANNOYD/UIVA SH°9£9 ¥202/£2/20 ANI #29340000046298 S3ITLITILN VLISIAY 006T 2,60ST
SYD 321440 SANNOUDAIVA 95" £7Z ¥202/£2/20 ANI ¥293400000%6/9% S3ITLITILN VISIAY Q06T T/60ST
00TT 3LVD 140d¥IV 1ddS 69° €+ ¥202/€2/20 ANI #2783400007£8590 S3IILITILN VISIAV Q06T 0£60ST
MIANOD ONILSIL AYVANVYCL €T°TZ ¥202/£2/20 ANI TH20Z7/888T 0Lv¥08v1 ADOTI0DIXOL QOOMAId 969¢ 6960ST

INIWHOD LNNOWY JLva Ina 3OTOANTI JWVN HOONIA HOANIA  ¥IHDNO/

$207/62/€0 :3lva ing $202/62/20  $TTTI08  LNVHAYM

UIHONOA A8 LSIT LNVHIVM

bcmoomm::lom.




16 abed

v9/DI¥LD313 ¥OLNDISOUd
0Ty SVD D LINN 3IDVIOLS
vD/JT¥1D3713 HOLNDISO¥d
VD/DI¥10373 ¥01NDIASOoUd
NIY INIHOVIW TIVIW ATYLD
Ng10D-TVSOdSIA IYIL MS
Sq ‘sAedx ‘|leA3 LeJO
9bpeg

g ‘|edLwdyd |eLJASNpUI
1suLged 13) DLuoJidall
oLpey

avoy ¥d a0

SWI04INN

¥3dIM ATIIHSANIM dW/MS
A3Ld S| pueH

S3I1ddNS dOHS

SNId ‘A¥3LlvE ‘HDLTH
IOANI SSI¥D0Ud vASN MS
S) 4NW 379VS B INVAOAd
ANVIIXVL ¥IAIY LS3ITAUd
ANW 3719YS 9 WHvly IAIL
SAHSNYE A¥VLOY
LINYIALNT ¥3IATY 1S3THd

As|ind

0" eor
¥1°9T

LY ETY
980§
¢1° 26l
TV vs8'T
007685
00°SPT
T2°5¢€9
€6 8¥¢
66°66
6.°6T
6e°CT
06" ¥¢
66°¥¢

L le
90" €¢T
ST"88T ST
61" LV¢
T6°98V ‘¢
£9°¥8
pT"2Z0S'S
96°6TT
96°T¢

INFWNOD LNNOWY

¥20Z/62/€0 :3lvd 3and

¥202/92/20
¥202/92/70
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/22/20
#202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
7202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
7202/92/20
¥202/22/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥20Z/92/20
¥20e/22/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20

3.iva 3nd

ANT
ANTI
ANT
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANIL
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

ANI

¥28340000025559
7834000065265
7934000002555/
¥283400000255S5
T00T6

$6//192

sapzdaLze

955840

£420ST2

6061612

8/059¢¥0

2" ¥ZNYL0000769905
7' Z8Y8ZYI8TY
9//89€%0

SE00Y

TOSV/T

6vTOY

S69TE

Z-€¢TH0T
8T-6890T2
r793484€6-£92-802
6TS80EID

992/9

2/888¢Y

JDI0ANT

Judaemde
Aueydals eoLssal
87:£T $202/62/20 :peietaudb 1uoday

SITLIITILN VISIAV
SATLITINTLN VISIAV
SITLIITILN VISIAY
SATLIINILN VISIAVY

"ONI Sdv

'SHONIQTOH ILVIQIWHILNT dL1
IVLANIQ AdVE CAW

S1AV TOGNWAS

SATYLSNANT OD4IL
SATYLSNANI 0D4IL
SYIALITIIN0 OF HLAWON
SITLIITIIN VISIAVY

909# NOILVAOd¥0D SVINID
SY¥3LLT41N0 OF HLAON

0D ATddNS ANV SvD d0-0D
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID

0D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D
ONI ONIYJINIONI 1S3IM 1v3dd
INVdOdd OHVAI HLYON

DNI ‘dNo¥D vddnaQyv

D717 ¥39I4 1SIMHLUON

dd0D HSNY¥9 AYV1IOd Q3LINN
“dd0D WWOD 1d3DNOD

SY3LLITH4INO OF HLYON

JWYN HOANIA

¥202/62/20

006T
006T
006T
0061
T/8T
2966
vt
SYTE
LSEE
LSEE
0zee
006T
98T

0¢ee
268
8T09
7657
LT6Y
8¢E¢
€09
8¢9
STLT
895¢
0Z¢e?¢

1gI wedbodd
1J3sN

¥L0TST
€/0TST
T/0TST
890TST
¢90TST
EY0TST
¢rOTST
TP0TST
OvOTST
6€0TST
LEOTST
9€0TST
YEOTST
£E€0TST
ZE0TST
TEOTST
0€0TST
6C0TST
870TST
LCOTST
9Z0TST
¥20TST
£¢0TST
6660ST

JOANIA  ¥IHDONOA

¥Z112048

P INVYYEVM

H3HONOA A9 1SIT LNVHIVM

N:.:Mo ._w::o_m



8¢ abed

Aapunel ¢a

ULl3lLld pue 3SOH ‘pQHEE
9SOH JL{NneJpAH ‘pQHEE
S9SOH ‘0E£dLE

uny pue Ja|dnod ‘gzing
buLysnad o0y 9685#909
Ly 1S9Lud PO ® Tp AmH
4/uer 214313913 doys ga
JL4123(9 ‘seb doys Ta
€ JLJ1d9(2 doys pio Ta
L4129 ® pays Japues Taq
JLJ431D913 asnoH dwnd Taq
D VA 0¥d ¥04 WIAIA ¥3d
D TIVA Odd ¥0d4d W3IIA ¥3d
D VA Odd ¥04d WIIAa ¥3d
T NOILlVLlS SW3 DvAd
JUBWASJNQW LY uoLlLnL
ALIDIYIDITI ANVIdN MS
JI¥1D373 T1IH OHvVAI MS
IDI¥LD3ITZ QUVHONVIE MS
1HDIT VIAVY MITAINV

H 140d¥TV AYIAIY L1S3ITdd
HOVO0dddY LUO4UIV 1ddS
vD/DI¥1D313 QT8 NIWAv

NVH HLAON 1Y04UIV 1dAas

¥9°04
887 YT
CLUET

9L PT
91°61

¥ 9L
66" TV

LV Z0T'T
Ly 8SE'Y
SE"¢Z8
0/°T¢
96°/8
00" ¥6¢2
00°¥6¢
00°¥6¢
08°SZT'T
82°€09'T
£9°88
£9°2ST
L1611
00" S€
¢6"LEE
£2°66¢
T/°S25‘9
0z°81

LINIWWOD LNNOWY

¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥20t/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
t202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥20Z/TZ/€0
¥202/22/20
¥202/2T/€0
v202/21/€0
¥20Z/21/€0
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
#202/92/20

3Lvd 3Ing

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANIL
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI

JdALl

S0SSOTESTY
90Z6%M

¥9/4STS

¥/9/S5TS

099/8TS
£€2£6T00000
¥29247T0005+58
¥29240000T96¢2€0
¥29240000¢2Z¥S8
¥29°940000€SL2VT
¥¢9°40000£2%000
¥2%4°240000£¢+089
yca3d

Z&:EE]

I4AEE]

[439) 474

¥2¢0T9T
¥28340000€865T2
2029347009129
¥Z934TO0VSELET
#2834000056€£5¥¢€
#29310000€2VETT
¥#29340000595989
¥#29340000STT980
¥28340000€¢228¢2

JITOANI

Juduemde
Aueydasis-eoLssal
82:ET $202/627/20 :poiesauab 1aoday

909# NOILVHOdIY0D SVINID
JAISHLIAON S, NMOUE
JQISHLIAYON S ,NMO¥d
JATISHLYON S,NMoUd
JAISHLYON S, Nmoud

338 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3NNOZ

1HOIT B d3IMOd ANVTINI
SIATLIITILN VLISIAVY
SITLIITNILN VISIAVY
SITLITNILN VISIAVY
SATIITILN VISIAV
SITLIINTLIN VISIAV
A¥0D ‘738VD

VYNIQ NmO¥d

01¥387Y ‘0¥I3ILIY

JFIANIONT ANV ONTLSIAL 1SIMTIVY

VSSITVY Av1D
SIATIITILN VISIAVY
1HDIT B ¥3IMOd ANVTINI
L1HDIT % ¥3IMOd ANVINI
S3ILITILIN VISIAVY
SIATLIITILN VISIAY
SATLITILN VISIAV
SAILINTLIN VISIAV

SATLINILN VISIAVY

YN HOONIA

981
€0T¢
€0T¢C
£0T¢
€0T¢
0€8¢
£99¢
006T
006T
006T
006T
006T
€68Y
068t
£98¢E
6/
10V
006T
£€99¢
£99¢
006T
006T
006T
006T
006T

:QI weJsbosd
14asn

TOZTST
00ZTST
66TTST
LBTTIST
S6TTST
VoTIST
E6TTST
¢6TTST
T6TTIST
06TTIST
68TIST
88TIST
08TTST
8/TTST
LLTTST
E9TTST
8STTST
8YTIST
LYTITST
SYITST
6Z0TST
8/0TST
LZ0TST
9/0TST
SZ0TST

HOAN3A  dIHDNOA

¥202/62/€0 :3lva 3ana

uonnjos diaajky e °

SIUNW %%,

¥202/62/20

¥ZT1204

T INVHEYM

AIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHAVM

- »E:oo Jauuog



65 abed

saL|ddns doys ‘ga
‘5119 Jsputds ‘doys £a
SaLJ931ed 'TENLZ
JO1BUUDLIY ‘SOMSD

qouy ‘R007¢

yozel ‘gooig

MO|d '9¢nd¢

LLO mesuLBeYyd ‘g£q

LLO ‘TTNdD

aJJ)Lluy ‘yo01s doys ga
s1ybL7 pesaH 'Tendeg
3}201S YonJl £q

3201S YInJl €q

$)207 J00g ‘doys za
220V 49 J9ALY 3T jJod N
dafoud buLulybL prdey
N> e 1Ldids 088€ZN
Jeag umodg ‘1ybLeud €a
yardomuay ‘1ybLasad €a
|®soLa sav ‘Iybrasd za
L®@saLa sav ‘1ybLasd za
saJLl ¥ ‘2Znde

ged/uef sardod TOT 91

[3hd 3[D2LYaA a9y

¢T"S¢

LT &L
00°S9¥
00962
0/.°¢T
¢9°89
(49 T4
98°60T
00°0ST
AN 72
66" ¢t
LVAN 4474
Ot " CET
00" 06¥
00°65T'0€
87 ¥88°'6T
€1°868'y
96792
867¢C
849°¢¢
69" €€
08'¥SZ'T
SET9ey
89°5T0°2

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/8¢/20
¥202/82/20
v20e/8¢2/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/82/20
¥202/8¢/20
¥207/82/20
¥202/82/20

ANTI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT

ANI

66£ZT0Z£00
Z862T02£00
£887

7887
152580ST
¥27580ST
T2/S0T-95V¢
8/692£%0
STOSZT
STEVLT
005721
262¥LT
962t/
09TT9
£/9££20-90
£2629¢
1£289T0
1979682
£982982
6189682
8189682
£0€6ET
¥920£T2009
805/800-dD

Juduemde
Aueydals-edLssaf
82:€T ¥Z0Z/6¢/20 :pa1edauab Jaoday

AVYX0

YVvX0

377 ‘A1ddNS ¥3mod S,d3d
D711 ‘AlddNS ¥3amod S,d3y
ONI AYINIHDOVIW 3IdVvd

ONI AYIANIHOVW 3dvd
SLAvd OLNV ATTI3™¥0
SYILLTI4LN0 OF HLYON
ANVARWOD S1dVd JININN3D
ANVdAWOD S1dvd ININNID
ANVAWOD S1¥Vvd ININNID
ANVAWOD S1dVd ININNID
ANVAINOD S1dv¥d ININNED
AN R AD07 OHVAI HLAYON
DONI S31VIDOSSY A3IT13IN
ONI DISIDVdHM

ONI SUIINIONI g-N-C
SS3AUdX3 H B H

SS3AdX3 H R H

SS3YdX3d H 3 H

SSIAdX3 H R H
NOISN3adSNS @ I¥IL 3ALIT3
VOTHIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

ANVAWOD T1T0 NVW3IT0D

88/¢
88/¢
€009
€009
€025
€025
144¢
0cee
8109
8109
8109
8T09
8109
raY4
9509
8228
69t

1yad
6€¢¢
6€¢C
6€¢C
066¢
996

14474

1gI wedboudd
EH)

0SZTST
6vZTST
8YCTST
LYTIST
9 ZTST
SPIIST
4Z4%18
EVCIST
OvZTST
RECIST
LECTST
9€CIST
PECTST
EECTST
CECIST
8CCIST
TCeIsT
LTCTIST
9TZTST
YTCIST
TTZTST
SOCTST
€0CTST
202TST

¥20z/62/€0 :3iva ang

UOIIR|0S Qia J81AL 2 °

siunw %%,

3LYA INd 3dAL

EREL Y

JWYN HOONIA

¥202/62/20

HOONIA  H3HDNOA

y<11o04

L ANVIIYM

AFHONOA A9 1SI7 LNVIANVM

fjunos 1suuog



Judaemde 1qI wedboud

09 abed mwmm_muwwowwmwwwm :po3eJaudb u."_mmwm
xx AUBYdD]1S ©DLSSS( AQ p3l1eJdsusd - 1¥0dId 40 ANT sex
ST°98¢€ ‘it IVLOL LNVHYYM

j1ods 10H S| LqoW =¥ 0S'TE ¥20¢/82/20 ANI #2934619606086 31190W L 8¥TE 9/7IST
Yysem ‘sinN ‘smaJdS ‘Td €£°07T ¥202/82/20 ANI 0124732 SITUYLSNANI 0D4IL /ZSEE QLTIST
‘INN ‘dLD ‘Jdysem ‘€a /17 €01 ¥202/82/70 ANI 0£0SS6TZ SITUYLSNANI OD4IL /SEE 197151
Jopeds ‘s1dLJlsld LIV 00" ¥ef 8y ¥202/82/20 ANI STS69 DNI ONIDVAQUVH % ONICQIING3Y 9pSE 99¢TST
L@ ||V - Buidiuas peoy 6579991z ¥202/82/20 ANI ¥# $65S-NY SONIGQTIOH NOILDNULSNOD MOYY¥Y ZEST §92TST
Ljddns buLues|d 'TdLZ 2/ €L ¥#202/82/20 ANI T-£96¢28 AlddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILLlvd T8VT ¥9¢TST
£134eS ‘SMOLd MOUS €4 69 /PE ¥202/82/20 ANI T-GE€E8  A1ddNS 01NV NOILDV S,ILlvd T8YT €92TST
Lo ‘weda pa|eas ‘zox3az 0Z°T6 ¥202/82/20 ANI T-¥T6£8 A1ddNS OLNY NOILOV S,ILlvd T8YT 7921ST
JadL|ed wnud ‘TILZ 00°0S§2 ¥202/92/20 ANI T-?TEY8  A1ddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILLVd T8¥T 0921ST
sbulJdesg |Paym ‘87dL7 20" £6¢ ¥20¢/82/20 ANI T-80V¥8 A1ddNS OLNV NOILDV S,ILLvd T8PT 6S2TST
Ltd pue siybL1  'zox3Iz 02°98 ¥202/82/20 ANI T-658€8 A1ddNS 01NV NOILDV S,ILlvd T8YT 85¢TST
SIY6LT 'EENLZ 06°0F ¥202/82/20 ANI T-€TZE8 A1ddNS 01NV NOILDV S,Iilvd T8YT LSTIST
JlLLd ‘TILZ 90° €T ¥202/82/20 ANI T-2/9€8 Al1ddNS 01NV NOILDV S,Illvd T8YT 95¢TST
Fdeds ‘sua1|Lld 'Zzndz €0°€T¢ ¥202/82/20 ANI T-¥10¥8 AlddNS 01NV NOILDVY S,ILIvd T8HT vSZIST
J91iLd ‘TILZ 26762 ¥202/82/20 ANI T-620%#8 AlddNS OLNY NOILDOV S, I1ivd T8%T €SZTST
sburaesg [93ym ‘87¥LZ $T°ZP ¥202/8¢/20 ANI T-8b¥¥8  A1ddNS OLAY NOILDY S,Illvd T8PT 2S2IST
saL|ddns doys ‘Ta 9/°S¢ ¥202/82/70 ANI #¥92T0ZE00 JdVYX0 88/7 TSZIST
ANIWWOD LNNOWY 31v¥a 3Ina 3DI0OANT JWYN HOANIA HOANIA  HIHDNO/

¥20¢/62/€0 :31va 3nd $202/67/20  YITTIO08  I1INVINWM

AIHONOA AY 1SI7 LNVHIVM

“ Auno) ._oE._om.

uoIN|0s 413 J9|A1.e : ®

siunuw *




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #3

March 5, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY24 EMS Claims in Batch #11

The Auditor’'s Office presented the FY24 EMS Batch #11 $25,093.95, Totaling $25,093.95

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Claims in
Batch #11 Totaling $25,093.95

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:

Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Juduemde :aI weubodd
6 Aueydsas-eoLsssl 1J9sn
H mMn_ 62 €T ¥202/6¢/20 :paiedauab jaoday

140d3™ TVAOEddY S, YINOISSIWWOD

S6°€60°SZ $ :IINNOWY  HZTTSW3 T INVHIVM ¥20Z/62/20 :3iva

1¥O0dIN LNVHHIVM FT19VAVd SLINNODIV

uoinjos dis J9jA1 2 °

Siunw .muw.. T AN Ajuno? Jsuuoyg




Juaaemde :qr wedboud
Aueydsas-edaLssal 1Jasn

i s 62 €T v202/62/20 :pdiesdusb 1uoday

¥2°86 19N ®210AUT
00" 8% Sv31 - dvD NIDSWIMIN 05€6 81666 Z
¥2'0T SDAS 1D¥1D NIOSWIMIN 082 8T666 T
€990ST SETEYOTE ¥207/02/20 ANI TO000 DIAY3S TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD 596
........... 16°8TS°T TVLOL HDIHD
06°000‘T 19N PDLOoAUT
06°000‘1 vDIaaw NIDSWIMIAN 0999 81666 T
9T0TST £6095758 ¥202/92/20 ANI 00000 D717 1vDIQ3AwW 33UL ANNOS QO8E
88°8/¢ 18N 92 LOAUL
88°8/¢ IVDIAIW NADSWAMIN 0999 81666 T
STOTST 26095258 ¥202/92/20 ANI 00000 D717 1vVDIA3IW IIYL ANNOY Q08E
¥8'0T 19N 8D LOAUI
$8°0T IVOIAaAN NIDSWIMIN 0999 8T666 T
7890ST PrEEYESS ¥202/02/20 ANI 00000 D717 7vDIQ3AW IIYL ANNOY Q08E
SE°871 19N 92 10AUT
SE'8TT IVDIQIW NIDSWIMIN 0999 81666 T
S990ST €29%52S8 ¥202/02/20 ANI 00000 D717 VDIQ3AW IIWL ANNOI 008E
........... 08" €9t IVLOL MD3IHD
0S " 98¢ 19N 33Ll0AUT
05798¢€ ¥IHL0 NIDSWIMIAN 0TTZ 81666 T
Z001ST €T $202/92/20 ANI T0000 HLIVIH TV¥3INID YINNOE £S6T
0£° /27 19N 9dLO0AUT
0s° /. ¥IHLO NIOSWAMIAN OTTZ 8T666 T
TOOTST TET $207/92/20 ANI T0000 HL1v3H 1vY¥INID ¥INNOE £S6T
........... [A: RV VAR TVLOL 3D3HD
$9°700'T 19N 93L0AUL
€8 ¥6¢ 11N ¥3HLO NIDSWIMIAN 0869 81666 ¢
28° 209 JI¥11313 NIDSWIMIN 0£69 81666 T
600TST 2493400001 .L¥€8L ¥702/92/20 ANI T0O000 SITLINTLN VISIAVY 006T
Sy SEE 1SN 92L0AUI
ShUGes JILN ¥3AHLO N3IDSWIMIN 0869 81666 T
800TST +¥7934000005¢2512 $202/92/20 ANI T0O000 SITLIITILN VISIAV 006T
9/°965 19N @210AUL
9/°966 JI¥1D313 NIDSWIMIN 0£69 81666 T
SO0TST ¥293400002/¥8T¢ ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 SITLINILN VISIAV 006T
96" ¢ 13N 93L0AUT
16°8€T RIRIRERE] NIDSWIMIN 0£69 81666 ¢
SO #0T JILN ¥IHLO NIOSWAMIN 0869 87666 T
6S90ST ¥29346/120888LY ¥207/02/20 ANI T0000 SITIITILN VISIAV 006T
||||||||||| 00°S/T IVLOL XD3HD
00°5.T 13N 33l0AUT
00°6/T UIVdIY NIOSWIMIN 0v0Z 81666 T
S/90ST 9T0T ¥202/02/20 ANI T0O000 D771 SS3udX3 96 TYI9

A23IHD HIHINOA

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

31vad INa  3IdAL SINNODDY 1/9

$20Z/62/€£0 +3Llva Ina ¥207/62/20 HZTTISW3  LINVAAYM LNVAIYYM/HIUNSYIUL SWI 660T 666 :A1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI 1ivi3d

uonn|os Gio Jath] & ®

SIUNW %%, funo) Jauuog




uddemde :qI wedbodd
Aueydais-edissal 1dasn

t 2bed 62:€T ¥202/62/20 :pa1eJausb 1iodow

g€ 72 39N 9D LOAUT
[Ty ¥3HL10 NIOSWIMIN 0£99 8T666 T
0Z0TST 8Z/56%0 ¥202/92/20 ANI TO000 I ODNILNEIYLISIA 1HODISNI /Z99¢
||||||||||| 00°06§ IVLOL XD3HD
00° 57 19N 9D LOAUTI
00°57 NOILvona3 NIOSWIMIN 0619 81666 T
69905 T 9%020000 ¥202/02/20 ANI T0000 ® SW3 40 Nv3¥Nd OHvAI SEOP
00°9¢ 39N 9D L0AUT
00° 47 NOIlvDNa3 NIDSWIMIAN 06v9 8T666 T
2990¢T 17020000 v202/02/20 ANI TOO00 & SW3 4O NvIUNg OHVYAI SEOF
||||||||||| 2L vl IVLOL XD3HD
25°52T 19N 9D LOAUI
¢5°S¢T AYOIA3INW N3IDSWIMIN 0999 81666 T
¥00TST 790TT9€EL ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 NIZHDS AMNIH 66/€
5767 19N 3D LOAUT
25764 AvDIA3W NIDSIWIMIN 0999 81666 T
€00TST 1£5S0T9E/ $202/92/20 ANI T0000 NI3HDS AYUNIH 66/¢
o9F"SEY 19N 9D LOAUT
97 SEY AYOIA3IW NIDSWIMIN 0999 81666 T
$7905T 6TSHEEZ/ $202/02/20 ANI 10000 NIIHDS AUNIH 66/€
79" T0T 19N @D LOAUI
Z9°TO0T Y3IHLO NIADSIWIMIN 0499 81666 T
Z2990ST 09£060€£Z ¥202/02/20 ANI T0000 NIFHDS AMUN3IH 66/€
........... 00°026°¢ IVLOL XD3HD
00°026'¢S 39N SDLOAUT
00°0Z6'€ dID - dv) NIDSWIMIAN 0816 8T666 T
9/90ST VZe-L0Te ¥202/02/20 ANI TO000 VZH 80¢v
||||||||||| ¥/°96¢ AVLOL YD3HD
¥/ 962 1SN 2D LO0AUTL
v/ 96¢ yIvd3ay NIDSWIMIAN 00/ 8T666 T
J00TST 27TH9 $202/92/20 ANI T0000 ONI S3IUIL NOILATIAD 909%
||||||||||| 00°8¢¢ AVLOL MD3HD
00°8Z¢ 12N 9D LOAUT
00°8¢¢ SWIOJINN NIDSWIMIAN 0TZLL 8T666 T
099051 $168/6920 ¥202/02/20 ANI 70000  SONIQIOH INIUVd STIvD 0T€
||||||||||| 00°8¢¢ IVLO0L MD3HD
00°82¢ 319N @JLoAul
00°8¢¢ SIWHO4TINN NIDSWIMIN 0TZZ 81666 T
T9905T 69990270 ¥202/02/20 ANI T0000 SONIATOH ANI¥Vd ST1IvD QTE
||||||||||| vZ°86 AVLOL MD3HD
SDIHD ¥IHDNOA | LNNOWY/3DIOANT 31va INa_ IdAL 0d 3 SINNCIDY 1/9 UOANIA

¥202/62/€0 :31va ang

¥207/62/20 ¥ZTTSW3

C INVHHYM INVHIVM/HIUNSYIYL SKW3 660T 666 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 3DI0ANI TIv1l3ad

uoIn{os dia 1341

sunw

AQuno) H_occmm




¥ abed

ADFHD

¥20z/62/€0 :3lva 3ana

uoIIN|os Cia J3jAle

ETOTST

7990ST

YTOTST

TTOTST

7890ST

CTOTST

¢290ST

OTOTST

ZZ0TST

TZOTST

AIHINOA

66791

00°0¢¢t

000t

669

SLevE

€9°LY

8/°6€9

S0"¥8S

SgdL

¥202/6¢/20 $ZTTSW3

Iviol
66°9T
66°91

r42%' 13

vioL
00°0¢¢
00°0¢¢

€08T

avioL

00°0v

00" 0%
S6/pAUT

Tviol
66°9
66°9

97668¢

IvioL
SLTIve
Sl eve
69/€T

vioL
€1°59¢
€1°59¢
TT06002£00
05°20¢
0§720¢
22E¥002€00

avioL

8/°6€9

8/°6€9
ECIVOT

avioL

NI-G/8/8%0
0¢°8TS
0¢'8TS

[4244334V]

avioL

INANOWY/3IDTIOANT

L INVHEYM

JD3HD

AD3IAHD

JD3HD

AD3IHD

JD3HD

JD3HD

2D3HD

AD3HD

AD3IHD

¥3HLO
¥202/92/20 ANI

UIVdIY
¥202/02/20 ANI

NOILYONG3
¥202/92/20 ANI

YAHLO
¥202/92/20 ANI

4Ivd3y
¥202/02/20 ANI

NIDAXO
$202/92/20 ANI

NIDAXO
¥202/02/20 ANI

JI1N ¥3HL10
¥202/92/20 ANI

¥3HLO
¥202/92/20  ANI

¥3HLO0
¥¢02/92/20 ANI

J1vd JNd 3dAl

19N 3D LOAUTL
NIDSW3IMIN
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT
NIOSWAMIN
T0000

19N 3JLOAUI
NIDOSWIMIN
TO000

19N 9D L0AUT
NIDSWIMIN
20000

19N ¥ LOAUI
NIDSWAMIN
T0000

19N S3JLOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN

10000
1SN ®DLOAUT

NIDSWIMIN
10000

18N 8D L0AUT
NIDSW3IMIAN
T0000

39N 3D LOAUI
NIDSWIMAN
20000
1SN 9D LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
20000

LNVIHYM/YIUNSYIUL S

Judaemde :qI weaboud
Aueydaas-edLssal 1J3sn
62 €T ¥202/67/20 :p31edauab 1uoday

0299 8T666 T
~ AYVMAYVYH Y04 HLNOS TEIT

0v0Z 81666 T
NI¥VIN B JATLOWNOLNY SWS 987+

06¥9 81666 T

dS %@ HLIV3IH IDN3IAIAOUd Z99¢

0799 81666 T
MAdVH 3DV Y3IAIY 1S3TNd 67€E

0v0L 81666 T
NOSY3AANVY S INvd T+SS

0599 81666 T

DYUVX0 88.2
0599 81666 T

JUVX0 8877
0869 81666 T

INVdOdd OHVAI HLIUON 82¢€2

0499 87666 T
I DNILNGTYLISIA LHOISNI /99¢
0499 81666 T

I DNILNAIWISIA IHDISNI /99¢

SINNOD2Y 1/9

6601 666 :1NNOJDDOV HSVYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1IVL3A

Ajunos Jsuuog



q abed

Judaemde
Aueydols-eoLsssl

:qr wedaboud

1J9s5N

62:€T ¥202/67/20 :poIedaudb luodsy

89° 48 19N 92 LOAUT
89°¥9 1I1N ¥3H10 NIDSWIMIN 0869 81666 T
LTOTST ¥78348Y€6£92807 ¥202/92/20 ANI T0000 77 ¥IFLS LSIMHLAON p8ZS
........... 9£°¥8/'2 TVLOL MDFHD
9¢'v82'¢ 1ON Do L SANT
9£"¥8/"'¢ SL3SSV WS~ NIDSWIMIN 02/9 81666 1
£990ST 177157 $202/02/20 ANI TO000 ONHD3IL SSIDDOV SSITIUIM 777§
||||||||||| TL €SV IVLOL MD3HD
SZ°'T9 19N 8D LOAUI
GZ°'19 JILN Y3IH10 NIDSWIMIAN 0869 81666 T
18905T §-/29T-TSES6E0 $202/02/20 ANT T0000 QI 40 INIWIDYNVIW ILSYM 6162
94" /9 39N ®DLOAUT
9" /9 TILN ¥3IHIO0 NIDSWIMIN 0869 8T666 T
08905 T T-/78T-06S650 ¥202/02/20 ANI TO000 QI 40 INIWIDVNYW FLSYM 6T6C
ot ' bZE 19N @I LOAUT
0b ¥ TILN ¥IHIO  NIDSWIMIAN 0869 81666 T
62905T v-2Z78T-FVTS6E0 ¥202/02/20 ANI TOO00 QI 40 INIWIDVNYW ILSYM 6T6Z
........... ¥9°Sep TVLOL YDIHD
¥9°GEP 3ON 9J2LO0AUT
$9°GEp 31SYM a3IW NIDSWIMIAN 0669 81666 T
€/90ST PP2ETCT $202/02/20 ANI 20000  1S3M FLSYMAIW ADOTIYL TH9§
........... 05°295 TYLOL HDIHD
05°796 19N 3D LOAUT
05295 IVOIQIW  NIDSWIMIAN 0999 81666 T
8/905T £6T6262056 VNON\ON\NO ANI T0000 27171 X3713d34173L Z1TS
........... 87 STLS IVLOL MNDFHD
87 STZ‘S 39N °9DLOAUT
82°ST2'S SDAS 1D¥LD NIDSIWIMIN 028/ 81666 T
900TST $900%2027 $202/92/20 ANI TO000 17 1S3m NOISIA SWALSAS ZZSv
||||||||||| ST ¥9¥°¢ AVLOL MD3IHD
58°28/ 39N °©J3LOAUI
$8°¢8/ SNIdX3IDSIW  NIDSWIMIN 098, 81666 T
1/905T 0884255076 $202/02/20 ANI 20000 LVYOdHOD SATVS WINAULS PETH
577 6¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
S2°6S IvDIaaw NIOSWIMAN 0999 8T666 T
0/90S8T 8T£0595076 7202/02/20 ANI 70000 1vd0dd0D SIATVS AINAYLS HETP
07" £v8 19N 92 LO0AUT
07" €78 RLNNeE T NIDSWIMIAN 0999 81666 T
$8°¢8/7 : 39N ®IJLOAUT
587787 ¥3Hlo NIDOSWIMIN 0299 81666 T
9990¢T 9757955076 $202/02/20 ANI Z0000 1V¥0d¥0D SFIVS YIIAYLS +ETY

L o3HD _ ~istonoA d | INNOWV/3DIOANT

SLINNODDY 1/

31v0 3Na  IdAlL

¥202/62/€0 :31va ana

¥202/62/20 HZTTSKWA L INVAIYM ANVIYYM/YIUNSYIYL SW3 660T 666 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SI7 30I10ANI 1Iv1l3a

B T T =

uonnjos dis JgjALR

slunuw

A junon Jauuog




e u.t._m.sam 1Qr wedboud
ueydsls- eI L5S3| t43sn
o e 6Z €T +202/6¢/20 :pdledauab 1today

JYLOL INYHEYM SIDTOANT
........... 898 IVLIOL YD3HD

ADIHD

JIHINOA

LNNOWY/IDTOANT 3.Lv0 3INAa IdAL SLNNODDY 1/9

$20¢/62/£0 :3lva 3ana ¥20z/62/20 ¥ZTTISWA P INVIIYM INVANYM/AIUNSYIUL SWI 660T 666 <1NNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3JI0ANI T1Iv13a

uoIN|os diz JejAy @ °
()

siunw %2, Ayuno9g Jauuog




Judaemde :QI wedbBoud
Aueydais-eaLssal HRELN]
m mmmn_ mwuﬂﬁom\mw\g"Bum._u:umto%z

60 IVLOL aNnd
6T b¢T'/88°T 00°026'€ NOILDNYLSNOD - TVLIAYD -08¥6-000-00-8T-666 TV¥3INID - SWI MIN 81666 666
6T ¥eT'/88'T 00°88 ANZdX3 3SV3IT - IVLIdYD -05£6-000-00-8T-666 1v¥3IN3ID - SWI M3IN 81666 666
0€° 28T T9¢ 58°28/ S3ASN3IdX3 SNOINVTIIDSIW -098/-000-00-8T-666 T1v¥3INID - SW3I MaAN 8T666 666
0€"ZST T9¢€ 25°§22'S SADIAYIS LDVYINOD -028/-000-00-8T-666 1v¥INID - SW3 MaN 81666 666
0€°ZST'19¢ 007959 SWYO4INN -0T//-000-00-8T-666 1v¥3INID - SWI MIAN 871666 666
0£°2ST'19¢ 08 €9v ¥3HLO - SDAS “d40dd -0TT/Z-000-00-8T-666 T1VYINID - SWI M3IN 8T666 666
0€ 2ST 19¢ 6V PET'T NIVW/¥IVdIY - SITDIHIA -0¥02-000-00-8T-666 TVYINID - SWI MIAN 81666 666
0€°29T'T9¢ ¥9°SEY VM TVDIGAW - S3IILITILN -0669-000-00-8T-666 1v¥3INID - SWI M3IN 81666 666
0£"2ST'19¢ 06" TTO‘C ¥3IHLO0 - S3TLITITLN -0869-000-00-8T-666 TV¥INID - SW3 M3N 81666 666
0€"2ST'T19¢ 6V EPE‘T 1IDI¥ID3 T - SIATLIVILN -0£69-000-00-8T-666 TVYINID - SWI MaAN 8T666 666
0€°ZST T9¢ 9£°18/2°¢ dINd3 ANV S13ASSY TIVWS -02/9-000-00-8T-666 Tv¥3INID - SWI MaAN 8T666 666
0€° 25T 19¢ S8'%9S°‘T YIHLO - S3ITddNS -0/99-000-00-8T-666 Tv¥3INID - SWI MaN 81666 666
0€"2ST T9¢ i 029°¢ IVYDIQIW - S3IITddNS -0999-000-00-8T-666 TTV¥3INID - SWI MaN 81666 666
0£°2ST'T9¢ £9'2/b NIDAXO - SIT1ddNS -0599-000-00-8T-666 TV¥3INID - SW3 MaN 81666 666
0£°2ST'T9¢ 00°06 NOILYDNa3 -0679-000-00-8T-666 IV¥3INID - SWI MaN 81666 666
1390Nd gAY LNMOWY 1NAODDY
$202/6¢/£0 :3lva 3ang $202/62/20  $ZTTSWI I INVIYVM
AAVINANNS LNVIHVYM

uonn|os dis a1k e

siunt * o i funon Jauuog




Juademde 1QI wedboud
Aueydais-eoissal 1Jasn
8 obed 62:ET $202/62/20 :paieJsusb 1uodoy

aL1ddns Bui|Llelap oiny §/°Zbe ¥202/02/20 ANI 692€T NOSY¥AANY S INvd THSS #890ST
19|gel Jel1s’n g€ 48s'Y ¥702/02/20 ANI TZZTEZ IIDOTONHDIL SSIDOV SSIATIUIM Z//§ €890ST
VdO #8°0T ¥20Z/02/20 ANI PPEEYTSS D77 VDIQaW 3IFYUL ANNOE 0O8E 7890ST
4N Jaisduna Sz T9 ¥202/02/20 ANI §-2Z8T-TSES6E0 I OHVAI 40 LNIWIDVYNVIW ILSYM 6T62 T890ST
UOL1e1S 9ILAJDS YSBJUL 9p° /9 ¥202/02/20 ANI T-/Z8T-06¥S6£0 I OHVAI 40 LNIWIDYNVW ILSYM 6167 0890ST
T uoLleas uaisdwnd Ob'Hz€ ¥202/02/20 ANI ¥-228T-¥PTS6E0 I OHVAI 40 LNIWIDYNVIW ILSVM 6162 6290ST
S3Lpa3aN OI 0§°79S ¥202/02/20 ANI £6T6.62056 D77 X314373L LTTS 8/90ST
BulpLLthg MaN 00°0Z6'E ¥202/02/20 ANI vZ2-201¢ VZH 80Z¥ 9/90ST
ysem Jed 00°S.T ¥202/02/20 ANI 9TO0T D17 SS3IUdX3 96 IVPT9 S/90ST
ow efow ‘saqni 13 ‘QTA 9¥SEV ¥202/02/20 ANI 6TSYEEZL NIZHDS AUNIH 66/€ ¥290ST
91SeM |edLpaW $9°GEd ¥202/02/20 ANI Y ZETST DT LSIM FLSVYMATW ADOTINL TH99 €290ST
uabAXo 05 °20¢ ¥202/02/20 ANI LTE¥00ZE00 DUVYX0 88/% 2£90ST
soLJalled 58778/ ¥202/02/20 ANI 088755026  NOLLYYOdY0D SITVS ¥INAULS HETH T/90ST
S44N0 d8 §2°6§ ¥202/02/20 ANI 8TE0S55026  NOILVNOMHOD SITVS AINAULS pETH 0£90ST
3SUIDL| SS04D (0°§7 ¥20Z/02/20 ANI 9¥0/0000 Vd3d¥d ® SW3 40 NvIUNE OHVAI SEOF 6990ST
9SU93 LT pJaowa 00°S¢ ¥202/02/70 ANI /¥0/0000 vd3¥d ¥ SWI 40 NVIUNE OHVAI SEO¥ 8990ST
SJOSUDS 70dS 07 E£¥8 $202/02/270 ANI S/¥7955026  NOILVHOLUOD SITVS AUIIAULS HETY £990ST
S9LJ9331eq QIV $8' 787 ¥202/02/20 ANI 8757955026  NOILVHOdHOD SITVS UINAYULS pETH 9990ST
SY1ed uoLIdNS pue AT G- 87T ¥202/02/20 ANI £2915258 D77 TvDIGAW 3IIUL ANNOE Q08E $990ST
diedsd 3ybL1 TEYTOD 007 02€ ¥702/02/20 ANI £08T ONI 3NIHVW ® IAILONOLNY SWS 98ZF 99051
abesn pue ases| J4aLdod p7°86 ¥202/02/70 ANI SETEYOZE NI SIADIAUAS TVIDNVYNID NONVD 596 £€990ST
431 dned> XxouoJ1LN 79'TOT ¥202/02/20 AN 09€060€/ NITHDS AUNIH 661E 7990ST
S1ued 00°87¢ ¥202/02/20 ANI 699%90/20 D717 SONIATIOH INIWVd STIVD OT¢ T990ST
siued 00°8Z¢ ¥202/02/20 ANI ST68/69Z0 D717 SONIGTIOH INIWvd STIVD OTE 0990ST
UOL1R1S J1J3D3[D ‘SBD 96°7HT ¥202/02/20 ANI ¥28346/T20888.% SATLIITLN VISIAV 006T 6S90ST
LNIWWOD LNNOWY 31va 3na ADTOANI VN HOONIA HOANIA  HIHDNOA

¥20Z/62/£0 :3alva 3ng ¥207/67/20  $ZTTSWI  :LINVHUVM
dIHONOA A9 LSIT LNVHEVM

>.E|:oo Jauuog




6 abed

ues|d JnW

JBUBD|D 19| LOL ‘Id ‘dL
ues|d JnW

dui| uoLssaaddns aJL4
B ‘syiedx AT ‘sur|ouded
S9se> mo[[Ld ‘syied AT
SULY|LLM J013NnJ1suL S79
sbeqyseu

uabAxo

dwe|d

4niW auedoud

uolLlels JLJ3D9|d "sen
T uoLlels sen

407 966T7D

sbuLLg Auenuec

Z uoLiels >LJ3d9|3
SWASG

sabuLaAs

LLbe |edLsAyd aJiy mau

LLbe |edLsAyd aJLy meN

$6°£60°S¢
8799
0¢°8T1S
sgteL
89° 8
06°000'T
88°8/¢
00" 0o%
66°9T
€1°99¢
66°9
8/°6¢9
$9°200'T
ShUSEe
¥.796¢
8¢ STL'S
927965
2579t
¢5°6L
05°98¢
0€" 2L

»x Aueydons

aviol
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/9¢/20
¥202/9¢/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/70
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥20¢/9¢/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/9¢/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20
¥202/92/20

eI LSS9f AQ pIl1BJdU3D

AINVIHYM
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

Judaemde
Aueydoas-edissal
62:ET ¥202/62/20 :pa31edauab 1aoday

= 130d3d 40 AN3 s«

NI-G/8/8%0

[4 4443740

8¢/E6Y0
¥28348¥€6£9¢80¢
£6095258
6094258
S6/%AUT

[44%'°13
TT06002£00
9¢668¢

€CTYOT
¥#¢9340000TLVE8.
¥293400000525¥2
LTTV9

¥900%¢0¢Z
¥¢493400002/¢81¢
¥90TT9EL
LES0TOEL

CET

TE€T

ONI ONILINSGIYLSIA LHOISNI
ONI ONILNEGTYLSIA LHOISNI
ONI ONILNAI¥ISIA 1HOISNI
D717 ¥39I4 1SIMHILIAON

D77 VOIA3IW I3¥L aNnog

2717 1vDIA3IWw 33¥L ANnog

dADIAY3S B HLTVIH 3IDONIAIAOUd

dANVS - AVMAQUVYH Y04 HLINOS

JUVX0

IYMAAVYH 3DV UIATY L1S3IT¥d
ANVdOUd OHVAI H1¥ON
SIILIITTIN VISIAV
SATLITILN VISIAV

ONI SIUTL NOTILA4TUD

D717 1S3M NDIS3A SWILSAS
SIATIITNILN VISIAV

NIIHDS A¥NIH

NIJIHDS A¥N3H

HLIV3H Tvd3INID Y3INNOE

HLIV3IH TY¥3IN3D ¥Y3INNO4

£99¢
£99¢
£99¢
1474
008¢€
008¢
99t
T€9T
88/¢
62EE
T4 %4
006T
006T
209
(444
006T
66/t
66/¢
€96T
€961

:gI weusboud
143sn

¢Z0TST
TZ0TST
0¢0TST
LTOTST
9TO0TST
STOTST
PTOTST
ETOTST
{TOTST
TTOTST
0TOTST
600TST
800TST
LO0TST
900TST
SO0TST
¥00TST
£00TST
¢00TST
TOOTST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

¥202/62/€0 :3iva ang

uouii|os die Jajflle

siunwi

31Yd 3na

JDTOANT

JWYN HOONIA HOANIA  ¥IHDNOA

¥202/62/20

VCTTSKWI

s LNVHEYM

AIHONOA Ag 1SIT LNVHUVM

b_.h:oo__.._o::om



Bonner County Justice Services

4002 Samuelson Avenue, Sandpoint, ID 83864 * Phone (208) 263-1602

Justice Services

Item #1

March 5. 2024 Memorandum

To:  Bonner County Commissioners

From: Ron Stultz, Director
Re:  Surplus Vehicle — 2010 Ford Explorer (white), VIN 1FMEUDESAUAQ8957

Justice Services has a 2010 Ford Explorer (white), VIN 1FMEUDESAUAS8957, which is no longer
needed by their department. The attached resolution declares that the referenced vehicle is surplus
and will be sold at the next scheduled Bonner County Auction.

Distribution: Original to BOCC; copy to Justice Services, Ron Stultz

, Surplus

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve Resolution #24- 3"\
Equipment, as authorized by Justice Services to surplus a 2010 Ford Explorer, VIN
1FMEUDESAUAQ8957 to be sold at the next scheduled Bonner County Auction.

Date:

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes [0 no

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chair




RESOLUTION NO. 2024 - A4
JUSTICE SERVICES
Surplus Equipment

WHEREAS, Idaho Code Sections 31-807 and 31-808 vests the Board of
County Commissioners with the power and authority to manage real and personal
property for the benefit of the County; and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Justice Services is in possession of the
following equipment: 2010 Ford Explorer (white), VIN 1IFMEUDESAUA98957,

and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Justice Services desires to have the equipment
declared as surplus to their operation; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Idaho Code Title 31 Chapter 8, the Board of
Commissioners determined that it would be in the best interest of the citizens of
Bonner County that the equipment described above to be sold at the next scheduled

Bonner County Auction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2010 Ford Explorer (white),
VIN 1IFMEUDESAUA98957 be declared as surplus as it is no longer needed by
Justice Services. After motion and unanimous decision of the Board of County
Commissioners of Bonner County, Idaho, said equipment shall be to be sold at the
next scheduled Bonner County Auction.

The foregoing was duly enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County
Commissioners of Bonner County, Idaho on the 5th day of March, 2024,

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Luke Omodt, Chairman

ATTEST: Michael Rosedale

Asia Williams, Commissioner
By

Deputy Clerk

Steven Bradshaw, Commaissioner



BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101  Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9034
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

March 5, 2024
To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Matt Mulder, PE — Road and Bridge Staff Engineer

Re: 2024 Roadway Pavement Markings Bid Advertisement

Road & Bridge has budgeted for road centerline striping and other pavement markings
under Line 02-8465 — “Striping” which has a value of $70,000. We are seeking approval
to put the striping work out to bid. In the past, this work has been done under a quote
procedure, but we are moving towards a formal bid process earlier in the year to ensure
the work is done correctly and on time and to obtain the best price possible. Please
reference the attached Bid Advertisement.

Distribution: _1_Copy to Road & Bridge

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve the Notice of Advertisements
for bids for the 2024 roadway pavement markings project.

Recommendation Acceptance: oyes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

Page 1 of 1




2024 Roadway Pavement Markings
Bonner County, Idaho

NOTICE OF ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Sealed Bids will be received by Bonner County at the office of the Commissioners of Bonner
County on or before the 28th day of February, 2024 until the hour of 8:30 a.m. for the 2024
Roadway Pavement Markings. Bids will be opened in the Office of the Commissioners at the
Bonner County Administration Building at said date and time. All interested individuals are
welcome to attend.

The project generally consists of placing yellow roadway centerline striping, turn lanes, and
thermoplastic on various roadways throughout Bonner County.

Bid forms, bidder's instructions, and specifications and contract forms may be examined at the
following location:

e Bonner County Road & Bridge Office, 1500 Highway 2, Suite 101, Sandpoint, ID 83864,
Phone 208-255-5681.

Copies may be obtained at the Road & Bridge Office.

All bids shall be presented or otherwise delivered to the Clerk of the Board of County
Commissioners under seal with a concise statement marked on the outside thereof identifying the
expenditure to which the bid pertains.

Bid Bond is NOT required.

A Public Works License is required.

Davis-Bacon Wage Rates will not be applicable to this project.
The right is reserved to reject any or all Bids.

Dated this March 5%, 2024.

Luke Omodt, Chairman

ATTEST: County Clerk
By:

Deputy Clerk
Publish: March 8" & 15", 2024




J 2 BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101  Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9084
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

March 5, 2024

To: Commissioners

From: Matt Mulder, PE, Road & Bridge Staff Engineer
Re: Award of 2024 Rock Crushing Contract - District 1

At the bid opening February 26th we received two bids for the 2024 Rock Crushing -
District 1. | have reviewed the bids and find them to be responsive and regular.

The bids received were:
Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the total amount of: $541,650.00
Wood’s Crushing & Hauling, Inc. for the total amount of: $561,650.00
The Bid Package allows for the Board of County Commissioners to:

e Reject any and all bids

e Revise quantities to meet budget allocations

e To accept the bids deemed best overall for Bonner County

We have reviewed the budget allocations and recommend awarding the tonnages as bid, and awarding
the contract to Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. to best serve Bonner County.

Item Tons Tons to Unit Bid | Total Revised Cost
Stockpile 1 Bid buy Price

BST Rock 0 0 $- $0

2.5" Base Rock 10,500 | 10,500 $10.00 $105,000.00

%" Minus 10,700 | 10,700 $11.50 $123,050.00
Special %" Minus Pl Mix 0 0 $- $0

3/8” Chips 2,800 | 2,800 $32.00 $89,600.00
Stockpile 2

3/8” Anti-skid 14000 | 14000 $16.00 $224,000.00
District Sub-Total $541,650.00

This work will be funded budget 002-8430- Crushed Rock/Gravel which has a remaining balance of
$1,000,000.00, and from 002-8440-Sand which has a remaining balance of $244,142.00.

Instructions: 1 emai%fiigned memo & contract to Road and Bridge.
Auditing Review:

A suggested motion would be: | move that the Contract for 2024 Rock Crushing —
District 1 be awarded to Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the unit prices listed on the
Bid Submittal Form for a total amount of $541,650.00, and authorize the board to sign

the contract.

Recommendation Acceptance: oyes ono date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Bonner County Road & Bridge Department

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ~ Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 ~ Fax (208) 263-9469 ~ www.bonnercountyid.gov

Bonner County Master Contract for Public Work
Rock Crushing 2024 — District 1

This Agreement is made and entered into this 5 th day of March, 2024 by and between Bonner County,
whose address is 1500 Hwy 2, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “owner,” and Peak Sand and
Gravel, Inc., whose address is PO Box 405, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “contractor.”

I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. THE CONTRACT

This Contract Document is the governing contract instrument. The terms of this
document control over any inconsistent provisions in any other documents approved as
part of this project. The contract may be amended or modified only by a written
modification. This contract includes all bid documents provided by Bonner County to
Contractor.

B. THE WORK

1. Term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents,
and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided by the Contractor
to fulfill the Contractor’s obligation to supply, crush, and/or haul various gradations of
aggregate materials per the bid specifications.

2. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper
execution and completion of the Work by the Contractor.

[I. OWNER

A. INFORMATION AND SERVICES REQUIRED OF THE OWNER

Except for permits and fees which are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract
Documents, the Owner shall obtain and pay for other necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges.

10f13



B. OWNERS RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the Drawings and
Specifications, the Owner may direct the Contractor in writing to stop the Work until the
correction is made.

C. OWNERS RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK

1. If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents and fails within a seven day period after receipt of written notice
from the Owner to correct such default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the
Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies, correct such deficiencies. In such case,
a Change Order shall be issued, deducting the cost of correction from payments due the
Contractor.

2. The Contractor shall not (by contract, operation of law or otherwise) assign this Contract
or any right or interest in the Contract, or delegate performance of any of its duties or
obligations under this Contract, without the prior written consent of the Owner. Any such
assignment or delegation without the Owner’s prior written consent shall be void at the
Owner's option. Subject to the foregoing restriction on assignment and delegation by the
Contractor, this Contract shall be fully binding upon and enforceable by Contractor,
Owner and their respective successors, assignees and legal representatives.

D. OWNERS RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD
SEPARATE CONTRACTS

1. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the project
with the Owner’s own forces, and to award separate contracts in connection with other
portions of the project.

2. The Contractor shall coordinate and cooperate with any separate contractor employed by
the Owner.

3. Costs caused by delays or by improperly timed activities or defective construction shall
be borne by the party responsible thereof.

I. ~ CONTRACTOR

oy
—

A. EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT

Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited
the site, become familiar with local conditions under which the work is to be performed and
correlated personal observations with requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor also agrees to provide and adhere to a work schedule that is agreed upon by the
Owner. The work schedule can only be altered with the written approval of the Owner.

20f13



. REVIEW OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY
THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall carefully study and compare the Contract Documents with information
furnished by the Owner. Before commencing with activities, the Contractor shall: (1) take
field measurements and verify field condition; (2) carefully compare this and other
information known to the Contractor with the Contract Documents; and (3) promptly report
errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered to the Owner.

. SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES

The Contractor shall, consistent with the promise that work be performed in a skillful and
workmanlike manner, supervise and direct work, using the Contractor’s best skill and
attention. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction
means, methods, techniques, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

. LABOR AND MATERIALS

1. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and
pay for labor, incidental materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, disposal of
waste and tear-off materials and other facilities and services necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work.

2. The Contractor shall deliver, handle, store and install all materials in accordance with
manufacturer’s instructions.

3. The Contractor will protect all materials stored on site from damage caused by natural

occurrences.

4. The Contractor will not store any materials on site in a way that may cause damage to
property of the Owner or harm to occupants of the building.

. WARRANTY

The Contractor warrants to the Owner that: (1) materials and equipment furnished under the
contract will be new and of good quality unless otherwise required or permitted by the
Contract Documents; (2) the Work will be free from defects not inherent in the quality
required or permitted; and (3) the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract

Documents.

. TAXES

The Contractor shall pay sales taxes that are legally required when the Contract is executed.

30f13



G. PERMITS, FEES, AND NOTICES

I. The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and governmental fees, licenses and
inspections necessary for proper execution and completion of Work, unless otherwise
indicated in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by agencies having
Jurisdiction over the Work. If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to
laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, and rules and regulations without notice of the
Owner, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such Work and shall bear the
attributable costs. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Owner in writing of any
known inconsistencies in the Contract Documents with such governmental laws, rules
and regulations.

H. USE OF SITE

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by the Contract
Documents and the Owner. The Contractor will inform and coordinate construction activities
with the Bonner County Road and Bridge Department.

I. CLEANING UP

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of
debris and trash related to the Work.

J. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Owner, Agents and employees thereof from and against claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s; fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work, provided that such a claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable
to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself) including loss of use resulting thereof, but only to the extent
caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a subcontractor,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable,
regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a party
indemnified hereunder.

K. ACTIVITIES ON OWNER’S PREMISES

1. If the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or suppliers, of any tier, performs any
activities on the premises owned, leased, possessed, or controlled by the Owner, the
Contractor shall; (a) take all precautions which are necessary to prevent injury (including
death) to persons and damage to any property or environment in connection with such
activities; and (b) release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner from all

40f 13



3.

claims, losses, harm, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses (including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorney’s fees) that may arise in connection with such activities. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor waives its immunity under any
applicable workers’ compensation laws for purposes of this Section L and assumes
potential liability for actions brought by the Contractor’s employees, subcontractors, or

suppliers of any tier.

The Contractor shall maintain a comprehensive general liability policy which shall
provide bodily injury and property damage liability on the Contractor’s operations;
owned, nonowned and hired vehicles; on work sublet to others; and on the indemnity
agreement set out above. The limits of liability insurance shall not be less than the

following:

a) $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury liability including sickness, disease
or death and $1,000,000 bodily injury liability for all occurrences (other than
automobiles); and

b) $1,000,000 for property damage liability (other than automobiles) because of
damage to or destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof
caused by one occurrence and $1,000,000 property damage liability for all
occurrences.

¢) (As an alternate to subparagraphs a) and b) above, the Contractor may insure for
$1,000,000 combined single limit protection for both bodily injury and property
damage liability per occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.)

d) In addition, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury liability including sickness,
disease or death and property damage liability because of damage to or
destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof arising out of the
operation of automobiles.

¢) In addition, the Contractor shall maintain a true umbrella policy which provides
excess limits over the primary layer, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.

In addition, the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance for claims under
workers’ compensation (industrial insurance), disability benefit and other similar
employee benefit acts in the State statutory amount and Employer’s Liability with
coverage of at least $250,000/$500,000. Copies shall be included in the submittal
package and reviewed for approval by the Owner prior to the start of work.

The insurance described above shall be in place prior to commencing activities. The
Owner’s specification or approval of the coverage’s or insurance in this agreement or of
their amounts are not limits of liability and shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the

Contractor.

Before exposure to loss can occur, the Contractor shall furnish the Owner with
Certificates of Insurance as evidence of all insurance required above. All policies and

50f13



Iv.

certificates must be signed copies and shall contain a clause agreeing that such insurance
cannot be materially altered (i.e., the coverage’s reduced, the limits decreased, or the
additional insured removed), allowed to expire or canceled without first giving 45 days
written notice by certified mail to the Owner. The Contractor shall furnish to the Owner
copies of any subsequently issued endorsements amending, modifying, altering, or
restricting coverage or limits.

6. If the Owner is damaged by the failure of the Contractor to maintain any of the above
insurance to so notify the Owner, then the Contractor shall bear all costs properly
attributable thereto.

7. During the execution of this contract the Owner may present the Contractor with master
key sets to gain timely entrance to the premises. Any keys issued to the Contractor
remain the property of the Owner. The Contractor takes financial responsibility for loss,
damage or theft of issued key sets, and agrees to pay all costs related to re-coring any or
all premises due to loss of key sets issued to Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT

A.

The owner will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract
Documents.

The Owner will not have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the
Contractor’s responsibility.

Based on the Owner’s observations and evaluations of the Contractor’s applications
for payment, the Owner will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor.

CHANGES IN THE WORK

A.

After execution of the Contract, changes in the Work may be accomplished by
Change Order or by order for a minor change in the Work. The Owner, without
invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of
the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract sum
and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly. All change orders shall be submitted
to the Owner’s representative for approval prior to any request for payment of said
change order.

If the contractor exceeds the bid quantities, or anticipates exceeding the bid
quantities, the Owner must be notified before work proceeds. Failure to notify the
Owner of excessive quantities may result in payment being withheld.

6 of 13



VL

VIL

. A change order shall be a written order to the Contractor signed by the Owner to

change the Work, contract sum, or contract time.

. Change orders exceeding $5,000.00 (five thousand dollars) will require Board of

County Commissioners approval.

TIME LIMITS AND PENALTIES
 Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract.

. If the Contractor is delayed at any time in progress of the Work by changes ordered in

the Work, or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable
casualties of other causes beyond the Contractor’s control, the Contract time shall be
extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the Owner may determine.

. If the Contractor fails to complete the project by the completion date, plus extensions,

as established in the Technical Specifications of the Contract, the Owner shall be
entitled to recover liquidated damages as an alternative remedy to the ability to
recover damages as described in Section II.C.1. The Owners liquidated damages will
be set at one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00) per day for each date
following the established completion date (plus extensions) in the contract.

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

A. CONTRACT SUM

The Contract Sum stated in the Agreement, including authorized adjustments, is the total
amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the
Contract Documents. The total contract amount for all is $541,650.00 base bid.

B. APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT

1. Payment Schedule:

Payment Request - All payment request shall be submitted for approval and acceptance
by the 10th day of each month. Upon approval by the Owner’s representative, the
invoiced amount will be paid by the end of the same month if the invoice is submitted on
or before the 10th. The Contractor may only bill for that work which is completed by the
10th. Invoices that include payment for work anticipated to be complete by the end of the
month will not be approved. All work completed between the 11th and the end of the
month shall be included on the next month’s invoicing.

Final Payment - The Contractor, only upon final acceptance of the project by the Owner,
may bill for the final 20%.

7 of 13



2. On the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit an
itemized application for payment for operations completed in accordance with the values
stated in the Agreement. Such applications shall be supported by such data substantiating
the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner may reasonably require and reflect any
retainer if provided for elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

3. The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an application for payment will
pass to the Owner no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that
upon submittal of an application for payment, all Work for which certificates for payment
have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to the best of
the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,

security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

4. The Contractor will provide a schedule of values for all labor and incidental materials
supplied by the Contractor. The schedule of values will accompany all payment
applications showing completed work billed as a percentage of each value as well as the
percentage remaining to be billed. The Owner will only pay the Contractor’s billing once
the schedule of values is reviewed and approved by the Owner.

C. PROGRESS PAYMENTS
1. The Owner shall make payments in the manner provided in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall promptly pay each Subcontractor and material supplier, upon receipt
of payment from the Owner, out of the amount paid to the Contractor on account of such
entities portion of the Work.

3. The Owner does not have respounsibility for the payment of money to a Subcontractor or
material supplier.

4. A progress payment shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents.

=

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

w2

ubstantial completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated

g prog g
portion thereof is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that
the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its intended use.

E. FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT

1. Upon receipt of the final application for payment, the Owner will inspect the Work.
When the Owner finds the Work acceptable and the Contract fully performed, the Owner
will promptly issue a final certificate of payment.

2. Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor submits to the Owner releases
and waivers of liens, and data establishing payment or satisfaction of obligations, such as

8 of 13



VIIL

IX.

receipts, claims, payroll affidavits, security interests, project as-built drawings, or
encumbrances arising out of the Contract.

3. Acceptance of the final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or material supplier
shall constitute a waiver of claims by that payee except those previously made in writing
and identified by the payee as unsettled at the time of final application of payment.

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

A. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS

The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs, including all those required by law in connection with
performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to
property caused in whole or in part of the Contractor, or by anyone for whose acts the
Contractor may be liable, except as stated otherwise.

CORRECTION OF WORK

A.

The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner as failing to
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall bear
the cost of correcting such rejected Work.

In addition to the Contractor’s other obligations including warranties under Contract,
the Contractor shall, for a period of one year after substantial completion, correct
work not conforming to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the
Owner may correct it and the Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the cost of
correction.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of
the other.

B. TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

The Contractor shall pay for and coordinate all tests including testing for Work found to be
defective.

C. GOVERNING LAW

The Contractor shall be governed by the law of the place where the project is located.

90f 13



D. NONWAIVER

The failure of the Owner to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the Contractor of any
provisions of this Contract, or to exercise any rights or remedies under this Contract, shall not
be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert or rely upon any
such provisions, rights or remedies in that or any other instance; rather, the same shall be and
remain in full force and effect.

E. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement and supersedes any and all prior agreements,
between Contractor and Owner regarding the Work. No amendment or modification of any
provisions of this Contract shall be valid unless set forth in a written instrument signed by

both parties.The Owner shall not be bound by, and specifically objects to, any term, condition

or other provision which is different from or in addition to the provisions of this Contract
(whether or not it would materially alter this Contract) and which has been proffered by
Contractor in any quotation, invoice, shipping document, acceptance, confirmation,
correspondence or otherwise, unless the Owner specifically agrees to such provision in a
written instrument signed by the Owner. The rights, remedies and warranties afforded to the
Owner pursuant to any provision of this Contract are in addition to and do not in any way

limit any other rights, remedies or warranties afforded the Owner by any other provisions of
this Contract, by any of the Contracts subcontractors, suppliers of any tier, or by law.

IR

EMPLOYEES

The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s
employees and other persons carrying out the Contract. The Contractor shall not permit
employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled in tasks assigned to them. At no
change to the Contract price or Contract time, the Owner may provide written notice
requiring the Contractor to remove from the site any employee or other person carrying
out the Contract whom the Owner considers objectionable. If the work is being
performed at a site in active school use or where there is a likelihood of contact with
children, a person shall be unfit if he or she has plead guilty to or has been convicted of
any felony crime involving physical injury or death of a child, the physical neglect of a
child sexual offenses against a minor, sexual exploitation of a child or violation of similar
laws of another jurisdiction. A violation of this provision is grounds for the immediate

tovninatinm ALl An s
Wl llauiull Ut i vuliudaol,

The Owner shall comply with all applicable hours of work as outlined by the Owner.

The Contractor shall provide the Owner copies of and have available at the Project site a
workplace survey or material safety data sheets for all “hazardous” chemicals under the
control or use of the Contractor at the Project site. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
any additional contract time or compensation arising from its failure or alleged failure to
comply with this statute or regulation.

10 of 13



4. Prior to contract commencement, the Contractor shall procure from the Owner all
relevant documents describing known dangers and hazardous materials located at the

Project site.

G. STATUTES
1. The Contractor shall abide by the provisions of all applicable Idaho statutes.

2. Law Against Discrimination. The Contractor shall comply with pertinent statutory
provisions relating to Idaho Labor Laws.

3. Safety Standards. The Contractor shall comply with OSHA safety standards.

4. Unemployment Compensation. the Contractor shall pay contributions for wages
for personal services performed under this Contract or arrange for a bond
acceptable to the commissioner.

5. Drug-Free Workplace. The Contractor shall fully comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws and regulations regarding drug-free workplace,
including the Drug-Free Workplace Executive Order 2007-08. Any person
not fit for duty for any reason, including the use of alcohol, controlled
substances, or drugs, shall immediately be removed from the Work. No employee
shall be in position of or use any of the above named substance while on school

property.
XI. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT
A. TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR

If the Owner fails to make payment when due or substantially breaches any other
obligation of this Contract, following seven days’ written notice to the Owner, the
Contractor may terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for
Work executed and for proven loss with respect to materials, equipment, tools,
construction equipment and machinery, including reasonable overhead, profit and

damage.

B. TERMINATION BY THE OWNER

1. The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor:
a. persistently or repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled
workers or proper materials;

b. fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in
accordance with the respective agreements between the Contractor and the

Subcontractors;

c. persistently or materially disregards laws, ordinances, or rules, regulations
or orders of a public authority having jurisdiction;

11 of 13



2

d. fails to prosecute the work or any portion thereof with sufficient diligence
to ensure the substantial completion of the work within the Contract time;

e. 1isadjudged, bankrupt, makes a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, or if a receiver is appointed an account of its insolvency;

f. fails to comply by permitting a worker on the Project having contact with
children who has been convicted of or pled guilty to a felony crime
involving children set forth in the section ten “Miscellaneous Provisions”,
E “Employees” above.

g. is otherwise guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract
Documents.

When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner, may without prejudice to any
other Rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the Contractor and the
Contractor’s surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment of
the Contractor and may:

a. take possession of the site and of all materials thereon owned by the
Contractor;

b. finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem
expedient.

When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is
finished.

If the unpaid balance of the Contract sum exceeds costs of finishing the work,
such excess shall be paid to the contractor. If such costs exceed the unpaid
balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. This obligation for
payment shall survive termination of the contract.

C. DISPUTES

1.

Any and all disputes that cannot be settled reasonably between the Owner and the
Contractor shall be required to utilize the Idaho State Court system to resolve
such disputes. It is agreed by both parties that arbitration or the use of an

arbitrator will not be used to resolve disputes on this project.

12 of 13



Contractor Bonner County Commissioners

NAME STEVEN BRADSHAW

TITLE TITLE

COMPANY DATE

DATE

ASIA WILLIAMS

TITLE

DATE

LUKE OMODT

TITLE

DATE

ATTEST

DEPUTY CLERK

DATE

13 of 13



BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9084
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

March 5, 2024

To: Commissioners

From: Matt Mulder, PE, Road & Bridge Staff Engineer
Re: Award of 2024 Rock Crushing Contract - District 2

At the bid opening February 26th we received two bids for the 2024 Rock Crushing -
District 2. | have reviewed the bids and find them to be responsive and regular.

The bids received were:
Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the total amount of: $98,800.00
Wood's Crushing & Hauling, Inc. for the total amount of: $132,000.00
The Bid Package allows for the Board of County Commissioners to:

e Reject any and all bids

e Revise quantities to meet budget allocations

e To accept the bids deemed best overall for Bonner County

We have reviewed the budget allocations and recommend awarding the tonnages as bid, and awarding
the contract to Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. to best serve Bonner County.

ltem Tons Tons to Unit Bid | Total Revised Cost
Stockpile 1 Bid buy Price

BST Rock 0 0 $- $0

2.5" Base Rock 0 0 $- $0

%" Minus 0 0 $- $0

Special %" Minus Pl Mix 0 0 $- $0

3/8”" Chips 4000 4000 $24.70 $98,800.00
District Sub-Total $98,800.00

This work will be funded budget 002-8430- Crushed Rock/Gravel which has a remaining balance of
$1,000,000.00, and from 002-8440-Sand which has a remaining balance of $244,142.00.

Instructions: 1 ema&%ﬁned memo & contract to Road and Bridge.
Auditing Review: 22

A suggested motion would be: | move that the Contract for 2024 Rock Crushing -
District 2 be awarded to Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the unit prices listed on the
Bid Submittal Form for a total amount of $98,800.00, and authorize the board to sign

the contract.

Recommendation Acceptance: oyes ono date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Bonner County Road & Bridge Department

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ~ Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 ~ Fax (208) 263-9469 ~ www.bonnercountyid.gov

Bonner County Master Contract for Public Work
Rock Crushing 2024 — District 2

This Agreement is made and entered into this 5™ day of March, 2024 by and between Bonner County,
whose address is 1500 Hwy 2, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “owner,” and Peak Sand and
Gravel, Inc., whose address is PO Box 405, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “contractor.”

I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. THE CONTRACT

This Contract Document is the governing contract instrument. The terms of this
document control over any inconsistent provisions in any other documents approved as
part of this project. The contract may be amended or modified only by a written
modification. This contract includes all bid documents provided by Bonner County to
Contractor.

B. THE WORK

1. Term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents,
and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided by the Contractor
to fulfill the Contractor’s obligation to supply, crush, and/or haul various gradations of
aggregate materials per the bid specifications.

2. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper
execution and completion of the Work by the Contractor.

II. OWNER

A. INFORMATION AND SERVICES REQUIRED OF THE OWNER

Except for permits and fees which are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract
Documents, the Owner shall obtain and pay for other necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges.

10f13



B. OWNERS RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the Drawings and
Specifications, the Owner may direct the Contractor in writing to stop the Work until the
correction is made.

C. OWNERS RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK

1. If the Contractor defaults or neglects o carry out the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents and fails within a seven day period after receipt of written notice
from the Owner to correct such default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the
Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies, correct such deficiencies. In such case,
a Change Order shall be issued, deducting the cost of correction from payments due the
Contractor. '

2. The Contractor shall not (by contract, operation of law or otherwise) assign this Contract
or any right or interest in the Contract, or delegate performance of any of its duties or
obligations under this Contract, without the prior written consent of the Owner. Any such
assignment or delegation without the Owner’s prior written consent shall be void at the
Owner's option. Subject to the foregoing restriction on assignment and delegation by the
Contractor, this Contract shall be fully binding upon and enforceable by Contractor,
Owner and their respective successors, assignees and legal representatives.

D. OWNERS RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD
SEPARATE CONTRACTS

1. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the project
with the Owmier’s own forces, and ioc award separate contracts in connection with other
portions of the project.

2. The Contractor shall coordinate and cooperate with any separate contractor employed by
the Owner.

3. Costs caused by delays or by improperly timed activities or defective construction shall
be borne by the party responsible thereof.

II.  CONTRACTOR

A. EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT

Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited
the site, become familiar with local conditions under which the work is to be performed and
correlated personal observations with requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor also agrees to provide and adhere to a work schedule that is agreed upon by the
Owner. The work schedule can only be altered with the written approval of the Owner.

20f13



. REVIEW OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY
THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall carefully study and compare the Contract Documents with information
furnished by the Owner. Before commencing with activities, the Contractor shall: (1) take
field measurements and verify field condition; (2) carefully compare this and other
information known to the Contractor with the Contract Documents; and (3) promptly report
errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered to the Owner.

. SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES

The Contractor shall, consistent with the promise that work be performed in a skillful and
workmanlike manner, supervise and direct work, using the Contractor’s best skill and
attention. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction
means, methods, techniques, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents.

. LABOR AND MATERIALS

1. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and
pay for labor, incidental materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, disposal of
waste and tear-off materials and other facilities and services necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work.

2. The Contractor shall deliver, handle, store and install all materials in accordance with
manufacturer’s instructions.

3. The Contractor will protect all materials stored on site from damage caused by natural

occurrences.

4. The Contractor will not store any materials on site in a way that may cause damage to
property of the Owner or harm to occupants of the building.

. WARRANTY

The Contractor warrants to the Owner that: (1) materials and equipment furnished under the
contract will be new and of good quality unless otherwise required or permitted by the
Contract Documents; (2) the Work will be free from defects not inherent in the quality
required or permitted; and (3) the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract

Documents.

. TAXES

The Contractor shall pay sales taxes that are legally required when the Contract is executed.

30of13



G. PERMITS, FEES, AND NOTICES

1. The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and governmental fees, licenses and
inspections necessary for proper execution and completion of Work, unless otherwise
indicated in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by agencies having
Jurisdiction over the Work. If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to
laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, and rules and regulations without notice of the
Owner, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such Work and shall bear the
attributable costs. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Owner in writing of any
known inconsistencies in the Contract Documents with such governmental laws, rules
and regulations.

H. USE OF SITE

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by the Contract
Documents and the Owner. The Contractor will inform and coordinate construction activities
with the Bonner County Road and Bridge Department.

[. CLEANING UP

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of

- YY1

debris and trash related to the Work.

J. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Owner, Agents and employees thereof from and against claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s; fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work, provided that such a claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable
to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself) including loss of use resulting thereof, but only to the extent
caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a subcontractor,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable,
regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a party
indemnified hereunder.

K. ACTIVITIES ON OWNER’S PREMISES

1. If the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or suppliers, of any tier, performs any
activities on the premises owned, leased, possessed, or controlled by the Owner, the
Contractor shall; (a) take all precautions which are necessary to prevent injury (including
death) to persons and damage to any property or environment in connection with such
activities; and (b) release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner from all

40f 13



3.

claims, losses, harm, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses (including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorney’s fees) that may arise in connection with such activities. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor waives its immunity under any
applicable workers’ compensation laws for purposes of this Section L and assumes
potential liability for actions brought by the Contractor’s employees, subcontractors, or
suppliers of any tier.

The Contractor shall maintain a comprehensive general liability policy which shall
provide bodily injury and property damage liability on the Contractor’s operations;
owned, nonowned and hired vehicles; on work sublet to others; and on the indemnity
agreement set out above. The limits of liability insurance shall not be less than the

following:

a) $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury liability including sickness, disease
or death and $1,000,000 bodily injury liability for all occurrences (other than
automobiles); and

b) $1,000,000 for property damage liability (other than automobiles) because of
damage to or destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof
caused by one occurrence and $1,000,000 property damage liability for all
occurrences.

¢) (As an alternate to subparagraphs a) and b) above, the Contractor may insure for
$1,000,000 combined single limit protection for both bodily injury and property
damage liability per occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.)

d) In addition, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury liability including sickness,
disease or death and property damage liability because of damage to or
destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof arising out of the
operation of automobiles.

¢) In addition, the Contractor shall maintain a true umbrella policy which provides
excess limits over the primary layer, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.

In addition, the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance for claims under
workers’ compensation (industrial insurance), disability benefit and other similar
employee benefit acts in the State statutory amount and Employer’s Liability with
coverage of at least $250,000/$500,000. Copies shall be included in the submittal
package and reviewed for approval by the Owner prior to the start of work.

The insurance described above shall be in place prior to commencing activities. The
Owner’s specification or approval of the coverage’s or insurance in this agreement or of
their amounts are not limits of liability and shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the
Contractor.

Before exposure to loss can occur, the Contractor shall furnish the Owner with
Certificates of Insurance as evidence of all insurance required above. All policies and

50f13



IV.

certificates must be signed copies and shall contain a clause agreeing that such insurance
cannot be materially altered (i.e., the coverage’s reduced, the limits decreased, or the
additional insured removed), allowed to expire or canceled without first giving 45 days
written notice by certified mail to the Owner. The Contractor shall furnish to the Owner
copies of any subsequently issued endorsements amending, modifying, altering, or
restricting coverage or limits.

6. If the Owner is damaged by the failure of the Contractor to maintain any of the above
insurance to so notify the Owner, then the Contractor shall bear all costs properly
attributable thereto.

7. During the execution of this contract the Owner may present the Contractor with master
key sets to gain timely entrance to the premises. Any keys issued to the Contractor
remain the property of the Owner. The Contractor takes financial responsibility for loss,
damage or theft of issued key sets, and agrees to pay all costs related to re-coring any or
all premises due to loss of key sets issued to Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT

A.

The owner will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract
Documents.

The Owner will not have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the
Contractor’s responsibility.

Based on the Owner’s observations and evaluations of the Contractor’s applications
for payment, the Owner will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor.

CHANGES IN THE WORK

A.

After execution of the Contract, changes in the Work may be accomplished by
Change Order or by order for a minor change in the Work. The Owner, without
invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of
the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract sum
and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly. All change orders shall be submitted
to the Owner’s representative for approval prior to any request for payment of said
change order.

If the contractor exceeds the bid quantities, or anticipates exceeding the bid
quantities, the Owner must be notified before work proceeds. Failure to notify the
Owner of excessive quantities may result in payment being withheld.

6 of 13



VI

VIL

. A change order shall be a written order to the Contractor signed by the Owner to

change the Work, contract sum, or contract time.

. Change orders exceeding $5,000.00 (five thousand dollars) will require Board of

County Commissioners approval.

TIME LIMITS AND PENALTIES
. Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract.

. If the Contractor is delayed at any time in progress of the Work by changes ordered in

the Work, or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable
casualties of other causes beyond the Contractor’s control, the Contract time shall be
extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the Owner may determine.

. If the Contractor fails to complete the project by the completion date, plus extensions,

as established in the Technical Specifications of the Contract, the Owner shall be
entitled to recover liquidated damages as an alternative remedy to the ability to
recover damages as described in Section II.C.1. The Owners liquidated damages will
be set at one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00) per day for each date
following the established completion date (plus extensions) in the contract.

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

A. CONTRACT SUM

The Contract Sum stated in the Agreement, including authorized adjustments, is the total
amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the
Contract Documents. The total contract amount for all is $98,800.00 base bid.

B. APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT

1. Payment Schedule:

Payment Request - All payment request shall be submitted for approval and acceptance
by the 10th day of each month. Upon approval by the Owner’s representative, the
invoiced amount will be paid by the end of the same month if the invoice is submitted on
or before the 10th. The Contractor may only bill for that work which is completed by the
10th. Invoices that include payment for work anticipated to be complete by the end of the
month will not be approved. All work completed between the 11th and the end of the
month shall be included on the next month’s invoicing.

Final Payment - The Contractor, only upon final acceptance of the project by the Owner,
may bill for the final 20%.

7 0of 13



2. On the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit an
itemized application for payment for operations completed in accordance with the values
stated in the Agreement. Such applications shall be supported by such data substantiating
the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner may reasonably require and reflect any
retainer if provided for elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

3. The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an application for payment will
pass to the Owner no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that
upon submittal of an application for payment, all Work for which certificates for payment
have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to the best of
the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,
security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

4. The Contractor will provide a schedule of values for all labor and incidental materials
supplied by the Contractor. The schedule of values will accompany all payment
applications showing completed work billed as a percentage of each value as well as the
percentage remaining to be billed. The Owner will only pay the Contractor’s billing once
the schedule of values is reviewed and approved by the Owner.

C. PROGRESS PAYMENTS
1. The Owner shall make payments in the manner provided in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall promptly pay each Subcontractor and material supplier, upon receipt
of payment from the Owner, out of the amount paid to the Coniractor on account of such
entities portion of the Work.

3. The Owner does not have responsibility for the payment of money to a Subcontractor or
material supplier.

4. A progress payment shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents.

D. SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Substantial completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated
portion thereof is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that
the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its intended use.

E. FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT

1. Upon receipt of the final application for payment, the Owner will inspect the Work.
When the Owner finds the Work acceptable and the Contract fully performed, the Owner
will promptly issue a final certificate of payment.

2. Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor submits to the Owner releases
and waivers of liens, and data establishing payment or satisfaction of obligations, such as

8 of 13



VIIL

IX.

receipts, claims, payroll affidavits, security interests, project as-built drawings, or
encumbrances arising out of the Contract.

3. Acceptance of the final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or material supplier
shall constitute a waiver of claims by that payee except those previously made in writing
and identified by the payee as unsettled at the time of final application of payment.

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

A. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS

The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs, including all those required by law in connection with
performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to
property caused in whole or in part of the Contractor, or by anyone for whose acts the
Contractor may be liable, except as stated otherwise.

CORRECTION OF WORK

A.

The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner as failing to
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall bear
the cost of correcting such rejected Work.

In addition to the Contractor’s other obligations including warranties under Contract,
the Contractor shall, for a period of one year after substantial completion, correct
work not conforming to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the
Owner may correct it and the Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the cost of

correction.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of
the other.

B. TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

The Contractor shall pay for and coordinate all tests including testing for Work found to be
defective.

C. GOVERNING LAW

The Contractor shall be governed by the law of the place where the project is located.

90f13



D. NONWAIVER

The failure of the Owner to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the Contractor of any
provisions of this Contract, or to exercise any rights or remedies under this Contract, shall not
be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert or rely upon any
such provisions, rights or remedies in that or any other instance; rather, the same shall be and
remain in full force and effect.

E. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement and supersedes any and all prior agreements,
between Contractor and Owner regarding the Work. No amendment or modification of any
provisions of this Contract shall be valid unless set forth in a written instrument signed by
both parties.The Owner shall not be bound by, and specifically objects to, any term, condition
or other provision which is different from or in addition to the provisions of this Contract
(whether or not it would materially alter this Contract) and which has been proffered by
Contractor in any quotation, invoice, shipping document, acceptance, confirmation,
correspondence or otherwise, unless the Owner specifically agrees to such provision in a
written instrument signed by the Owner. The rights, remedies and warranties afforded to the
Owner pursuant to any provision of this Contract are in addition to and do not in any way
limit any other rights, remedies or warranties afforded the Owner by any other provisions of
this Contract, by any of the Contracts subcontractors, suppliers of any tier, or by law.

F. EMPLOYEES

1. The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s
employees and other persons carrying out the Contract. The Contractor shall not permit
employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled in tasks assigned to them. At no
change to the Contract price or Contract time, the Owner may provide written notice
requiring the Contractor to remove from the site any employee or other person carrying
out the Contract whom the Owner considers objectionable. If the work is being
performed at a site in active school use or where there is a likelihood of contact with
children, a person shall be unfit if he or she has plead guilty to or has been convicted of
any felony crime involving physical injury or death of a child, the physical neglect of a
child sexual offenses against a minor, sexual exploitation of a child or violation of similar
laws of another jurisdiction. A violation of this provision is grounds for the immediate
termination of this contract.

2. The Owner shall comply with all applicable hours of work as outlined by the Owner.

3. The Contractor shall provide the Owner copies of and have available at the Project site a
workplace survey or material safety data sheets for all “hazardous” chemicals under the
control or use of the Contractor at the Project site. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
any additional contract time or compensation arising from its failure or alleged failure to
comply with this statute or regulation.

10 of 13



4. Prior to contract commencement, the Contractor shall procure from the Owner all
relevant documents describing known dangers and hazardous materials located at the

Project site.

G. STATUTES
1. The Contractor shall abide by the provisions of all applicable Idaho statutes.

2. Law Against Discrimination. The Contractor shall comply with pertinent statutory
provisions relating to Idaho Labor Laws.

3. Safety Standards. The Contractor shall comply with OSHA safety standards.

4. Unemployment Compensation. the Contractor shall pay contributions for wages
for personal services performed under this Contract or arrange for a bond
acceptable to the commissioner.

5. Drug-Free Workplace. The Contractor shall fully comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws and regulations regarding drug-free workplace,
including the Drug-Free Workplace Executive Order 2007-08. Any person
not fit for duty for any reason, including the use of alcohol, controlled
substances, or drugs, shall immediately be removed from the Work. No employee
shall be in position of or use any of the above named substance while on school

property.
XI. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

A. TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR

If the Owner fails to make payment when due or substantially breaches any other
obligation of this Contract, following seven days’ written notice to the Owner, the
Contractor may terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for
Work executed and for proven loss with respect to materials, equipment, tools,
construction equipment and machinery, including reasonable overhead, profit and

damage.

B. TERMINATION BY THE OWNER

1. The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor:
a. persistently or repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled
workers or proper materials;

b. fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in
accordance with the respective agreements between the Contractor and the

Subcontractors;

c. persistently or materially disregards laws, ordinances, or rules, regulations
or orders of a public authority having jurisdiction;

11 of 13



A

d. fails to prosecute the work or any portion thereof with sufficient diligence
to ensure the substantial completion of the work within the Contract time;

e. isadjudged, bankrupt, makes a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, or if a receiver is appointed an account of its insolvency;

f. fails to comply by permitting a worker on the Project having contact with
children who has been convicted of or pled guilty to a felony crime
involving children set forth in the section ten “Miscellaneous Provisions”,
E “Employees” above.

g. is otherwise guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract
Documents.

When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner, may without prejudice to any
other Rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the Contractor and the
Contractor’s surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment of
the Contractor and may:

a. take possession of the site and of all materials thereon owned by the
Contractor;

b. finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem
expedient.

When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is
finished.

If the unpaid balance of the Contract sum exceeds costs of finishing the work,
such excess shall be paid to the contractor. If such costs exceed the unpaid
balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. This obligation for
payment shall survive termination of the contract.

C. DISPUTES

1.

Any and all disputes that cannot be settled reasonably between the Owner and the
Contractor shall be required to utilize the Idaho State Court system to resolve
such disputes. It is agreed by both parties that arbitration or the use of an
arbitrator will not be used to resolve disputes on this project.

12 of 13



Contractor

NAME

TITLE

COMPANY

DATE

Bonner County Commissioners

STEVEN BRADSHAW

TITLE

DATE

ASIA WILLIAMS

TITLE

DATE

LUKE OMODT

TITLE

DATE

ATTEST

DEPUTY CLERK

DATE

13 of 13



BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101  Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9084
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

March 5, 2024

To: Commissioners

From: Matt Mulder, PE, Road & Bridge Staff Engineer
Re: Award of 2024 Rock Crushing Contract - District 3

At the bid opening February 26th we received two bids for the 2024 Rock Crushing —
District 3. | have reviewed the bids and find them to be responsive and regular.

The bids received were:
Peak Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the total amount of: $332,800.00
Wood's Crushing & Hauling, Inc. for the total amount of: $289,800.00
The Bid Package allows for the Board of County Commissioners to:

e Reject any and all bids

e Revise quantities to meet budget allocations

e To accept the bids deemed best overall for Bonner County

We have reviewed the budget allocations and recommend awarding the tonnages as bid, and awarding
the contract to Wood’s Crushing and Hauling, Inc. to best serve Bonner County.

Item Tons Tons to Unit Bid | Total Revised Cost
Stockpile 1 Bid buy Price

BST Rock 0 0 $- $0

2.5" Base Rock 0 0 $- $0

%" Minus 0 0 $- $0

Special %" Minus Pl Mix 0 0 $- $0

3/8” Chips 4,200 | 4,200 $19.00 $79,800.00
12"-24" Rip Rap 2000 2000 $18.00 $36,000.00
Stockpile 4

3/8” anti-skid 6000 6000 $14.50 $87,000.00
Stockpile 5

3/8” anti-skid 6000 6000 $14.50 $87,000.00
District Sub-Total $289,800.00

This work will be funded budget 002-8430- Crushed Rock/Gravel which has a remaining balance of
$1,000,000.00, and from 002-8440-Sand which has a remaining balance of $244,142.00.

Instructions: 1 emailed copy of signed memo & contract to Road and Bridge.
Auditing Review:

A suggested motion would be: | move that the Contract for 2024 Rock Crushing —
District 3 be awarded to Wood’s Crushing and Hauling, Inc for the unit prices listed
on the Bid Submittal Form for a total amount of $289,800.00, and authorize the board

to sign the contract.

Recommendation Acceptance: oyes o no date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Bonner County Road & Bridge Department

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ~ Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 ~ Fax (208) 263-9469 ~ www.bonnercountyid.gov

Bonner County Master Contract for Public Work
Rock Crushing 2024 — District 3

This Agreement is made and entered into this 5% Day of March, 2024 by and between Bonner County,
whose address is 1500 Hwy 2, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “owner,” and Wood’s Crushing
and Hauling, Inc. whose address is 933 Woodside Rd, Sandpoint ID 83864 hereinafter called the

“contractor.”
1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. THE CONTRACT

This Contract Document is the governing contract instrument. The terms of this
document control over any inconsistent provisions in any other documents approved as
part of this project. The contract may be amended or modified only by a written
modification. This contract includes all bid documents provided by Bonner County to

Contractor.

B. THE WORK

1. Term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents,
and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided by the Contractor
to fulfill the Contractor’s obligation to supply, crush, and/or haul various gradations of
aggregate materials per the bid specifications.

2. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper
execution and completion of the Work by the Contractor.

II. OWNER

A. INFORMATION AND SERVICES REQUIRED OF THE OWNER

Except for permits and fees which are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract
Documents, the Owner shall obtain and pay for other necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges.

10f13



B. OWNERS RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the Drawings and
Specifications, the Owner may direct the Contractor in writing to stop the Work until the
correction is made.

C. OWNERS RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK

1. Ifthe Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the

Al
1

¢

L=

Contract Documents and fails within a seven day period after receipt of written notice
from the Owner to correct such default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the
Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies, correct such deficiencies. In such case,
a Change Order shall be issued, deducting the cost of correction from payments due the
Contractor.

2. The Contractor shall not (by contract, operation of law or otherwise) assign this Contract
or any right or interest in the Contract, or delegate performance of any of its duties or
obligations under this Contract, without the prior written consent of the Owner. Any such
assignment or delegation without the Owner’s prior written consent shall be void at the
Owner's option. Subject to the foregoing restriction on assignment and delegation by the
Contractor, this Contract shall be fully binding upon and enforceable by Contractor,
Owner and their respective successors, assignees and legal representatives.

D. OWNERS RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD
SEPARATE CONTRACTS

1. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the project
with the Owner’s own forces, and to award separate contracts in connection with other
portions of the project.

2. The Contractor shall coordinate and cooperate with any separate contractor employed by
the Owner.

3. Costs caused by delays or by improperly timed activities or defective construction shall
be borne by the party responsible thereof.

III. ~ CONTRACTOR

A. EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT

Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited
the site, become familiar with local conditions under which the work is to be performed and
correlated personal observations with requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor also agrees to provide and adhere to a work schedule that is agreed upon by the
Owner. The work schedule can only be altered with the written approval of the Owner.

20f 13



. REVIEW OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY
THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall carefully study and compare the Contract Documents with information
furnished by the Owner. Before commencing with activities, the Contractor shall: (1) take
field measurements and verify field condition; (2) carefully compare this and other
information known to the Contractor with the Contract Documents; and (3) promptly report
errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered to the Owner.

. SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES

The Contractor shall, consistent with the promise that work be performed in a skillful and
workmanlike manner, supervise and direct work, using the Contractor’s best skill and
attention. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction
means, methods, techniques, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

. LABOR AND MATERIALS

1. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and
pay for labor, incidental materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, disposal of
waste and tear-off materials and other facilities and services necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work.

2. The Contractor shall deliver, handle, store and install all materials in accordance with
manufacturer’s instructions.

3. The Contractor will protect all materials stored on site from damage caused by natural

occurrences.

4. The Contractor will not store any materials on site in a way that may cause damage to
property of the Owner or harm to occupants of the building.

. WARRANTY

The Contractor warrants to the Owner that: (1) materials and equipment furnished under the
contract will be new and of good quality unless otherwise required or permitted by the
Contract Documents; (2) the Work will be free from defects not inherent in the quality
required or permitted; and (3) the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract

Documents.

. TAXES

The Contractor shall pay sales taxes that are legally required when the Contract is executed.

30f13



G. PERMITS, FEES, AND NOTICES

l. The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and governmental fees, licenses and
inspections necessary for proper execution and completion of Work, unless otherwise
indicated in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by agencies having
Jurisdiction over the Work. If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to
laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, and rules and regulations without notice of the
Owner, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such Work and shall bear the
attributable costs. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Owner in writing of any
known inconsistencies in the Contract Documents with such governmental laws, rules
and regulations.

H. USE OF SITE

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by the Contract
Documents and the Owner. The Contractor will inform and coordinate construction activities
with the Bonner County Road and Bridge Department.

I. CLEANING UP

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of
debris and trash related to the Work.

J. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Owner, Agents and employees thereof from and against claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s; fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work, provided that such a claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable
to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself) including loss of use resulting thereof, but onl

=, i 111

y to the extent
caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a subcontractor,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable,
regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a party
indemnified hereunder.

K. ACTIVITIES ON OWNER’S PREMISES

1. If the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or suppliers, of any tier, performs any
activities on the premises owned, leased, possessed, or controlled by the Owner, the
Contractor shall; (a) take all precautions which are necessary to prevent injury (including
death) to persons and damage to any property or environment in connection with such
activities; and (b) release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner from all

4 0of 13



claims, losses, harm, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses (including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorney’s fees) that may arise in connection with such activities. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor waives its immunity under any
applicable workers’ compensation laws for purposes of this Section L and assumes
potential liability for actions brought by the Contractor’s employees, subcontractors, or
suppliers of any tier.

2. The Contractor shall maintain a comprehensive general liability policy which shall
provide bodily injury and property damage liability on the Contractor’s operations;
owned, nonowned and hired vehicles; on work sublet to others; and on the indemnity
agreement set out above. The limits of liability insurance shall not be less than the
following:

a) $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury liability including sickness, disease
or death and $1,000,000 bodily injury liability for all occurrences (other than
automobiles); and

b) $1,000,000 for property damage liability (other than automobiles) because of
damage to or destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof
caused by one occurrence and $1,000,000 property damage liability for all
occurrences.

¢) (As an alternate to subparagraphs a) and b) above, the Contractor may insure for
$1,000,000 combined single limit protection for both bodily injury and property
damage liability per occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.)

d) In addition, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury liability including sickness,
disease or death and property damage liability because of damage to or
destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof arising out of the
operation of automobiles.

e) In addition, the Contractor shall maintain a true umbrella policy which provides
excess limits over the primary layer, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.

3. In addition, the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance for claims under
workers’ compensation (industrial insurance), disability benefit and other similar
employee benefit acts in the State statutory amount and Employer’s Liability with
coverage of at least $250,000/$500,000. Copies shall be included in the submittal
package and reviewed for approval by the Owner prior to the start of work.

4. The insurance described above shall be in place prior to commencing activities. The
Owner’s specification or approval of the coverage’s or insurance in this agreement or of
their amounts are not limits of liability and shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the

Contractor.

5. Before exposure to loss can occur, the Contractor shall furnish the Owner with
Certificates of Insurance as evidence of all insurance required above. All policies and

50f 13



IV.

certificates must be signed copies and shall contain a clause agreeing that such insurance
cannot be materially altered (i.e., the coverage’s reduced, the limits decreased, or the
additional insured removed), allowed to expire or canceled without first giving 45 days
written notice by certified mail to the Owner. The Contractor shall furnish to the Owner
copies of any subsequently issued endorsements amending, modifying, altering, or
restricting coverage or limits.

If the Owner is damaged by the failure of the Contractor to maintain any of the above
insurance to so notify the Owner, then the Contractor shall bear all costs properly
attributable thereto.

During the execution of this contract the Owner may present the Contractor with master
key sets to gain timely entrance to the premises. Any keys issued to the Contractor

remain the property of the Owner. The Contractor takes financial responsibility for loss,
damage or theft of issued key sets, and agrees to pay all costs related to re-coring any or
all premises due to loss of key sets issued to Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT

A.

The owner will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract
Documents.

The Owner will not have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the
Contractor’s responsibility.

Based on the Owner’s observations and evaluations of the Contractor’s applications
for payment, the Owner will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor.

CHANGES IN THE WORK

A.

After execution of the Contract, changes in the Work may be accomplished by
Change Order or by order for a minor change in the Work. The Owner, without

invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of

the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract sum
and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly. All change orders shall be submitted
to the Owner’s representative for approval prior to any request for payment of said
change order.

If' the contractor exceeds the bid quantities, or anticipates exceeding the bid
quantities, the Owner must be notified before work proceeds. Failure to notify the
Owner of excessive quantities may result in payment being withheld.

6 of 13



VL

VIL

. A change order shall be a written order to the Contractor signed by the Owner to

change the Work, contract sum, or contract time.

. Change orders exceeding $5,000.00 (five thousand dollars) will require Board of

County Commissioners approval.

TIME LIMITS AND PENALTIES
_ Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract.

. If the Contractor is delayed at any time in progress of the Work by changes ordered in

the Work, or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable
casualties of other causes beyond the Contractor’s control, the Contract time shall be
extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the Owner may determine.

. If the Contractor fails to complete the project by the completion date, plus extensions,

as established in the Technical Specifications of the Contract, the Owner shall be
entitled to recover liquidated damages as an alternative remedy to the ability to
recover damages as described in Section II.C.1. The Owners liquidated damages will
be set at one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00) per day for each date
following the established completion date (plus extensions) in the contract.

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

A. CONTRACT SUM

The Contract Sum stated in the Agreement, including authorized adjustments, is the total
amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the
Contract Documents. The total contract amount for all is $289,800.00 base bid.

B. APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT

1. Payment Schedule:

Payment Request - All payment request shall be submitted for approval and acceptance
by the 10th day of each month. Upon approval by the Owner’s representative, the
invoiced amount will be paid by the end of the same month if the invoice is submitted on
or before the 10th. The Contractor may only bill for that work which is completed by the
10th. Invoices that include payment for work anticipated to be complete by the end of the
month will not be approved. All work completed between the 11th and the end of the
month shall be included on the next month’s invoicing.

Final Payment - The Contractor, only upon final acceptance of the project by the Owner,
may bill for the final 20%.

7 of 13



2. On the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit an
itemized application for payment for operations completed in accordance with the values
stated in the Agreement. Such applications shall be supported by such data substantiating
the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner may reasonably require and reflect any
retainer if provided for elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

3. The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an application for payment will
pass to the Owner no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that

upen submittal of an applicaticon for payment, alJdBBPX for which certificates for DRt
have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to the best of
the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,

security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

4. The Contractor will provide a schedule of values for all labor and incidental materials
supplied by the Contractor. The schedule of values will accompany all payment
applications showing completed work billed as a percentage of each value as well as the
percentage remaining to be billed. The Owner will only pay the Contractor’s billing once
the schedule of values is reviewed and approved by the Owner.

C. PROGRESS PAYMENTS

1. The Owner shall make payments in the manner provided in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall promptly pay each Subcontractor and material supplier, upon receipt
of payment from the Owner, out of the amount paid to the Contractor on account of such
entities portion of the Work.

3. The Owner does not have responsibility for the payment of money to a Subcontractor or
material supplier.

4. A progress payment shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents.

D. SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Substantial completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated
portion thereof is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that
the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its intended use.

E. FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT

1. Upon receipt of the final application for payment, the Owner will inspect the Work.
When the Owner finds the Work acceptable and the Contract fully performed, the Owner
will promptly issue a final certificate of payment.

2. Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor submits to the Owner releases
and waivers of liens, and data establishing payment or satisfaction of obligations, such as

8 of 13



VIIL

IX.

receipts, claims, payroll affidavits, security interests, project as-built drawings, or
encumbrances arising out of the Contract.

3. Acceptance of the final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or material supplier
shall constitute a waiver of claims by that payee except those previously made in writing
and identified by the payee as unsettled at the time of final application of payment.

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

A. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS

The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs, including all those required by law in connection with
performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to
property caused in whole or in part of the Contractor, or by anyone for whose acts the
Contractor may be liable, except as stated otherwise.

CORRECTION OF WORK

A.

The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner as failing to
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall bear
the cost of correcting such rejected Work.

In addition to the Contractor’s other obligations including warranties under Contract,
the Contractor shall, for a period of one year after substantial completion, correct
work not conforming to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the
Owner may correct it and the Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the cost of

correction.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of
the other.

B. TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

The Contractor shall pay for and coordinate all tests including testing for Work found to be
defective.

C. GOVERNING LAW

The Contractor shall be governed by the law of the place where the project is located.

90of 13



D. NONWAIVER

The failure of the Owner to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the Contractor of any
provisions of this Contract, or to exercise any rights or remedies under this Contract, shall not
be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert or rely upon any
such provisions, rights or remedies in that or any other instance; rather, the same shall be and
remain in full force and effect.

E. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement and supersedes any and all prior agreements,
between Contractor and Owner regarding the Work. No amendment or modification of any
provisions of this Contract shall be valid unless set forth in a written instrument signed by
both parties.The Owner shall not be bound by, and specifically objects to, any term, condition
or other provision which is different from or in addition to the provisions of this Contract
(whether or not it would materially alter this Contract) and which has been proffered by
Contractor in any quotation, invoice, shipping document, acceptance, confirmation,
correspondence or otherwise, unless the Owner specifically agrees to such provision in a
written instrument signed by the Owner. The rights, remedies and warranties afforded to the
Owner pursuant to any provision of this Contract are in addition to and do not in any way
limit any other rights, remedies or warranties afforded the Owner by any other provisions of
this Contract, by any of the Contracts subcontractors, suppliers of any tier, or by law.

F. EMPLOYEES

1. The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s
employees and other persons carrying out the Contract. The Contractor shall not permit
employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled in tasks assigned to them. At no
change to the Contract price or Contract time, the Owner may provide written notice
requiring the Contractor to remove from the site any employee or other person carrying
out the Contract whom the Owner considers objectionable. If the work is being
performed at a site in active school use or where there is a likelihood of contact with
children, a person shall be unfit if he or she has plead guilty to or has been convicted of
any felony crime involving physical injury or death of a child, the physical neglect of a
child sexual offenses against a minor, sexual exploitation of a child or violation of similar
laws of another jurisdiction. A violation of this provision is grounds for the immediate
termination of this contract.

2. The Owner shall comply with all applicable hours of work as outlined by the Owner.

3. The Contractor shall provide the Owner copies of and have available at the Project site a
workplace survey or material safety data sheets for all “hazardous” chemicals under the
control or use of the Contractor at the Project site. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
any additional contract time or compensation arising from its failure or alleged failure to
comply with this statute or regulation.

10 of 13



4. Prior to contract commencement, the Contractor shall procure from the Owner all
relevant documents describing known dangers and hazardous materials located at the

Project site.
G. STATUTES
1. The Contractor shall abide by the provisions of all applicable Idaho statutes.

2. Law Against Discrimination. The Contractor shall comply with pertinent statutory
provisions relating to Idaho Labor Laws.

3. Safety Standards. The Contractor shall comply with OSHA safety standards.

4. Unemployment Compensation. the Contractor shall pay contributions for wages
for personal services performed under this Contract or arrange for a bond
acceptable to the commissioner.

5. Drug-Free Workplace. The Contractor shall fully comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws and regulations regarding drug-free workplace,
including the Drug-Free Workplace Executive Order 2007-08. Any person
not fit for duty for any reason, including the use of alcohol, controlled
substances, or drugs, shall immediately be removed from the Work. No employee
shall be in position of or use any of the above named substance while on school

property.
XI. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

A. TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR

If the Owner fails to make payment when due or substantially breaches any other
obligation of this Contract, following seven days’ written notice to the Owner, the
Contractor may terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for
Work executed and for proven loss with respect to materials, equipment, tools,
construction equipment and machinery, including reasonable overhead, profit and

damage.

B. TERMINATION BY THE OWNER

1. The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor:
a. persistently or repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled
workers or proper materials;

b. fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in
accordance with the respective agreements between the Contractor and the

Subcontractors;

c. persistently or materially disregards laws, ordinances, or rules, regulations
or orders of a public authority having jurisdiction;

11 0of 13



d. fails to prosecute the work or any portion thereof with sufficient diligence
to ensure the substantial completion of the work within the Contract lime;

e. isadjudged, bankrupt, makes a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, or if a receiver is appointed an account of its insolvency;

f. fails to comply by permitting a worker on the Project having contact with
children who has been convicted of or pled guilty to a felony crime
involving children set forth in the section ten “Miscellaneous Provisions”,
E “Employees” above.

g. is otherwise guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract
Documents.

2. When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner, may without prejudice to any
other Rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the Contractor and the
Contractor’s surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment of
the Contractor and may:

a. take possession of the site and of all materials thereon owned by the
Contractor;

b. finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem
expedient.

3. When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is
finished.

4. If the unpaid balance of the Contract sum exceeds costs of finishing the work,
such excess shall be paid to the contractor. If such costs exceed the unpaid
balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. This obligation for
payment shall survive termination of the contract.

C. DISPUTES

1

1. Any and ali disputes that cannot be settied reasonably between the Owner and the
Contractor shall be required to utilize the Idaho State Court system to resolve
such disputes. It is agreed by both parties that arbitration or the use of an
arbitrator will not be used to resolve disputes on this project.

12 of 13



Contractor Bonner County Commissioners

NAME STEVEN BRADSHAW

TITLE TITLE

COMPANY DATE

DATE
ASIA WILLIAMS

TITLE

DATE

LUKE OMODT

TITLE

DATE

ATTEST

DEPUTY CLERK

DATE

13 of 13



BONNER COUNTY

HUMAN RESOURCES/RISK MANAGEMENT
1500 Highway 2, Suite 337, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864
Telephone: (208) 265-1456

Fax: (208) 265-1457

HR ITEM #1

To: Commissioners

From: Alissa Clark, HR Director, Human Resources
Re: Planning and Preparedness Coordinator
Date: March 5, 2024

Bonner County HR is requesting approval to update Planning and Preparedness Coordinator
job description to align with the requirements of the work and duties currently

performed.

| hereby make a motion: Based on the information before us | move to approve
commencing with approval of a revised Job description Planning and Preparedness
Coordinator, Emergency Management effective March 5, 2024.

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Bonner County Job Description

Title: Planning and Preparedness Coordinator
Department: Emergency Management

Supervisor: Director Solid Waste/Emergency Management
Supervision Exercised: None

FLSA Status: Non Exempt

Original Date: 10-1-2016

Job Description Revision: 10/04/22

GENERAL SUMMARY

ale Ml Talal¥iaVal

j i ~Responsible for operational work in planning, training, exercising, coordinating, and
implementing disaster mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery activities. Responsible for researching,
developing, and coordinating community-wide emergency plans, disaster drills, exercises, and training
programs. Plans, performs, organizes, implements, and evaluates, and prioritizes department goals. Performs
advanced-Administrative activities related to the efficient operation of the department including Emergency
Management’s accounts payable, grants accounts, departmentalpayrell; building empleyee security badges

and programming.

Under minimal supervision the Planning and Preparedness Coordinator facilitates volunteer programs, ensures
the Emergency Operations Center's (EOC) readiness, and a variety of routine and complex clerical tasks related
to the operation of Emergency Management.

Must be willing and able to work non-traditional, irregular work hours; occasionally on-call as needed and
available during emergency operations for the durations of the County emergency/disaster (either on-site or in

the Emergency Operations Center)-hetreturning-home-forseveral-days-during-operations— as requested.

Establishes and maintains critical infrastructure inventory throughout the County. Coordinate critical
rveys. le; Water, Sewer and Utilities planning and Emergency Action Planning.

Dlannina Cammittes neraace nh =1ny oo afthe amaraan

infrastructure security su

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

Serves a Leadership role in Emergency Management, responsible for multiple EOC functions to include
administration, mobilization, operations, training and exercises.

Conducts and maintains inventory of both all Emergency Management facilities, equipment, and supplies.

Responsible for the maintenance, readiness, mobilization, and demobilization of CERT, CSG, LEPC, and ARES

resources.

The following duties are representative of the duties of the position. They are not intended to represent the

entire functional capacity of the position:



PREPARE

e Keep documents up to date (MOU, resource list, agency contacts, plans)
¢ Coordinate committees for training and exercise, grants, volunteers, LEPC

RESPONSE

e Attend meetings during disasters
® Engage in the Emergency Operations Center during training/exercise/disaster
e Support Director and first responders during an active event

RECOVERY

e Assist with documentation during recovery mode in disaster
PREVENTION

® Provide, organize, and attend training (dam flood risks, fire, extreme weather)
MITIGATION

® Assist agencies with mitigation projects and grant opportunities
e Continued education for community with natural and manmade disasters

Prepares and distributes letters, memorandums, forms, manuals, reports; agendas, minutes and documents for
Emergency Management, Bonner County’s Local Emergency Planning Committee and several LEPC Sub-
committees; Bonner County’s BONFire Program, Citizen Corps and assists with securing speakers for committee
meetings. Attends quarterly Emergency Management Workshops.

Monitors and notices plan reviews, maintenance schedules, and facilitates distribution and updates. Develops,
contributes, revises, and assists in the review and coordination of various county emergency plans, partner plan
updates and standard operating procedures; coordinates the planning process with all appropriate local, state,
federal and private agencies. Assists the director with managing and updating emergency plans for
governmental agencies, business and industry, school facilities. Identifies resource and procedural deficiencies
and works with appropriate officials on measures to correct them.

Assists the director with conducting studies and surveys on purpose and prevalence of various emergencies.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES;




Considerable working knowledge of office practices and procedures; record keeping/bookkeeping practices;
and terminology related to emergency management and emergency service agencies.

Ability to organize, coordinate and problem solve activities relating to mitigation, preparedness, response, and
recovery; and perform duties under stressful situations.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:

High school diploma or equivalent and preferably a minimum of 24 months related experience and/or training in
a first responder field; or equivalent combination of education and experience. One year of Law Enforcement or
Security Officer Experience preferred. Two years’ college level education helpful, but not required. Must
actively be working on the Professional Development Series of 1S-120 An Introduction to Exercises, 15230.D-
Fundamentals of Emergency Management, IS235.B-Emergency Planning, IS-240.b-Leadership & Influence, IS-
241b-Decision Making & Problem Solving, 15-242.b-Effective Communication, IS-244.b-Developing & Managing
Volunteers OR Emergency Management Basic Academy 1S-100 -Introduction to ICS (any version), IS-700 (any
version) NIMS, 1S-800, NRF, 1S230.D Fundamentals of Emergency Management, E/L101 Foundations of
Emergency Management, E/L102 Science of Disasters, E/L103 Planning Emergency Operations, E/L104 Exercise
Design, E/L105 Public Information and Warning.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:

Must possess or have the ability to obtain a valid driver’s license and be insurable; and satisfactorily complete
the Personal Development Series and the Applied Practices Series training through the Idaho Office of

Emergency Management.
TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT AND TOOL SKILLS:

Proficient ability to use a personal computer and associated peripherals and use the Microsoft Windows 2007 or
higher, Microsoft Office products including Access Database, Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook, Adobe,
internet; and Logos. Possess the ability to use telephone, facsimile machine, copy machine, printers, scanning
devices, calculator, and general office equipment; possesS the ability to proficiently type 50 words per minute.
Possess the ability to communicate on portable and mobile radios. Possess a competent ability for driving a

motor vehicle.

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance instructions, and
procedure manuals including policies and procedures, grants, and equipment manuals; to write routine
instructions, reports, and correspondence; to speak effectively one-on-one and before groups of customers or
employees of organization. Excellent oral and written communication skills. Ability to read, write, hear, and

speak in English.
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS:

Ability to calculate figures and amounts using fractions, decimals, and percentages. For example: such as
discounts, interest, commissions, proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and volume; to apply concepts
of basic algebra and geometry; to set-up intermediate level spreadsheet formulas.

REASONING ABILITY:

Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram
form or from vague sources and references; to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in



standardized situations and develop and implement solutions; to prioritize work time, sequence and research
information to complete work assignments; to interpret different kinds of work situations and make decisions
as to next step or draw conclusions; to prioritize work; to multi-task duties. Interruptions in work are expected
and frequent.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Assists the Director in building security for the Bonner County Administration Building.
Act as the on-call Emergency Management Duty Officer on occasion.
Other duties as assigned by the Emergency Management Director and per the BOCC.

WORKING CONDITIONS

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The
requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While
performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and use hands to finger, handle, or
feel; and is occasionally required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, climb or balance and stoop, kneel,
crouch, or crawl. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move more than 50 pounds with or without
assistance, and with or without the aid of devices and/or equipment designed to assist in the lifting effort.
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision,
depth perception and ability to adjust focus. The employee is occasionally exposed to moving mechanical parts,
outside weather conditions and risk of electrical shock. The noise level in the work environment is usually
moderate. f i { i hi i

Must successfully pass the County's pre-employment and subsequent drug testing; and background check and
criminal investigation. This position may be required to carry a cellular phone, pager-handheld radie and
responds for emergency operations; may work 12-hour shifts/7 days a week during emergency operations; and
may be required to attend early morning or evening meetings on a limited basis.

DISCLAIMER

This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management reserves the right to
modify when necessary, per Bonner County policy.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflect the current responsibilities of my position. |
also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:




Bonner County Job Description

Title: Planning and Preparedness Coordinator
Department: Emergency Management

Supervisor: Director Solid Waste/Emergency Management
Supervision Exercised: None

FLSA Status: Exempt

Original Date: 10-1-2016

Revised: March XX, 2024 (BOCC Approved)

GENERAL SUMMARY

Responsible for operational work in planning, training, exercising, coordinating, and implementing disaster
mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery activities. Responsible for researching, developing, and
coordinating community-wide emergency plans, disaster drills, exercises, and training programs. Plans,
performs, organizes, implements, and evaluates, and prioritizes department goals. Performs activities related
to the efficient operation of the department including Emergency Management’s accounts payable, grants
accounts, building security badges and programming.

Under minimal supervision the Planning and Preparedness Coordinator facilitates volunteer programs, ensures
the Emergency Operations Center's (EOC) readiness, and a variety of routine and complex clerical tasks related

to the operation of Emergency Management.

Must be willing and able to work non-traditional, irregular work hours; occasionally on-call as needed and
available during emergency operations for the durations of the County emergency/disaster (either on-site or in

the Emergency Operations Center=as requested.

Establishes and maintains critical infrastructure inventory throughout the County. Coordinate critical
infrastructure security surveys. l.e., Water, Sewer, and Utilities planning and Emergency Action Planning.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

Serves a Leadership role in Emergency Management, responsible for multiple EOC functions to include
administration, mobilization, operations, training, and exercises.

Conducts and maintains inventory of both all Emergency Management facilities, equipment, and supplies.

Responsible for the maintenance, readiness, mobilization, and demobilization of CERT, CSG, LEPC, and ARES

resources.

The following duties are representative of the duties of the position. They are not intended to represent the

entire functional capacity of the position:

PREPARE

e Keep documents up to date (MOU, resource list, agency contacts, plans)
e Coordinate committees for training and exercise, grants, volunteers, LEPC

RESPONSE

e Attend meetings during disasters.
e Engage in the Emergency Operations Center during training/exercise/disaster.



e Support Director and first responders during an active event
RECOVERY
e  Assist with documentation during recovery mode in disaster
PREVENTION
¢ Provide, organize, and attend training (dam flood risks, fire, extreme weather)

MITIGATION

¢ Assist agencies with mitigation projects and grant opportunities
e Continued education for community with natural and manmade disasters

Prepares and distributes letters, memorandums, forms, manuals, reports; agendas, minutes and documents for
Emergency Management, Bonner County’s Local Emergency Planning Committee and several LEPC Sub-
committees; Bonner County’s BONFire Program, Citizen Corps and assists with securing speakers for committee
meetings. Attends quarterly Emergency Management Workshops.

contributes, revises, and assists in the review and coordination of various county emergency plans, partner plan
updates and standard operating procedures; coordinates the planning process with all appropriate local, state,
federal and private agencies. Assists the director with managing and updating emergency plans for
governmental agencies, business and industry, and school facilities. Identifies resource and procedural
deficiencies and works with appropriate officials on measures to correct them.

Assists the director with conducting studies and surveys on purpose and prevalence of various emergencies.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES;

Considerable working knowledge of office practices and procedures; record keeping/bookkeeping practices;
and terminology related to emergency management and emergency service agencies.

Ability to organize, coordinate and problem solve activities relating to mitigation, preparedness, response, and
recovery; and perform duties under stressful situations.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:

High school diploma or equivalent and preferably a minimum of 24 months related experience and/or training in
a first responder field; or equivalent combination of education and experience. One year of Law Enforcement or
Security Officer Experience preferred. Two years’ college level education helpful, but not required. Must
actively be working on the Professional Development Series of IS-120 An Introduction to Exercises, 1S230.D-
Fundamentals of Emergency Management, 1S235.B-Emergency Planning, IS-240.b-Leadership & Influence, IS-
241b-Decision Making & Problem Solving, 1S-242.b-Effective Communication, IS-244.b-Developing & Managing
Volunteers OR Emergency Management Basic Academy IS-100 -introduction to ICS (any version), IS-700 (any
version) NIMS, 1S-800, NRF, 1S230.D Fundamentals of Emergency Management, E/L101 Foundations of
Emergency Management, E/L102 Science of Disasters, E/L103 Planning Emergency Operations, E/L104 Exercise
Design, E/L105 Public Information and Warning.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:

Must possess or have the ability to obtain a valid driver’s license and be insurable; and satisfactorily complete



the Personal Development Series and the Applied Practices Series training through the Idaho Office of

Emergency Management.
TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT AND TOOL SKILLS:

Proficient ability to use a personal computer and associated peripherals and use the Microsoft Windows 2007 or
higher, Microsoft Office products including Access Database, Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook, Adobe,
Internet; and Logos. Possess the ability to use telephone, facsimile machine, copy machine, printers, scanning
devices, calculator, and general office equipment; possess the ability to proficiently type 50 words per minute.
Possess the ability to communicate on portable and mobile radios. Possess a competent ability for driving a

motor vehicle.

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance instructions, and
procedure manuals including policies and procedures, grants, and equipment manuals; to write routine
instructions, reports, and correspondence; to speak effectively one-on-one and before groups of customers or
employees of organization. Excellent oral and written communication skills. Ability to read, write, hear, and

speak in English.
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS:

Ability to calculate figures and amounts using fractions, decimals, and percentages. For example: such as
discounts, interest, commissions, proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and volume; to apply concepts
of basic algebra and geometry; to set-up intermediate level spreadsheet formulas.

REASONING ABILITY:

Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram
form or from vague sources and references; to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in
standardized situations and develop and implement solutions; to prioritize work time, sequence and research
information to complete work assignments; to interpret different kinds of work situations and make decisions
as to next step or draw conclusions; to prioritize work; to multi-task duties. Interruptions in work are expected

and frequent.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Assists the Director in building security for the Bonner County Administration Building.
Act as the on-call Emergency Management Duty Officer on occasion.

Other duties as assigned by the Emergency Management Director and per the BOCC.

WORKING CONDITIONS

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The
requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While
performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and use hands to finger, handle, or
feel; and is occasionally required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, climb or balance and stoop, kneel,
crouch, or crawl. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move more than 50 pounds with or without
assistance, and with or without the aid of devices and/or equipment designed to assist in the lifting effort.
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision,



depth perception and ability to adjust focus. The employee is occasionally exposed to moving mechanical parts,
outside weather conditions and the risk of electrical shock. The noise level in the work environment is usually
moderate. Must successfully pass the County's pre-employment and subsequent drug testing, and background
check and criminal investigation. This position may be required to carry a cellular phone and responds for
emergency operations; may work 12-hour shifts/7 days a week during emergency operations; and may be
required to attend early morning or evening meetings on a limited basis.

DISCLAIMER

This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management reserves the right to
modify when necessary, per Bonner County policy.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflect the current responsibilities of my position. |
also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:




3/1/24, 9:00 AM Bonner County Mail - Agenda item

M Gma’" Alisa Schoeffel <alisar.schoeffel@bonnercountyid.gov>

Agenda item
1 message

Asia Williams <asia.williams@bonnercountyid.gov> Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 4:14 PM
To: Alisa Schoeffel <alisar.schoeffel@bonnercountyid.gov>

Discussion decision regarding development of Bonner county land as it relates to the application completed by Luke
Almont in December of 2023

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c5a5f15db8&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792280708518516917%7Cmsg-f:1792280708518516917... 1/1





